

# The London Gazette

Registered as a newspaper

**Published by Authority** 

Established 1665

### Contents

- \*State/8659
- \*Parliament/8660
- \*Ecclesiastical/8660
- \*Public Finance/8660
- \*Transport/8661
- \*Planning/8670

Health/

- \*Environment/8673
- \*Water/8674
- \*Agriculture & Fisheries/8675

Energy/

\*Notices published today

Post & Telecom./

- \*Other Notices/8682
  - Competition/
- \*Corporate Insolvency/8682
- \*Personal Insolvency/8703
- \*Companies & Financial Regulation/8713
- \*Partnerships/8713

Societies Regulation/

- \*Personal Legal/8714
- \*Government Tracker/8726

All new Government publications and what's new on Government websites.

### State



### **Privy Council Office**

### UNIVERSITIES OF OXFORD AND CAMBRIDGE ACT 1923

A Statute made by Trinity College, Cambridge amending the whole body of the College Statutes, has been submitted for the approval of Her Majesty in Council, and notice of its having been submitted is published in accordance with the provisions of the Universities of Oxford and Cambridge Act 1923;

The purpose is to introduce gender-neutral language and to bring the Statutes up to date. (1008)

### UNIVERSITIES OF OXFORD AND CAMBRIDGE ACT 1923

Three Statutes made by the University of Cambridge, amending Statutes A and D, have been submitted for the approval of Her Majesty in Council, and notice of them having been submitted is published in accordance with the provisions of the Universities of Oxford and Cambridge Act 1923;

The purpose of the amendments are to increase the number of signatures required to request amendments to a Grace, to establish part-time offices and to allow changes to the structure of academic offices of the University. (1007)

### UNIVERSITIES OF OXFORD AND CAMBRIDGE ACT 1923

A Statute made by Jesus College, Cambridge, amending Statutes XIX and XXXI, has been submitted for the approval of Her Majesty in Council, and notice of its having been submitted is published in accordance with the provisions of the Universities of Oxford and Cambridge Act 1923;

The purpose of the amendments are to provide for a total return approach to investment policy and to extend funds under particular wills to the award of grants at Loughborough High School. (1006)

#### THE UNIVERSITY OF LONDON

The University of London has made and submitted to Her Majesty in Council a new Statute providing, among other things, for the abolition of Convocation. Copies of the Statute may be obtained from the Privy Council Office, 2 Carlton Gardens, London SW1Y 5AA, telephone 020 7210 1030. (1005)

### **Deputy Lieutenant Commissions**

### Lieutenancy of Fife

COMMISSIONS SIGNED BY HER MAJESTY'S LORD-LIEUTENANT OF FIFE

Notice is hereby given of Commissions signed by Her Majesty's Lord-Lieutenant of Fife:

Air Commodore John H Haines, OBE, RAF (Rtd), High Beley, Dunino, St Andrews, Fife KY16 8LZ

Mrs Anne R Buchan, 51 Milton Road, Kirkcaldy, Fife KY1 1TL The Earl of Dundee, Birkhill, Cupar, Fife KY15 4QP to be Deputy Lieutenants of Fife.

C Margaret Dean, Her Majesty's Lord-Lieutenant of Fife 3 February 2003.

(1009)

### **Parliament**



### The Scottish Parliament

THE SCOTTISH PARLIAMENT (LETTERS PATENT AND PROCLAMATIONS) ORDER 1999

The following Letters Patent were signed by Her Majesty The Queen on 4 July 2003 in respect of the Education (School Meals) (Scotland) Bill 2003 asp 18.

ELIZABETH THE SECOND by the Grace of God of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland and of Our other Realms and Territories Queen Head of the Commonwealth Defender of the Faith To Our trusty and well beloved the members of the Scottish Parliament.

GREETING:

FORASMUCH as a Bill has been passed by the Scottish Parliament and has been submitted to Us for Our Royal Assent by the Presiding Officer

of the Scottish Parliament in accordance with the Scotland Act 1998 the short Title of which Bill is set forth in the Schedule hereto but that Bill by virtue of the Scotland Act 1998 does not become an Act of the Scottish Parliament nor have effect in the Law without Our Royal Assent signified by Letters Patent under Our Scottish Seal (that is Our Seal appointed by the Treaty of Union to be kept and used in Scotland in place of the Great Seal of Scotland) signed with Our own hand and recorded in the Register of the Great Seal We have therefore caused these Our Letters Patent to be made and have signed them and by them do give Our Royal Assent to that Bill COMMANDING ALSO the Keeper of Our Scottish Seal to seal these Our Letters with that Seal.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF we have caused these Our Letters to be made Patent.

WITNESS Ourself at the Palace of Holyroodhouse the fourth day of July in the fifty-second year of Our Reign.

By The Queen Herself Signed with Her Own Hand.

SCHEDULE

Education (School Meals) (Scotland) Bill 2003 asp 18

(1004)

(523)

### **Ecclesiastical**



### **Marriage Acts**

A Building certified for worship named BETHEL FULL GOSPEL CHURCH, 288 Priory Road, Hastings, East Sussex, in the registration district of Hastings and Rother, in the non-Metropolitan County of East Sussex, was, on 19 February 2003, registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act 1949 as amended by Section 1(1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act 1958.

M Hyde, Superintendent Registrar

26 February 2003.

A Building certified for worship named THE MEMORIAL HALL CHAPEL, Bishop's Stortford College in the registration district of Bishop's Stortford, in the non-Metropolitan County of Hertfordshire, was, on 30 June 2003, registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act 1949 as amended by Section 1(1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act 1958.

J Marshall, Superintendent Registrar

2 July 2003. (485)

### **Public Finance**



### **Bank of England**

An Account pursuant to the Acts 7 & 8 Vict. ch. 32, 18 & 19 Geo. 5 ch. 13 and 19 & 20 Eliz. 2 ch. 24, for the week ending on Wednesday, the 9th day of July 2003.

ISSUE DEPARTMENT

Notes Issued:

In Circulation ... ... 32,609,956,957

In Banking Department ... ... 10,043,043

£32,620,000,000

£

£ Government Debt Other Government Securities 14,048,408,239 ... Other Securities 18,571,591,761 . . . ... ... Coin other than Gold Coin... ... £32,620,000,000 Amount of Fiduciary Issue ... Gold Coin and Bullion £32,620,000,000

Dated the 10th day of July 2003. *Ms M V Lowther*, Chief Cashier

#### BANKING DEPARTMENT

Capital							£ 14,553,000
Rest							
Public	Dep	osits	(includ	ling	Exche	quer,	
Natio	onal	Loans	Fund	, Nati	onal	Debt	
Com	missio	ners a	ind Di	vidend	Acco	unts)	416,241,861
Other D	eposit	s					17,170,672,204
Seven D							·— ·
						_	
							£17,601,467,065

					£
Governm	nent Secu	rities	 	 	1,631,972,127
Other Sec	curities		 	 	15,959,436,989
Notes			 	 	10,043,043
Coin			 	 	14,906

£17,601,467,065

Dated the 10th day of July 2003. Ms M V Lowther, Chief Cashier

(1002)

### **Transport**



### **Road Traffic Acts**

### Highways Agency

**ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984** 

### THE A21 TRUNK ROAD (EBDEN'S HILL) (40 MILES PER **HOUR SPEED LIMIT) ORDER 2003**

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby givens notice that he made an Order under section 84(1)(a) and (2) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 on 30 June 2003, coming into force on 21 July 2003, on the A21 Trunk Road near Baldslow in the Borough of Hastings in the County of East Sussex. The notice of the proposal to make it (Ref 486) was published in issue No 56917 of The London Gazette, on 25 April 2003, and the effect of the Order is as described in that notice

A copy of the made Order and of a plan illustrating the effect of the Order may be inspected during office hours at the offices of Hastings Borough Council, Century House, 100 Menzies Road, St Leonards-on-Sea, TN38 9BS. They may also be obtained by application to Traffic Operations Directorate, Highways Agency, Federated House, London Road, Dorking, Surrey RH4 1SZ, quoting Ref HA/A21/28/2/115.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Mr C MacArthur, at the Highways Agency at the address stated above (e-mail: colin.macarthur@highways.gsi.gov.uk) or by telephoning 01306 878113.

*H Archer*, Traffic Operations Directorate, Highways Agency, Department for Transport. (493)

### London Borough of Camden

THE CAMDEN (PARKING PLACES) (CA-J) (SPA) (AMENDMENT NO ) ORDER 200

### THE CAMDEN (WAITING & LOADING RESTRICTION) (SPA) (AMENDMENT NO ) ORDER 200

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Camden propose to make the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.

The general nature and effect of the Orders would be to:

- (a) shorten 2 shared use parking bays to create 2 solo motor-cycle parking places on Princess Road and Regent's Park Road;
- (b) convert a certain residents parking place into a shared use parking place in Lower Merton Rise, available for both residents' permit holders and 4 hour pay and display parking;
- (c) introduce solo motorcycle parking places in Chalcot Square and Sharples Hall Street; and
- (d) increase lengths of single yellow line waiting restrictions to "no waiting at any time" double yellow line waiting restrictions in Berkley Road, Chalcot Square, Chamberlain Street, Elsworthy Road, King Henry's Road, Primrose Hill Road, Sharples Hall Street and Regent's Park Road.

A copy of the proposed Orders and the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Orders may be inspected/obtained at the Environment Reception Desk, Fifth Floor, Camden Town Hall, Argyle Street Entrance, London WC1H 8EQ.

Any person wishing to object or make representations to either of the proposed Orders, should send a statement in writing, stating the grounds thereof of any objection to the Director of Environment Department, Camden Town Hall, Argyle Street Entrance, London WC1H 8EQ, to reach this Department within 28 days from the date on which this notice is published.

P Bishop, Director, Environment Department (the Officer appointed for this purpose)

11 July 2003. (517)

### London Borough of Ealing

THE EALING (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (AMENDMENT NO ) ORDER 2003 GRANGE ESTATE

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the London Borough of Ealing Council, propose to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Order would be to introduce waiting restrictions applying at any time in the lengths of roads specified in the Schedule to this Notice.
- 3. The Order and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Mondays to Fridays inclusive at Parkman Ltd., 22-24 Uxbridge Road, Ealing, London W5 2BP, until 6 weeks have elapsed from the date on which either the Order is made or the Council decides not to make the
- 4. Further information may be obtained by telephoning Parkman, telephone No 020 8326 3012
- 5. Any objections or other representations about the proposed Order should be sent in writing to the Council's agents, Parkman Ltd., 22-24 Uxbridge Road, Ealing, London W5 2BP, quoting Ref 1002150/ ORD/dc, until the expiration of a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are made.
- A Williams, Service Director (Transport & Planning Policy) (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

### SCHEDULE

Down Close, between its junction with Down Way and a point 8 metres north of the northern kerb-line of Down Way.

- (a) Both sides, between its junction with Rushdene Crescent and a point 8 metres west of the western kerbline of Rushdene Crescent:
- (b) The north side
- (i) between a point opposite the western wall of No 22 Down Close and
- a point opposite the eastern wall of No 1 Down Close
  (ii) between a point opposite the western wall of No 2 Tithe Barn Way and a point 14 metres west of the western kerbline of Tithe Barn Way.
- (c) the south side, between a point 11 metres west of the western kerbline of Rayners Crescent and a point 11 metres east of the eastern kerbline of Rayners Crescent;
- (d) The east side, between a point 12 metres south of the southern kerbline of Hartfield Avenue and a point 11 metres north of the northern kerbline of Hartfield Avenue.

Edward Road, between its jucntion with Rushdene Crescent and a point 10 metres east of the eastern kerbline of Rushdene Crescent.

Hartfield Avenue:

- (a) Between its junction with Rushdene Crescent and a point 11 metres west of the western kerbline of Rushdene Crescent;
- (b) The south side, between a point 10 metres east of the eastern kerbline of Tithe Barn Way and a point 13 metres west of the western kerbline of Tithe Barn Way;
- (c) Between its junction with Down Way and a point 13 metres east of the eastern kerbline of Down Way.

#### Rushdene Crescent:

- (a) the east side, between a point 12 metres north of the northern kerbline of Edward Road and a point 13 metres south of the southern kerbline of Edward Road;
- (b) the west side
- (i) between the common boundary of Nos 143 and 141 Rushdene Crescent and a point 6 metres north of the northern kerbline of Hartfield Avenue:

between a point 9 metres north of the northern kerbline of Down Way and a point 10 metres south of the southern kerbline of Down Way.

Rayners Crescent, between its junction with Down Way and a point 10 metres south of the southern kerbline of Down Way.

Tithe Barn Way:

- (a) between its junction with Down Way and a point 10 metres north of the northern kerbline of Down Way;
- (b) between its junction with Hartfield Avenue and a point 10 metres south of the northern kerbline of Hartfield Avenue.

10 July 2003. (529)

# London Borough of Hounslow West Chiswick Parking Scheme

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Hounslow, on 7 July 2003, made the following Orders:
- (i) the Hounslow (Parking Places) (No 5) Order 2003 under sections 45, 46 and 49 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 (as amended);
- (ii) the Hounslow (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Amendment No 151) Order 2003 under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the afore-mentioned Act of 1984 and the Road Traffic Act 1991;
- (iii) the Hounslow (Prescribed Routes) (No 4) Traffic Order 2003 under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984; and
- (iv) the Hounslow (Bus Stop Člearway) (No 4) Order 2003 under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- 2. The general effect of the Orders will be to impose a system of parking control in the streets or parts of streets in the West Chiswick Area specified in Schedules 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6 to this notice.
- 3. The general effect of the Parking Places Order will be to:
- (a) designate parking places on the highway specified in column 1 of Schedule 2 to this notice at which charges may be made by the Borough Council for vehicles authorised by the Order to be left in those parking places and provides that the type of parking place so designated will be as set out in column 2 of that Schedule;
- (b) provide that the parking places will operate between 9.00 am and 6.00 pm on Mondays to Fridays (Christmas Day, Good Friday and Bank Holidays excepted);
- (c) specify in respect of the parking meter and ticket parking meter parking places, that passenger vehicles (8 seats or less), goods carrying vehicles, motor cycles and invalid carriages may be left therein and, in respect of the residents' and business parking places, that vehicles displaying a valid permit in a protective cover issued by the Borough Council may be left therein;
- (d) provide that the permits and protective covers will be issued by the Borough Council:
- (i) on application being made, together with payment of the appropriate charge, for a residents' parking permit by any person residing in the controlled area who is the owner of a passenger vehicle (8 seats or less), a goods carrying vehicle not more than 2.28 metres in height, a motor cycle or an invalid carriage;
- (ii) on application being made, together with payment of the appropriate charge, for a business parking permit by any person who occupies premises in the controlled area and who uses such premises for non-residential purposes and who is the owner of a passenger vehicle (8 seats or less), a goods carrying vehicle not more than 2.5 metres in height and the overall length of which does not exceed 5.25 metres, or a motor cycle;

- (e) specifies that:
- (i) in the parking meter parking places, the charge will be at the rate of 20p per each period of 12 minutes and the maximum period of stay will be 2 hours;
- (ii) in the ticket parking metered parking places, the charge will be at the rate of 50p per each period of 30 minutes and the maximum period of stay will be 4 hours;
- (iii) in respect of the residents' parking places, the charge for permits will be:
- (a) £70.00 for the first vehicle;
- (b) £90.00 for the second vehicle; and
- (c) £130.00 for the third and subsequent vehicles running from the beginning of the month in which they are issued;
- (iv) in respect of the resident's parking places, the charge for a motor cycle will be £20.00 for 12 months running from the beginning of the month in which they are issued;
- (v) in respect of the business parking places, the charge for a permit will be £450.00 for a permit issued for 12 months, £225.00 for a permit issued for 6 months and £120.00 for a permit issued for 3 months, each running from the beginning of the month in which they are issued;
- (vi) in repsect of residents' visitors, a maximum of 10 booklets of vouchers per year per household may be purchased at a cost of £10.00 per booklet;
- (vii) in respect of the parking meter and ticket parking meter parking places, permit parking places and shared use parking places, the Penalty Charge—payable to the Borough Council—will be £80.00 (or £40.00 if paid within 14 days), the unexpired time on a parking meter may be used free of charge and the period during which a vehicle may not return to a parking place will be 1 hour;
- (f) provides that certain vehicles may wait free of charge in certain circumstances, eg, to allow persons to board or alight (maximum 2 minutes), to load or unload (maximum 20 minutes).
- 4. The general effect of the Waiting and Loading Restriction Order will be to further amend the Hounslow (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1977 so that:
- (a) (i) waiting by vehicles (otherwise than for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle, will be prohibited between 9.00 am and 6.00 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive in the streets or parts of streets specified in Schedule 3 to this notice;
- (ii) waiting by vehicles (otherwise than for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle, will be prohibited "at any time" throughout the week in the lengths of Sutton Lane North, London W4, specified in Schedule 4 to this notice;
- (b) waiting by vehicles for the purposes of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle for a period of more than 20 minutes in the same place will be prohibited between 11.00 am and 6.30 pm on Mondays to Fridays in the streets or parts of streets referred to in subparagraph 4(a) above;
- (c) the sale or offer for sale of goods from a vehicle in the streets or parts of streets referred to in sub-paragraph 4(a) above, will be prohibited unless there is in force a valid licence issued by the Hounslow Borough Council, or the goods are immediately taken into, or delivered at, premises adjacent to the vehicle from which the sale is effected;
- (d) solo motor cycle parking bays will be designated in Arlington Gardens, Burlington Gardens, Burlington Road, Cambridge Road North, Grange Road, Harvard Road, Oxford Road North, Sutton Lane North and Wellesley Road.
- 5. The prohibitions referred to in paragraphs 4(a) and (b) above, will not apply in respect of anything done with the permission, or at the direction of, a parking attendant or a police constable in uniform, or in certain circumstances, eg, the picking-up or setting-down of passengers, the carrying out of statutory powers or duties, the taking in of petrol, etc., from roadside petrol stations, to licensed street traders etc. The usual exemption relating to vehicles displaying a disabled person's "Orange Badge" or "Blue Badge" will apply.
- 6. The general effect of the Prescribed Route Order will be to impose one-way working for vehicular traffic in the lengths of road detailed in column 1 of Schedule 5 to this notice, and the direction to be followed by vehicles is detailed in column 2 of the said Schedule.
- 7. The general effect of the Hounslow (Bus Stop Clearway) Order will be to prohibit all vehicles, other than buses, from stopping between 7.00 am and midnight throughout the week on the areas of carriageway detailed in Schedule 6 to this notice and which areas will be marked on the carriageway by a yellow "bus stop" marking and by a yellow line within that marking.

- 8. A copy of the Orders, which come into operation on 17 July 2003, together with a copy of the above-mentioned Order of 1977 (and of the Orders that have amended those Orders) and of a map which indicates the lengths of roads to which the Orders relate, can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, until the expiration of a period of 6 weeks from the date on which this notice is published in:
- (a) the Street Management and Public Protection Reception Area at the Civic Centre, Lampton Road, Hounslow TW3 4DN; and
- (b) Chiswick Library, Duke's Avenue, Chiswick, London W4.
- 9. Copies of the Orders may be purchased from the Street Management and Public Protection Department, London Borough of Hounslow, Civic Centre, Lampton Road, Hounslow TW3 4DN.
- 10. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that they are not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985, or that any of the relevant regulations made thereunder have not been complied with in relation to the Orders may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Orders were made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

S Kamath, Head of Street Management and Public Protection

(Streets or parts of streets comprising the parking scheme) Acton Lane, Arlington Gardens, Barrowgate Road (part), Beaconsfield Close, Burlington Gardens, Burlington Road, Cambridge Road North, Chiswick High Road (between Acton Lane and Chiswick Roundabout), Chiswick Road, Essex Place (part), Grange Road, Grosvenor Road, Gunnersbury Avenue (the east side, between its junction with Chiswick Roundabout and the northern kerbline of Power Road), Harvard Road, Heathfield Gardens, Heathfield Terrace (the south-east side, between the western kerbline of Sutton Court Road and its junction with Heathfield Gardens), Marlborough Road, Oxford Road North, Power Road, Silver Crescent, Surrey Crescent, Sutton Court Road (the west side between Heathfield Terrace and Great West Road), Sutton Lane North, Thorney Hedge Road, Walpole Gardens and Wellesley Road (between Sutton Lane North and the north-east side of the bridge carrying the M4 motorway).

SCHEDULE 2

(Parking places)

Highway

- A. Arlington Gardens, Burlington Road, Grosvenor Road, Thorney Hedge Road and Walpole Gardens.
- B. Arlington Gardens, Barrowgate Road (part), Beaconsfield Close, Burlington Gardens, Burlington Road, Cambridge Road North, Chiswick Road, Essex Place (part), Grange Road, Grosvenor Road, Harvard Road, Heathfield Gardens, Malrborough Road, Oxford Road North, Silver Crescent, Surrey Crescent, Sutton Lane North, Thorney Hedge Road, Walpole Gardens and Wellesley Road (part).
- C. Arlington Gardens, Burlington Gardens, Burlington Road, Cambridge Road North, Essex Place (part), Grange Road, Grosvenor Road, Harvard Road, Heathfield Gardens, Marlborough Road, Oxford Road North, Power Road, Silver Crescent, Sutton Lane North, Thorney Hedge Road and Wellesley Road (part).

Type of parking place

Metered—20p per period of 12 minutes—maximum stay of 2 hours.

Residents Parking Permits and Resident Visitors Parking Booklets.

Triple use spaces for Residents Parking Permits, Business Parking Permits and Pay and Display-50p per period of 30 minutes maximum stay 4 hours.

### SCHEDULE 3

(Waiting restrictions 9.00 am to 6.00 pm on Mondays to Fridays)

Arlington Gardens, Barrowgate Road (part), Beaconsfield Close, Burlington Gardens, Burlington Road, Cambridge Road North, Chiswick Road (part), Grange Road (part), Grosvenor Road, Harvard Road, Heathfield Gardens, Marlborough Road (part), Oxford Road North (part), Power Road (part), Silver Crescent (part), Surrey Crescent, Sutton Lane North (part), Thorney Hedge Road (part), Walpole Gardens and Wellesley Road (part).

#### SCHEDULE 4

(Waiting restrictions "at any time" throughout the week)

Sutton Lane North. London W4

- (a) the north-west side, between the southern kerbline of Grosvenor Road and a point 18.6 metres north of the common boundary of Nos 14 to 20 Sutton Lane North and No 12 Sutton Lane North;
- (b) the south-east side, between the southern kerbline of Grosvenor Road and the north-western kerbline of Heathfield Gardens.

#### SCHEDULE 5

(One-way streets)

Highway Direction

1. Burlington Gardens

(i) the north-eastern arm (ii) the north-western arm north-west to south-east south-west to north-east

2. Silver Crescent, between a point opposite the party wall of Nos 7 and 9 Silver Crescent and its junction with Thorney Hedge Road.

south-east to north-west

3. Thorney Hedge Road, between its junction with Silver Crescent and a point opposite the southernmost boundary wall of No 1 Silver Crescent.

north to south

### SCHEDULE 6

(Bus Stop Clearway restrictions 7.00 am to midnight throughout the week)

- 1. Oxford Road North
- (a) the east side, form a point 26.5 metres south of the southern kerbline of Chiswick High Road to a point 5.6 metres north of the southern flank wall of Nos 1 to 30 Tomlinson Close;
- (b) the west side, from a point opposite the southern wall of No 18 Oxford Road North northwards for a distance of 19 metres.
- 2. Wellelsev Road
- (a) the north side:
- (i) from a point 5.5 metres east of the party wall of Nos 21 and 23 Wellesley Road westwards for a distance of 19 metres;
- (ii) from a point 30 metres east of the eastern kerbline of Oxford Road North, eastwards for a distance of 19 metres;
- (b) the south side:
- (i) from a point 25 metres east of the western wall of Nos 1 to 42 Belgrave Court, Wellesley Road eastwards for a distance of 19 metres; (ii) from a point opposite the eastern wall of No 26 Wellesley Road eastwards for a distance of 19 metres.

10 July 2003. (501)

### London Borough of Hounslow **BOSTON MANOR ROAD, BRENTFORD**

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Hounslow, on 7 July 2003, made the following Orders:
- (a) the Hounslow (Parking Places) (No 4) Order 2003 under sections 45, 46 and 49 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 (as amended) and the Road Traffic Act 1991;
- (b) the Hounslow (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Amendment No 150) Order 2003 under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the afore-mentioned Act of 1984 and the Road Traffic Act 1991; and (c) the Hounslow (Prescribed Route) (No 3) Traffic Order 2003 under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- 2. The general effect of the Orders will be to impose a system of parking control in the part of Boston Manor Road, Brentford between Half Acre and Great West Road (A4).
- 3. The general effect of the Parking Places Order will be to:
- (a) designate parking places on the highway specified in column 1 of Schedules 1 and 2 to this notice at which charges may be made by the Borough Council for vehicles authorised by the Order to be left in those parking places and provides that the type of parking place so designated will be as set out in column 2 of those Schedules;
- (b) provide that the parking places will operate between 7.00 am and 7.00 pm on Mondays to Saturdays (Christmas Day, Good Friday and Bank Holidays excepted);

- (c) specify in respect of the ticket parking meter places that:
- (i) in the parking place specified in Schedule 1 to this notice that the passenger vehicles (12 seats or less), heavy goods vehicles, motor cycles and invalid carriages may be left therein;
- (ii) in the parking place specified in Schedule 2 to this notice that passenger vehicles (12 seats or less), motor cycles and invalid carriages may be left therein;
- (d) specify that:
- (i) in the ticket metered parking places, the charge will be at the rate of 20p for each period of 15 minutes and the maximum period of stay will
- (ii) in respect of the ticket metered parking places, the Penalty Charge—payable to the Borough Council—would be £80.00 (or £40.00 if paid within 14 days) and the period during which a vehicle may not return to a parking place will be 1 hour
- (e) provides that certain vehicles may wait free of charge in certain circumstances, eg, to allow persons to board or alight (maximum 2 minutes), to load or unload (maximum 20 minutes).
- 4. The general effect of the Waiting and Loading Restriction Order will be to further amend the Hounslow (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1977, so that:
- (a) waiting by vehicles (otherwise than for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) will be prohibited "at any time" throughout the week in the streets or parts of streets specified in Schedule 3 to this notice;
- (b) waiting by vehicles for the purposes of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle for a period of more than 20 mintues in the same place will be prohibited between 11.00 am and 6.30 pm on Mondays to Saturdays in the streets or parts of streets referred to in subparagraph 4(a) above:
- (c) the sale or offer for sale of goods from a vehicle in the streets or parts of streets referred to in sub-paragraph 4(a) above will be prohibited unless there is in force a valid licence issued by the Hounslow Borough Council or the goods are immediately taken into, or delivered at premises adjacent to, the vehicles from which the sale is affected
- 5. The prohibitions referred to in paragraphs 4(a) and (b) above, will not apply in respect to anything done with the permission, or at the direction of, a parking attendant or a police constable in uniform, or in certain circumstances, eg, the picking-up or setting-down of passengers, the carrying out of statutory powers or duties, the taking in of petrol, etc, from roadside petrol stations, to licensed street traders etc. The usual exemption relating to vehicles displaying a disabled person's "Orange or Blue Badge" will apply.
- 6. The general effect of the Prescribed Route Order will be to prohibit vehicles from making "U" turns in the length of Boston Manor Road between Great West Road and Station Road.
- 7. A copy of the Orders, which come into operation on 14 July 2003, together with a copy of the Order of 1977 and of a map which indicates the lengths of roads to which the Orders relate, can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, until the expiration of a period of 6 weeks from the date on which this notice is published, in the Street Management and Public Protection Reception Area at the Civic Centre, Lampton Road, Hounslow TW3 4DN.
- 8. Copies of the Orders may be purchased from the Street Management and Public Protection Department, London Borough of Hounslow, Civic Centre, Lampton Road, Hounslow TW3 4DN
- 9. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that they are not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985, or that any of the relevant regulations made thereunder have not been complied with in relation to the Orders may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Orders were made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

S Kamath, Head of Street Management and Public Protection

SCHEDULE 1

(Parking places)

Highway

Boston Manor Road, Brentford, the north-east side, from a point 13 metres south-east of a point opposite the south-eastern wall of No 3 Station Parade, Boston Manor Road north-westwards for a distance of 45 metres:

Type of parking place

Pay and Display - 20p for each period of 15 minutes. Maximum period of stay – 1

(Cars, heavy goods vehicles, motor cycles and invalid carriages only.)

SCHEDULE 2

(Parking places)

Highway

Boston Manor Road, Brentford, the south-west side, from a point 25 metres south-east of a point opposite the south-eastern wall of No 3 Station Parade, Boston Manor Road north-westwards for Type of parking place

Pay and Display - 20p for each period of 15 minutes. Maximum period of stay - 1

(Cars, heavy goods vehicles, motor cycles and invalid carriages only.)

SCHEDULE 3

a distance of 60 metres;

(Waiting restrictions "at any time" throughout the week)

Boston Manor Road, Brentford, between its junction with Half Acre and a point 5 metres north-west of the north-western kerbline of the access road to Holly House, Boston Manor Road, excluding the lay-by fronting Station Parade, Boston Manor Road.

9 July 2003.

### London Borough of Lambeth WAITING RESTRICTIONS IN LOTHIAN ROAD

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Lambeth on 9 July 2003, made the Lambeth (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Special Parking Area) (No 10) Experimental Traffic Order 2003 under sections 9 and 10 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984. The Order will come into force on 21 July 2003 and may continue in force for up to 18 months.
- 2. In brief, the general nature and effect of the Order will be to prohibit waiting by vehicles and prohibit loading by vehicles at any time in that length of Lothian Road which lies between Langton Road and the south-westernmost boundary wall of Nos 198 Camberwell New Road.
- 3. Any existing prohibitions on waiting by vehicles in the length of Lothian Road specified in paragraph 2 above would be suspended.
- The Order is necessary to improve road safety.
- 5. If you have any enquiries about this matter, please telephone the Council's Transport and Highways Group on 0207 926 2233
- 6. Documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection Mondays to Fridays, during normal office hours, from 11 July 2003 until the Order ceases to have effect, at the offices of Lambeth Borough Council's Transport and Highways Group, 3rd Floor, Blue Star House, 234-244 Stockwell Road, Brixton, London SW9 9SP.
- 7. The Council will be considering in due course whether the provisions of the experiemental Order should be continued in force indefinately by means of an Order made under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984. Any person may object to the making of the Order for the purpose of such indefinate continuation within a period of 6 months beginning with the day on which the experimental Order came into force or, if the Order is varied by another Order or modified pursuant to section 10(2) of the 1984 Act, beginning with the day on which the variation or modification or the latest variation or modification came into force. Any such objection must be in writing and must state the grounds on which it is made and be sent to Barbara Poulter, Transport and Highways Group, 3rd Floor, Blue Star House, 234-244 Stockwell Road, London SW9 9SP. Any objection may be communicated to, or be seen by, other persons who may have an interest in this matter.
- 8. If any person wishes to question the validity of the Order, or of any of their provisions on the grounds that it or they are not within the powers conferred by the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any requirement of that Act or of any instrument made under that Act has not been complied with, that person may, within 6 weeks from the date on which the Order is made, apply for the purpose to the High Court.

T Jackson, Assistant Director—Street Management

11 July 2003. (482)

### London Borough of Lambeth CONTINUING THE THORNTON "R" CONTROLLED

(This notice is to inform the public that the Thornton "R" Controlled Parking Zone which has been in force by way of an experiment is now being made permanent)

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Lambeth on 9 July 2003 made the Lambeth (Thornton) (Parking Places) (No 1) Order 2003 and the Lambeth (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Special Parking Area) (Amendment No 66) Order 2003 under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984. The Orders will come into force on 14 July 2003.

  The general nature and effect of the Orders will be to continue in force indefinitely the provisions of the existing experimental Orders that introduced a controlled parking zone in the area bounded by, but not including Atkins Road (between Cavendish Road and Thornton Road excluding Limerick Close) and Thornton Road (between Atkins Road and Emmanuel Road but excluding Thornton Close and Rosethorn Close), and bounded by and including the north side of Emmanuel Road and the east side of Cavendish Road (between Emmanuel Road and Atkins Road), so as to continue:
- (a) to provide that the area be known as the Thornton "R" controlled parking zone and will continue to operate between 8.30 am and 5.30 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, except on the east side of Cavendish Road where the controls will operate between 9.30 am and 5.30 pm on Mondays to Fridays (from Atkins Road to Weir Road) and between 9.30 am and 5.30 pm on Mondays to Saturdays (from Weir Road to Emmanuel Road);
- (b) to provide residents' parking places in Burnbury Road, Cambray Road, Cavendish Road, Emmanuel Road, Fieldhouse Road, Glenfield Road, Haverhill Road, Hydethorpe Road, Midmoor Road, Pentney Road, Radbourne Road, Scholars Road, Telferscot Road and Weir Road for vehicles displaying a valid residents' permit, a valid visitors' permit or a valid trade permit;
- (c) to provide shared use parking places in Burnbury Road, Cambray Road, Cavendish Road, Emmanuel Road, Fieldhouse Road, Glenfield Road, Haverhill Road, Hydethorpe Road, Midmoor Road, Pentney Road, Radbourne Road, Scholars Road, Telferscot Road and Weir Road for vehicles displaying a valid residents' permit, a valid business permit, a valid teachers' permit, a valid trade permit or a valid trade permit, or by vehicles displaying a valid "pay and display" ticket;
- (d) to provide business permit holder parking places in Cavendish Road and Weir Road for vehicles displaying a valid business permit or a valid teachers' permit;
- (e) to provide solo motorcycle parking areas in Burnbury Road, Cambray Road, Fieldhouse Road, Haverhill Road, Hydethorpe Road, Midmoor Road, Radbourne Road and Scholars Road;
- (g) to prohibit waiting by vehicles (other than for the purpose of loading or unloading a vehicle or delivering or collecting goods) in the streets and lengths of streets within the area referred to above between 8.30 am and 5.30 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, except in the lengths of Cavendish Road referred to above, where the hours of restriction will continue to be as specified and to prohibit waiting at any time at road junctions and where it is necessary to maintain the free flow of traffic.
- 3. The charges for the use of the parking places will continue to be those that currently apply by virtue of the existing experimental Orders.

(483)

T Jackson, Assistant Director, Street Management 11 July 2003.

### London Borough of Southwark

LONDON BOROUGH OF SOUTHWARK (WAITING RESTRICTIONS AND PARKING PLACES) (RED POST HILL, HALF MOON LANE, VALE END, COPLESTON ROAD) **TRAFFIC ORDER 2003/017** 

### NOTICE OF TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT ORDER

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Southwark, on 11 July 2003, made the above-mentioned Order under sections 6, 45, 46 and 49, and 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and of all other powers thereunder.
- 2. The general effect of the Order would be to introduce the London Borough of Southwark (Waiting and Parking Places) in the following
- (a) Introduction of Short-term Parking Red Post Hill, Half Moon
- (b) Introduction of waiting restrictions in Red Post Hill.

- 3. A copy of the Order, which will come into operation on 11 July 2003, and plans to which the Order relates, can be inspected on Mondays to Fridays inclusive during normal office hours for a period of 6 weeks from the date on which the Order was made at Southwark Regeneration and Environment Department, Council Offices, Chiltern House, Portland Street, London SE17 2ES.
- 4. Further information and a copy of the proposed Order may be obtained from Transport Group at the above address (telephone 020 7525 5381)
- 5. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provisions contained therein on grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

T Wilding, Transport Group Manager, Planning and Regeneration 11 July 2003.

### London Borough of Southwark

### HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 90C NOTICE 2003/133 INTENDED INSTALLATION OF SPEED CUSHIONS AND FLAT TOPPED ROAD HUMPS

1. Notice is hereby given that the London Borough of Southwark intends to construct speed cushions and flat-topped road humps (speed tables) at various locations, details of which are given below:

Location Oswin Street	Type	Dimension	No
At its junction with St Georges St. To 16m S	Flat-top Hump (speed table)	75mm high throughout junction area.	1
At its junction with Brook Drive. To 9m N	Flat-top Hump (speed table)	75mm high, throughout	1
Approx. 41m N of junction with Brook	Speed Cushion	75mm high, 5.0m wide x 3.7m long.	1
Drive Approx. 54m S of junction with St Georges.	Speed Cushion	75mm high, 5.0m wide x 3.7m long.	1
Meadow Row At its junction with St Georges St. To 8m S	Flat-top Hump (speed table)	75mm high, throughout junction area.	1
At its junction with Brook Drive. To 9m N	Flat-top Hump (speed table)	75mm high, throughout junction area.	1
Approx. 76m N of junction with Brook Drive.	Speed Cushion	75mm high, 5.0m wide x 3.7m long.	1
Approx. 75m S of junction with St Georges.	Speed Cushion	75mm high, 5.0m wide x 3.7m long.	1
Rockingham Street At its junction with St Georges St. To 8m S	Flat-top Hump (speed table)	75mm high, throughout	1
At its junction with Brook Drive. To 10m N	Flat-top Hump (speed table)	junction area. 75mm high, throughout	1
Approx. 85m N of junction with Brook Drive	Speed Cushion	junction area. 75mm high, 5.0m wide x 3.7m long.	1
Approx. 86m S of junction with St Georges.	Speed Cushion	75mm high, 5.0m wide x 3.7m long.	1
St Georges Street At its junction with West Square. To 18m S	Flat-top Hump (speed table)	75mm high, throughout	1
At its junction with Geraldine St. To 9m S	Flat-top Hump (speed table)	junction area. 75mm high, throughout junction area.	1

Any person that wishes to object to or support the above proposal may do so in writing within 21 days of the date of this notice to the Transport Group Manager, Southwark Transport Group, Council Offices, Chiltern House, Portland Street, London SE17 2ES.

T Wilding, Transport Group Manager.

11 July 2003. (530)

### National Assembly for Wales

# THE A477 TRUNK ROAD (LONDON ROAD, PEMBROKE DOCK, PEMBROKESHIRE) (40 MPH SPEED LIMIT) ORDER 200

Notice is hereby given that the Minister for Economic Development and Transport, acting on behalf of the National Assembly for Wales, proposes to make an Order under section 84(1) and (2) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.

The effect of the proposed Order is to impose a 40 mph speed limit in that length of the A477 St Clears to Pembroke Dock Trunk Road known as London Road, Pembroke Dock, in the county of Pembrokeshire which extends from a point 22 metres east of the centre of its junction with Eastern Avenue to a point 726 metres south-east of the centre of its junction with Eastern Avenue.

During the period of 21 days from 11 July 2003, a copy of the proposed Order, together with a plan and a statement of reasons for the making of the Order, may be inspected, free of charge, during normal opening hours at the offices of Pembrokeshire County Council, County Hall Reception, Haverfordwest, Pembrokeshire SA61 1TP, or may be obtained, free of charge, from the address below quoting the Ref No CZ 510-02-27-0017.

Objections, specifying the grounds on which they are made, and quoting CZ 510-02-27-17, must be made in writing to the Welsh Assembly Government, Transport Directorate, Roads Administration Division 3, Cathays Park, Cardiff CF10 3NQ, by 1 August 2003. In the preparation of an objection and the statement of the grounds of objection, it should be borne in mind that the substance of any objection or representation may be communicated to other people who may be affected by it.

A copy of the Order and notice can be viewed on the website at www.wales.gov.uk.

A copy of the notice in larger print can be obtained from Roads Administration Division 3, Welsh Assembly Government, Cathays Park, Cardiff CF10 3NQ.

M D Burnell, Roads Administration Division, Welsh Assembly Government. (519)

### Transport for London

### **ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984**

# THE A100 GLA ROAD (TOWER BRIDGE ROAD, SOUTHWARK) SIDE ROAD TRAFFIC ORDER 2001 VARIATION ORDER 200

- 1. Transport for London, hereby gives notice that it intends to make the above-named Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- 2. The general nature and effect of the Order will be to add red route controls to the slip road between Tower Bridge Road and Bermondsey Street.
- 3. Roads that would be affected by the Order are Tower Bridge Road, Bermondsey Street and Decima Street.
- 4. A copy of the Order, a statement of Transport for London's reasons for the proposals, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and copies of any Order revoked, suspended or varied by the Order can be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of:

Transport for London, Street Management, 6th Floor, 84 Eccleston Square, London SW1W 1PX; and London Borough of Southwark, Chiltern House, Portland Street, London SE17 2ES.

5. Any objection to the proposed Order must be made in writing, giving the grounds on which it is made, and sent to Transport for London, SS/AD/SF/TO, Street Management, Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL, quoting Ref GLA/2003/282, to arrive before 1 August 2003. Any objection may be communicated to other persons who may be affected.

*P Heather*, Transport for London, Street Management, Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL.

11 July 2003. (505)

### Transport for London

#### **ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984**

# THE A100 GLA ROAD (TOWER BRIDGE ROAD, SOUTHWARK) TRAFFIC ORDER 2001 VARIATION ORDER 200

- 1. Transport for London, hereby gives notice that it intends to make the above-named Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- 2. The general nature and effect of the Order will be to remove the loading bay adjacent to Nos 99 to 111 Tower Bridge Road from this order so that it can be re-specified in the A100 GLA Road (Tower Bridge Road, Southwark) Side Roads Traffic Order 2001 Variation Order 200:
- 3. The road which would be affected by the Order is Tower Bridge Road.
- 4. A copy of the Order, a statement of Transport for London's reasons for the proposals, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and copies of any Order revoked, suspended or varied by the Order can be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of:

Transport for London, Street Management, 6th Floor, 84 Eccleston Square, London SW1W 1PX; and London Borough of Southwark, Chiltern House, Portland Street, London SE17 2ES.

5. Any objection to the proposed Order must be made in writing, giving the grounds on which it is made, and sent to Transport for London, Street Management, Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL quoting Ref TASS/AD/SF/TO GLA/2003/281, to arrive before 1 August 2003. Any objection may be communicated to other persons who may be affected.

*P Heather*, Transport for London Street Management, Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL.

11 July 2003. (506)

### Transport for London

### **ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984**

### THE A3 GLA SIDE ROAD (LAMBETH) PRESCRIBED ROUTE TRAFFIC ORDER 200

- 1. Transport for London, hereby gives notice that it intends to make the above-named Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation
- Act 1984.

  2. The general nature and effect of the Order will be to compel all vehicles, except pedal cycles, on entering the A3 Clapham Road from Lansdowne Way to turn left into the A3 Clapham Road.
- 3. The roads which would be affected by the Order are the A3 Clapham Road and Lansdowne Way in the London Borough of Lambeth.
- 4. A copy of the Order, a statement of Transport for London's reasons for the proposals, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and copies of any Order revoked, suspended or varied by the Order can be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of:

Transport for London, Street Management Statutory Functions, Traffic Orders, 6th Floor, 84 Eccleston Square, London SW1W 1PX; and Transport and Highways Group, Lambeth Borough Council, 3rd Floor, Blue Star House, 234-244 Stockwell Road, London SW9 9SP.

5. Any objection to the proposed Order must be made in writing, giving the grounds on which it is made, and sent to Transport for London, Street Management, Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL quoting Ref SSS/AD/SF/TO, GLA/2003/013, to arrive before 1 August 2003. Any objection may be communicated to other persons who may be affected.

*P Heather*, Transport for London Street Management, Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL.

11 July 2003. (507)

### Transport for London

### **ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984**

### THE A23 GLA ROAD (BUS PRIORITY) TRAFFIC ORDER 2003

- 1. Transport for London hereby gives notice that it has made the abovenamed Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984. 2. The A23 GLA Road (Bus Priority) Experimental Traffic Order 2002 ("the experimental Order") was made under section 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 and came into force on 13 May 2002.
- 3. Transport for London has carefully considered whether or not the provisions of the experimental Order should be continued indefinitely and has decided that they should be so continued.

- 4. Therefore, in exercise of the powers conferred on Local Authorities by section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, and in accordance with regulation 23 of the Local Authorities Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996, Transport for London has made the A23 GLA Road (Bus Priority) Traffic Order 2003 ("the permanent Order"). That Order will come into force on 14 July 2003, and the effect of that Order will be to continue in force indefinitely the provisions of the experimental Order.
- 5. The roads affected by the Order are the A23 Streatham High Road and the A23 Streatham Hill in the London Borough of Lambeth.
- 6. A copy of the permanent Order, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and a copy of the experimental Order can be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of:

Transport for London, Street Management Statutory Functions, Traffic Orders, 6th Floor, 84 Eccleston Square, London SW1W 1PX; and Transport and Highways Group, Lambeth Borough Council, 3rd Floor, Blue Star House, 234-244 Stockwell Road, London SW9 9SP.

7. Any person desiring to question the validity of the permanent Order or of any provision contained in it on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers, or that any of the relevant requirements have not been complied with in relation to that Order, may within 6 weeks of the date on which that Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

*P Heather*, Transport for London, Street Management, Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL.

11 July 2003. (510)

### Transport for London

### **ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984**

#### THE A3036 AND A3200 GLA ROADS RED ROUTE TRAFFIC **ORDER 2003**

- 1. Transport for London, hereby gives notice that it has made the above-named Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation
- 2. The A3036 and A3200 GLA Roads Red Route Experimental Traffic Order 2002 ("the experimental Order") was made under section 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 and came into force on 10 May 2002.

3. Transport for London has carefully considered whether or not the provisions of the experimental order should be continued indefinitely

and has decided that they should be so continued.

- 4. Therefore, in exercise of the powers conferred on Local Authorities by section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, and in accordance with regulation 23 of the Local Authorities Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996, Transport for London has made the A3036 and A3200 GLA Roads Red Route Traffic Order 2003 ("the permanent Order"). That Order will come into force on 14 July 2003, and the effect of that Order will be to continue indefinitely the provisions of the experimental Order.
- 5. The roads affected by the Order are the A3036 Albert Embankment, the A3036 Lambeth Palace Road, the A3200 York Road and the A3200 Stamford Street in the London Borough of Lambeth.
- 6. A copy of the permanent Order, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and a copy of the experimental Order can be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of:

Transport for London, Street Management Statutory Functions, Traffic Orders, 25 Eccleston Place, London SW1W 9NF; and Transport and Highways Group, Lambeth Borough Council, 3rd Floor, Blue Star House, 234-244 Stockwell Road, London SW9 9SP.

7. Any person desiring to question the validity of the permanent Order or any provision contained in it on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers, or that any of the relevant requirements have not been complied with in relation to that Order, may within 6 weeks of the date on which that Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

P Heather, Transport for London Street Management, Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL.

11 July 2003.

### Transport for London

### **ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984**

### THE A205 TRUNK ROAD (LAMBETH) RED ROUTE TRAFFIC **ORDER 1999 VARIATION ORDER 2003**

- 1. Transport for London, hereby gives notice that it has made the above-named order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- 2. The A205 Trunk Road (Lambeth) Red Route Traffic Order 1999 Experimental Variation Order 2002 ("the experimental Order") was made under section 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 and came into force on 27 May 2002.
- 3. Transport for London has carefully considered whether or not the provisions of the experimental Order should be continued indefinitely and has decided that they should be so continued.
- 4. Therefore, in exercise of the powers conferred on Local Authorities by section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, and in accordance with Regulation 23 of the Local Authorities' Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996, Transport for London has made the A205 Trunk Road (Lambeth) Red Route Traffic Order 1999 Varieties Order 2002 (With Authorities) and Road (Lambeth) Red Route Traffic Order 1999 Variation Order 2003 ("the permanent Order"). That Order will come into force on 14 July 2003, and the effect of that Order will be to continue in force indefinitely the provisions of the experimental Order.
- 5. The road affected by the Order is the A205 Atkins Road in the London Borough of Lambeth.
- 6. A copy of the permanent Order, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and a copy of the experimental Order can be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of:

Transport for London, Street Management Statutory Functions, Traffic Orders, 25 Ecclestone Place, London SW1W 9NF, and Transport and Highways Group, Lambeth Borough Council, 3rd Floor, Blue Star House, 234-244 Stockwell Road, London SW9 9SP.

7. Any person desiring to question the validity of the permanent Order or of any provision contained in it on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers, or that any of the relevant requirements have not been complied with in relation to that Order, may within 6 weeks of the date on which that Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

*P Heather*, Transport for London, Street Management, Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL.

11 July 2003. (512)

### Transport for London

### **ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984**

#### THE A23 TRUNK ROAD (LAMBETH) RED ROUTE (SIDE **ROADS) TRAFFIC ORDER 1999 VARIATION ORDER 2003**

- 1. Transport for London, hereby gives notice that it has made the above-named Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- 2. The A23 Trunk Road (Lambeth) Red Route (Side Roads) Traffic Order 1999 Experimental Variation Order 2002 ("The Experimental Order") was made under section 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 and came into force on 13 May 2002.
- 3. Transport for London has carefully considered whether or not the provisions of the experimental Order should be continued indefinitely and has decided that they should be so continued.
- 4. Therefore, in exercise of the powers conferred on local authorities by section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, and in accordance with Regulation 23 of the Local Authorities Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996, Transport for London has made the A23 Trunk Road (Lambeth) Red Route (Side Roads) Traffic Order 1999 Variation Order 2003 ("The Permanent Order"). That Order will come into force on 14 July 2003, and the effect of that Order will be to continue in force indefinitely the provisions of the experimental
- 5. The roads affected by the Order are the A23 Streatham High Road, the A23 Streatham Hill, Amesbury Avenue, Ardwell Road, Baldry Gardens, Barrhill Road, Becmead Road, Colmer Road, Downton Avenue, Drewstead Road, Gleneldon Road, Greyhound Lane, Hepworth Road, Hermitage Lane, Mitcham Lane, Natal Road, Pendennis Road, Penistone Road, Prentis Road, Telford Avenue, Tierney Road, Wavertree Road and Woodbourne Avenue in the London Borough of Lambeth.
- 6. A copy of the permanent Order, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and a copy of the experimental Order can be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of:

Transport for London, Street Management Statutory Functions, Traffic Orders, 25 Eccleston Place, London SW1W 9NF; and Transport and Highways Group, Lambeth Borough Council, 3rd Floor, Blue Star House, 234-244 Stockwell Road, London SW9 9SP.

7. Any person desiring to question the validity of the permanent Order or of any provision contained in it on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers, or that any of the relevant requirements have not been complied with in relation to that Order, may within 6 weeks of the date on which that Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

 $P\ Heather,$  Transport for London, Street Management, Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL.

11 July 2003. (513)

### Transport for London

### **ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984**

### THE LAMBETH (FREE PARKING PLACES) (STREET TRADERS) ORDER 1999 VARIATION ORDER 2003

- 1. Transport for London, hereby gives notice that it has made the above-named Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- 2. The Lambeth (Free Parking Places) (Street Traders) Order 1999 Experimental Variation Order 2002 ("The Experimental Order") was made under section 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 and came into force on 13 May 2002.
- 3. Transport for London has carefully considered whether or not the provisions of the experimental Order should be continued indefinitely and has decided that they should be so continued.
- 4. Therefore, in exercise of the powers conferred on local authorities by section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, and in accordance with Regulation 23 of the Local Authorities Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996, Transport for London has made the Lambeth (Free Parking Places) (Street Traders) Order 1999 Variation Order 2003 ("The Permanent Order"). That Order will come into force on 14 July 2003, and the effect of that Order will be to continue in force indefinitely the provisions of the experimental Order.
- 5. The road affected by the Order is Drewstead Road in the London Borough of Lambeth.
- 6. A copy of the permanent Order, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and a copy of the experimental Order can be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of:

Transport for London, Street Management Statutory Functions, Traffic Orders, 25 Ecclestone Place, London SW1W 9NF; and Transport and Highways Group, Lambeth Borough Council, 3rd Floor, Blue Star House, 234-244 Stockwell Road, London SW9 9SP.

7. Any person desiring to question the validity of the permanent Order or of any provision contained in it on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers, or that any of the relevant requirements have not been complied with in relation to that Order, may within 6 weeks of the date on which that Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

*P Heather*, Transport for London, Street Management, Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL.

11 July 2003. (514)

### Transport for London

### **ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984**

### THE A100 GLA ROAD (LONDON BOROUGH OF SOUTHWARK) PRESCRIBED ROUTE TRAFFIC ORDER 200

- 1. Transport for London, hereby gives notice that it intends to make the above-named Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- 2. The general nature and effect of the Order will be to allow vehicles to travel in a southerly direction only.
- 3. The road which would be affected by the Order is the "slip road" adjacent to Nos 91-113 Tower Bridge Road.
- 4. A copy of the Order, a statement of Transport for London's reason for the proposals, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and copies of any Order revoked, suspended or varied by the Order can be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of:

Transport for London, Street Management, Traffic Orders, 6th Floor, 84 Ecclestone Square, London SW1W 1PX; and London Borough of Southwark, Chiltern House, Portland Street, London SE17 2ES.

5. Any objection to the proposed Order must be made in writing, giving the grounds on which it is made and sent to Transport for London, SS/

AD/SF/TO, Street Management, Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL, quoting Ref GLA/2003/293, to arrive before 1 August 2003. Any objection may be communicated to other persons who may be affected.

*P Heather*, Transport for London, Street Management, Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL.

11 July 2003. (515)

### Transport for London

### **ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984**

### THE A23 GLA SIDE ROADS (LAMBETH) (CYCLE LANES) TRAFFIC ORDER 2003

- 1. Transport for London, hereby gives notice that it has made the above-named order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- 2. The A23 GLA Side Roads (Lambeth) (Cycle Lanes) Experimental Traffic Order 2002 ("the experimental Order") was made under section 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 and came into force on 13 May 2002.
- 3. Transport for London has carefully considered whether or not the provisions of the experimental Order should be continued indefinitely and has decided that they should be so continued.
- 4. Therefore, in exercise of the powers conferred on Local Authorities by section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, and in accordance with Regulation 23 of the Local Authorities Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996, Transport for London has made the A23 GLA Side Roads (Lambeth) (Cycle Lanes) Traffic Order 2003 ("the permanent Order"). That Order will come into force on 14 July 2003, and the effect of that Order will be to continue in force indefinitely the provisions of the experimental Order.
- 5. The roads affected by the Order are the Becmead Avenue and Pendennis Road in the London Borough of Lambeth.
- 6. A copy of the permanent Order, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and a copy of the experimental Order can be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of:

Transport for London, Street Management Statutory Functions, Traffic Orders, 25 Ecclestone Place, London SW1W 9NF; and Transport and Highways Group, Lambeth Borough Council, 3rd Floor, Blue Star House, 234-244 Stockwell Road, London SW9 9SP.

7. Any person desiring to question the validity of the permanent Order or of any provision contained in it on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers, or that any of the relevant requirements have not been complied with in relation to that Order, may within 6 weeks of the date on which that Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

 $P\ Heather,$  Transport for London, Street Management, Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL.

11 July 2003. (508)

### Transport for London

### **ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984**

# THE A202, A203, A3205 AND A3036 GLA ROADS (LAMBETH AND WANDSWORTH) (BUS PRIORITY) TRAFFIC ORDER 2000 VARIATION (NO 2) ORDER 2003

- 1. Transport for London, hereby gives notice that it has made the above-named Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- 2. The A202, A203, A3205 and A3036 GLA Roads (Lambeth and Wandsworth) (Bus Priority) Traffic Order 2000 Experimental Variation (No 2) Order 2002 ("The Experimental Order") was made under section 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 and came into force on 15 March 2002.
- 3. Transport for London has carefully considered whether or not the provisions of the experimental Order should be continued indefinitely and has decided that they should be so continued.
- 4. Therefore, in exercise of the powers conferred on local authorities by section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, and in accordance with Regulation 23 of the Local Authorities Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996, Transport for London has made the A202, A203, A3205 and A3036 GLA Roads (Lambeth and Wandsworth) (Bus Priority) Traffic Order 2000 Variation (No 2) Order 2003 ("The Permanent Order"). That Order will come into force on 14 July 2003, and the effect of that Order will be to continue in force indefinitely the provisions of the experimental Order.
- 5. The road affected by the Order is the A202 Camberwell New Road in the London Borough of Lambeth.

6. A copy of the permanent Order, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and a copy of the experimental Order can be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of:

Transport for London, Street Management Statutory Functions, Traffic Orders, 6th Floor, 84 Eccleston Square, London SW1W 1PX; Transport and Highways Group, Lambeth Borough Council, 3rd Floor, Blue Star House, 234-244 Stockwell Road, London SW9 9SP; and London Borough of Wandsworth, The Town Hall, Wandsworth High Street, London SW18 2PU.

7. Any person desiring to question the validity of the permanent Order or of any provision contained in it on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers, or that any of the relevant requirements have not been complied with in relation to that Order, may within 6 weeks of the date on which that Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

 $P\ Heather,$  Transport for London, Street Management, Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL.

11 July 2003. (516)

### Transport for London

**ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984** 

#### THE A23 TRUNK ROAD (LAMBETH) RED ROUTE TRAFFIC **ORDER 1999 VARIATION ORDER 2003**

- 1. Transport for London, hereby gives notice that it has made the above-named order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- 2. The A23 Trunk Road (Lambeth) Red Route Traffic Order 1999 Experimental Variation Order 2002 ("the experimental Order") was made under section 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 and came into force on 13 May 2002.
- 3. Transport for London has carefully considered whether or not the provisions of the experimental Order should be continued indefinitely and has decided that they should be so continued.
- 4. Therefore, in exercise of the powers conferred on local authorities by section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, and in accordance with Regulation 23 of the Local Authorities Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996, Transport for London has made the A23 Trunk Road (Lambeth) Red Route Traffic Order 1999 Variation Order 2003 ("the permanent Order"). That Order will come into force on 14 July 2003, and the effect of that Order will be to continue in force indefinitely the provisions of the experimental Order.

  5. The roads affected by the Order are the A23 Streatham High Road
- and the A23 Streatham Hill in the London Borough of Lambeth.
- 6. A copy of the permanent Order, a map indicating the location and effect of the order and a copy of the experimental Order can be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of:

Transport for London—Street Management Statutory Functions—Traffic Orders, 25 Ecclestone Place, London SW1W 9NF; and Transport and Highways Group, Lambeth Borough Council, 3rd Floor, Blue Star House, 234-244 Stockwell Road, London SW9 9SP.

7. Any person desiring to question the validity of the permanent Order or of any provision contained in it on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers, or that any of the relevant requirements have not been complied with in relation to that Order, may within 6 weeks of the date on which that Order was made, make application for the purpose

 $P\ Heather,$  Transport for London, Street Management, Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL.

11 July 2003. (530)

### **Highways**

### City of Liverpool

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116

### STOPPING-UP OF PUBLIC HIGHWAYS

Notice is hereby given that Liverpool City Council intends to apply to the City Magistrates' Court, Dale Street, Liverpool at 1.45 pm on Thursday 14 August 2003, for Orders under section 116 of the above Act, for the stopping-up of the following highways on the ground that they are unnecessary:

- 1. Part of Finch Place and associated parking areas and areas of Public Highway; Part of the footway of Devon Street, Liverpool 3;
- 2. Part of Hope Street, Liverpool 1;
- 3. Part of Mount Pleasant, Liverpool 3;

- 4. Un-named access road, footpath and parking area leading from Richmond Terrace; Footpath leading from Aloeswood Close, Liverpool 6:
- 5. Area of Public Highway adjoining Butler Crescent, Liverpool 6;6. Footpath leading from Rosalind Way, Liverpool 20;
- Part of Evesham Close, Liverpool 25;
- Part of Evesham Close, Liverpool 25
- 9. Part of Evesham Close, Liverpool 25; and
- 10. Footpath leading from Menlove Avenue, Liverpool 25.

Plans showing the effect of the proposed Orders may be inspected, without payment, between the hours of 8.45 am and 4.00 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive at the City Solicitors Office, Municipal Buildings, Dale Street, Liverpool.

On the hearing of the application any statutory undertaker having apparatus under, in, upon, over, along or across the highways, the owners and occupiers of lands adjoining the highways, any person who uses the highways and any other person who would be aggrieved by the making of the Orders shall have a right to be heard.

G Creer, City Solicitor.

Municipal Buildings, Dale Street, Liverpool L69 2DH. (Ref P&EU/ P&CG/D.METCALFE).

11 July 2003. (509)

### Department for Transport

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980

### THE KENT COUNTY COUNCIL (EDENBRIDGE WESTERN RELIEF ROAD CLASSIFIED ROAD) (SIDE ROADS)

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that he has confirmed with modifications the above Order which was made by Kent County Council under sections 14 and 125 of the Highways Act 1980 and which, as confirmed, authorises the Council to:

- (a) improve highways;
- (b) stop up highways;
- (c) stop up private means of access to premises; and
- (d) provide new means of access to premises;

all on or in the vicinity of the routes of the classified road which the Council is proposing to construct from a point on Station Road (B2026), 32 metres north of its junction with Penlee Close generally southwards then south-eastwards for 600 metres to a point 80 metres north-west of the junction of Cobbetts Way with Mont St Aignan Way.

Copies of the above-mentioned Order and of the plans referred to therein have been deposited and may be seen at all reasonable hours, free of charge, at the offices of Kent County Council at Sessions House, County Hall, Maidstone ME14 1XQ (Room 2.84), and at the office of the Manager, Edenbridge Leisure Centre, Station Road, Edenbridge, Kent, and at the office of Edenbridge Town Council, Doggets Barn, High Street, Edenbridge, during normal working hours.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the Highways Act 1980 or on the ground that any requirement of that Act or of any regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 11 July 2003, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

M Grievson, Higher Executive Officer, Local Authority Orders, Department for Transport, Government Office for the North East, 7th Floor, Wellbar House, Gallowgate, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 4TD. Ref DN5062/55/7/48.

26 June 2003. (490)

### North Yorkshire County Council

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116

#### STOPPING-UP OF PART OF HIGHWAY AT BRAY HOUSE, **BIRKWITH LANE, LOW BENTHAM**

Take notice that North Yorkshire County Council, being the highway authority for the county of North Yorkshire, intends to apply to the Magistrates' Court for the Petty Sessional Division of Skipton, sitting at The Court House, Otley Street, Skipton, North Yorkshire BD23 1RQ, on 3 September 2003, at 10.00 am, for an Order under section 116 of the Highways Act 1980, to authorise the stopping-up of part of the highway in front of Bray House, Birkwith Lane, at Low Bentham in the district of Craven, on the ground that it is unnecessary.

A plan showing the proposed area of highway to be stopped up, together with details of the proposals, has been deposited at Room 17D, County Hall, Northallerton and at Bentham Post Office, 28 Main Street, Bentham, Lancaster LA2 7HL, and may be inspected, free of charge, during normal office hours.

C H Whitehead, Head of Legal Services County Hall, Northallerton.

11 July 2003. (524)

### **Planning**



### **Town and Country Planning**

Government Office for the North West TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 PROPOSED STOPPING-UP OF LITTLE JOHN STREET, MANCHESTER

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that, on the application of Drivers Jonas, he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act, which will authorise the proposed stopping up of Little John Street between its junctions with Quay Street and Great John Street, Manchester.

If the Order is made, the stopping up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Crosby Homes (North West) Ltd, Ask Ltd and Castlefield Properties Ltd by Manchester City Council on 2 December 2002 under Ref 065554/FO/CITY 1/02.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during the 28 days commencing on 11 July 2003 at Manchester City Council, Town Hall, Manchester and may be obtained, free of charge from the Government Office for the North West (Transport) (quoting Ref GO/TNW 5082/35/1/115) at the address stated below.

Anyone may object to the making of the proposed order but the objection must be received by the end of the 28 day objection period mentioned above. Objections should be made in writing, quoting the above reference, to the Secretary of State at the Government Office for the North West (Transport), Sunley Tower, Piccadilly Plaza, Manchester M1 4BE or by e-mailing proyle.gonw@goregions.gsi.gov.uk.

Please bear in mind that any objections received will be passed to the applicant and other people affected by it, and those persons may contact the objector regarding the issues raised. The substance of the objection should relate to the loss of public right of way and not the merits of development taking place.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Peter Royle at the Government Office for the North West at the address stated above, by telephoning 0161 952 4262 or by e-mailing proyle.gonw@go-regions.gsi.gov.uk.

A Dixon, an Official in the Government Office for the North West SCHEDIUE

The stopping up is to enable the conversion of former Atherton Street School, to the erection of a mixed used development comprising residential units, offices, car parking and pedestrianisation of Little John Street. (499)

### Government Office for the North West TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 PROPOSED STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAYS IN ANCOATS, MANCHESTER

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that, on the application of Faber Maunsell, he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act, which will authorise the proposed stopping-up of Barbon Walk, Beatson Walk, Blackwell Walk, Bobbin Walk, Cardroom Road, Caroline Drive, Drill Walk, Finishing Walk, Greenhaig Walk, Horne Drive, Jackroom Drive, Kirby Walk, New Union Street footpath, Perch Walk, Sebastopol Walk, Slate Avenue,

Spinning Jenny Walk, Warp Walk, Winder Drive, Yarn Walk and various unnamed highways and footpaths.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the proposed planning permission granted to New Islington Client Group by Manchester City Council on 29 May 2003 under Ref 067144/00/NORTH1/03.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during the 28 days commencing on 11 July 2003 at Manchester City Council, Town Hall, Manchester and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office for the North West (Transport) (quoting Ref GO/TNW 5082/35/1/116) at the address stated below.

Anyone may object to the making of the proposed Order but the objection must be received by the end of the 28-day objection period mentioned above. Objections should be made in writing, quoting the above reference, to the Secretary of State at the Government Office for the North West (Transport), Sunley Tower, Piccadilly Plaza, Manchester M1 4BE, or by e-mailing gbudsworth.gonw@goregions.gsi.gov.uk

Please bear in mind that any objections received will be passed to the applicant and other people affected by it, and those persons may contact the objector regarding the issues raised. The substance of the objection should relate to the loss of public right of way and not the merits of development taking place.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Garry Budsworth at the Government Office for the North West at the address stated above, by telephoning 0161 952 4110 or by e-mailing gbudsworth.gonw@go-regions.gsi.gov.uk

A Dixon, an Official in the Government Office for the North West SCHEDIUE

The stopping-up is to enable mixed use development incorporating 1,400 homes, retail space, office space, new waterway, lagoon, primary school and heath centre. (496)

### Government Office for the North West TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 STOPPING-UP OF BISHOP CLOSE, MANCHESTER

The Secretary of State for Transport, gives notice that on the application of Bernard Taylor Partnerships Limited, he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-Up of Highways (City of Manchester) (No 4) Order 2003", authorising the proposed stopping-up of Bishop Close, Manchester. This Stopping-Up Order has been authorised only in order to enable the development to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Mosscare Housing Limited by Manchester City Council on 27 May 2002 under Ref 064688/FO/SOUTH1/02. Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Government Office for the North West (Transport), Sunley Tower, Piccadilly Plaza, Manchester M1 4BE (quoting Ref GO/TNW 5082/35/1/113). It may also be inspected at all reasonable hours at the offices of Manchester City Council, Town Hall, Manchester. Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the power of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any Regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 11 July 2003, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Garry Budsworth at the Government Office for the North West at the address stated above, by telephoning 0161 952 4357 or by e-mailing gbudsworth.gonw@go-regions.gsi.gov.uk.

A Dixon, an Official in the Government Office for the North West

(492)

# Government Office for the South East TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act, which will authorise the stopping-up of an area of highway at junction of Worthing Road and Lower Tanbridge Way, Horsham, in the county of West Sussex.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to J Sainsburys Developments, on 7 February 2003, by Horsham District Council under Ref HU/401/02.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during the 28 days commencing on 11 July 2003, at the Horsham District Council, Park House, North Street, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 1RL, and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Head of Transport (East), Government Office for the South East (quoting Ref GOSE/029/001/WSUS/053), at the address below.

During the above-mentioned period of 28 days anyone may object to the making of the Order by writing to the Secretary of State, quoting Ref GOSE/029/001/WSUS/053, and addressing their objection to the Head of Transport (East), Government Office for the South East, First Floor, Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford GU1 4GA. In the preparation of an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of any objection may be communicated to the applicant and other people who may be affected by it.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Avril Berrow at the Government Office for the South East at the address stated above or by telephoning 01483 882356. Please note that formal objections will not be valid unless made in writing

H Ure, a Higher Executive Officer in the Government Office for the South East.

SCHEDULE

Alteration to pedestrian access ramp, junction of Worthing Road and Lower Tanbridge Way, Horsham, West Sussex. (Approximate Ordnance Survey Grid Ref TQ169305.) (495)

### Government Office for the South East **TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990**

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act, which will authorise the stopping-up of an area of highway at Vauxhall Industrial Road, Canterbury in the county of Kent.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Lee Evans de Moubray, on 11 March 2002, by Canterbury City Council under Ref CA/01/1391/CAN.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during the 28 days commencing on 11 July 2003, at the Canterbury City Library, 18 High Street, Canterbury, Kent CT1 2JF, and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Head of Transport (East), Government Office for the South East (quoting Ref GOSE/029/001/ KENT/015), at the address below

During the above-mentioned period of 28 days anyone may object to the making of the Order by writing to the Secretary of State, quoting Ref GOSE/029/001/KENT/015, and addressing their objection to the Head of Transport (East), Government Office for the South East, First Floor, Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford GU1 4GA. In the preparation of an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of any objection may be communicated to the applicant and other people who may be affected by it.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Jon Korndorffer at the Government Office for the South East at the address stated above or by telephoning 01483 882356.

Please note that formal objections will not be valid unless made in

H Ure, a Higher Executive Officer in the Government Office for the South East.

SCHEDULE

Development comprising installation of security gates, fencing, barriers and weighbridge. (Approximate Ordnance Survey Grid Ref TR165597.) (494)

### Government Office for the South East **TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990**

The Secretary of State for Transport, hereby gives notice that he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping Up of Highways (County of Hampshire) (No 6) Order 2003" authorising the stopping-up of an area of highway at the turning head in front of 48 The Pastures, Kings Worthy, Winchester, Hampshire. Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Head of Transport (West), Government Office for the South East, Third Floor, Bridge House, I Walnut Tree Close, Guildford GUI 4GA (quoting Ref GOSE/029/001/HAMP/073). It may also be inspected at all reasonable hours at the Winchester Lending Library, Jury Street, Winchester, Hampshire SO23 8RX.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the power of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any Regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 11 July 2003, apply to the High Court for the supsension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Raymond McSweeney at the address stated above or by telephoning 01483 882415.

P Crockford, a Higher Executive Officer in the Government Office for the South East.

### Government Office for the South East **TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990**

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order, under section 247 of the above Act, which will authorise the stopping-up of an area of highway at Footway between Wilson Road and St Christopher's Road, Tower Hill, Farnborough, Hampshire.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Thames Valley Charitable Housing Association, c/o Chambers Goodwin and Partners by Rushmoor Borough Council on 3 January 2003 under Ref 02/00661.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected, at all reasonable hours, during the 28 days commencing on 11 July 2003, at the offices of Rushmoor Borough Council, Council Offices, Farnborough Road, Farnborough, Hampshire GU14 7JU and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Head of Transport (West), Government Office for the South East (quoting Ref GOSE 029/001/HAMP/077) at the address below.

During the above-mentioned period of 28 days commencing on 11 July 2003, anyone may object to the making of the Order by writing to the Secretary of State, quoting the Ref GOSE/029/001/HAMP/077 and addressing their objection to the Head of Transport (West), Government Office for the South East, Third Floor, Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford GU1 4GA. In the preparation of an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of any objection may be communicated to the applicant and other people who may be affected by it.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Raymond McSweeney at the Government Office for the South East at the address stated above or by telephoning 01483 882415.

Please note that formal objections will not be valid unless made in writing

P Crockford, a Higher Executive Officer, Government Office for the South East.

SCHEDULE

Erection of twenty 1, 2 and 3-bedroom dwellings in seven blocks, environmental work to existing houses and associated parking at parts of Hunter Road, Wilson Road, Alison Close and St Christopher's Road, Farnborough, Hampshire. (Approximate Ordnance Survey Grid Ref SU 859 5533)

### Government Office for the South East **TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990**

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order, under section 247 of the above Act, which will authorise the stopping-up of an area of highway at land behind Units 8-12, Nicholsons Shopping Centre, Nicholsons Lane, Maidenhead.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to I M Properties c/o Building Design Services by The Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead on 7 February 2003 under Ref 02/39230.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected, at all reasonable hours, during the 28 days commencing on 11 July 2003, at the offices of The Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead, Town Hall, St Ives Road, Maidenhead, Berkshire SL6 1RF and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Head of Transport (West), Government Office for the South East (quoting Ref GOSE 029/001/ BERK/057) at the address below.

During the above-mentioned period of 28 days commencing on 11 July 2003, anyone may object to the making of the Order, by writing to the Secretary of State, quoting the Ref GOSE/029/001/BERK/057 and addressing their objection to the Head of Transport (West), Government Office for the South East, Third Floor, Bridge House, I Walnut Tree Close, Guildford GU1 4GA. In the preparation of an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of any objection may be communicated to the applicant and other people who may be affected by it.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Raymond McSweeney at the Government Office for the South East at the address stated above or by telephoning 01483 882415.

Please note that formal objections will not be valid unless made in writing.

P Crockford, a Higher Executive Officer, Government Office for the South East.

SCHEDULE

2 storey extension to existing shopping centre retail units. (Approximate Ordnance Survey Grid Ref SU 887 811). (488)

# Government Office for the South East TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act, which will authorise the stopping-up of an area of highway at land behind Units 14-24 Nicholson Shopping Centre, Nicholsons Lane, Maidenhead, Berkshire.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to I M Properties, c/o Building Design Services by The Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead on 30 January 2003 under Ref 02/39231.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during the 28 days commencing on 11 July 2003 at the offices of The Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead, Town Hall, St Ives Road, Maidenhead, Berkshire SL6 1RF, and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Head of Transport (West), Government Office for the South East (quoting Ref GOSE 029/001/BERK/056) at the address below.

During the above-mentioned period of 28 days anyone may object to the making of the Order by writing to the Secretary of State, quoting Ref GOSE/029/001/BERK/056 and addressing their objection to the Head of Transport (West), Government Office for the South East, Third Floor, Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford GU1 4GA. In the preparation of an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of any objection may be communicated to the applicant and other people who may be affected by it.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Raymond McSweeney at the Government for the South East at the address stated above or by telephoning 01483 882415.

Please note that formal objections will not be valid unless made in writing.

 $\ensuremath{\textit{P Crockford}}\xspace,$  a Higher Executive Officer, Government Office for the South East.

SCHEDULE

2 storey extension to existing shopping centre retail units. (Approximate Ordnance Survey Grid Ref SU 887 811.)

(487)

# Government Office for the South West TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAY AT MERIDIAN BUSINESS PARK ACCESS ROAD, UN-NAMED HIGHWAY, LAYBY ADJACENT TO A363 WESTBURY ROAD, AND FOOTPATH 8, ALL AT THE FORMER POUND FARM (NOW MERIDIAN BUSINESS PARK), NORTH BRADLEY, TROWBRIDGE, WILTSHIRE

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-Up of Highways (County of Wiltshire) (No SW3) Order 2003" authorising the stopping-up of highway at Meridian Business Park Access Road, un-named highway, layby adjacent to A363 Westbury Road, and Footpath 8, all at the former Pound Farm (now Meridian Business Park) North Bradley, in the County of Wiltshire, to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission referred to in that Schedule. Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Government Office for the South West, Local Planning Team, 1st Floor, 2 Rivergate, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1 6ED, (quoting Ref SW/

THM/8247/165) and may be inspected at all reasonable hours at the offices of West Wiltshire District Council, Bradley Road, Trowbridge. Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the grounds that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may within 6 weeks of 11 July 2003 apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

A J Wright, Local Planning Team, Government Office for the South West.

SCHEDULE

Car sales, office buildings and workshop in accordance with planning permission granted to Renrod Ltd by West Wiltshire District Council on 19 August 2002, under Ref 01/01174/FUL. (486)

### Government Office for the West Midlands

**TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990** 

HIGHWAYS AND FOOTPATH AREAS AT LAND BOUNDED BY BATH ROW, CREGOE STREET AND MIDFORD GROVE, BIRMINGHAM

The Secretary of State hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping-up of a highways and footpaths areas at land bounded by Bath Row, Cregoe Street and Midford Grove, Birmingham.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted by Birmingham City Council on 17 January 2002 under Ref C/05674/01/OUT

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing 11 July 2003 at the offices of The Optima Association Office, Great Colmore Street, Lee Bank, Birmingham and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office for the West Midlands (quoting Ref 5104/35/1/197) at the address stated below.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order within the period of 28 days commencing on 11 July 2003 by notice to the Secretary of State, quoting the above reference, at the Government Office for the West Midlands, South Eastern Division, 77 Paradise Circus, Queensway, Birmingham B1 2DT.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the other objector about it.

*M Hudson*, a Higher Professional and Technical Officer, South Eastern Division, Government Office for the West Midlands.

SCHEDULE

Partial redevelopment, partial refurbishment of the Lee Bank Estate at Cregoe Street, Bath Row and Midford Grove. (496)

### Government Office for the West Midlands

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

HIGHWAYS AND FOOTPATH AREAS AT LAND BOUNDED BY BATH ROW, CREGOE STREET, WHEELEYS LANE, LEE BANK MIDDLEWAY, GREAT COLMORE STREET AND BRISTOL STREET, BIRMINGHAM

The Secretary of State hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping-up of highways and footpath areas at land bounded by Bath Row, Cregoe Street, Wheeleys Lane, Lee Bank Middleway, Great Colmore Street and Bristol Street, Birmingham.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in Order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted by Birmingham City Council on 17 January 2002 under Ref C/05674/01/OIUT

The proposed Order will require an improvement of areas of highway, maintainable at the public expense, for which Birmingham City Council will be the local highway authority.

Copies of the Draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing 11 July 2003 at the offices of The Optima Association Office, Great Colmore Street, Lee Bank, Birmingham and may be obtained, free of charge from the Government

Office for the West Midlands (quoting Ref 5104/35/1/183) at the address stated below

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order within the period of 28 days commencing on 11 July 2003 by notice to the Secretary of State, quoting the above reference, at the Government Office for the West Midlands, South Eastern Division, 77 Paradise Circus, Queensway, Birmingham B1 2DT.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

 $M\ Hudson,$ a Higher Professional and Technical Officer, South Eastern Division, Government Office for the West Midlands.

#### SCHEDULE

Partial redevelopment, partial refurbishment of the Lee Bank Estate at Lee Bank Middleway, Bristol Street, Great Colmore Street, Cregoe Street, Bath Row and Wheeleys Lane. (497)

### Spelthorne Borough Council

**TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990** 

NOTICE OF DEPOSIT OF PROPOSALS FOR THE ALTERATION OF POLICIES H5 AND H6 OF THE SPELTHORNE BOROUGH LOCAL PLAN

Spelthorne Borough Council has prepared proposals for the alteration of the above plan. If, and when, these proposals are adopted they will form part of the development plan for the area of Spelthorne Borough Council. The development plan forms the basis for decisions on land use planning affecting that area.

Copies of the proposals are available for public inspection at the Council Offices, Knowle Green, Staines, free of charge, on Mondays to Thursdays 8.45 am to 5.00 pm and Fridays 8.45 am to 4.45 pm.

Objections to, and representations in respect of, the proposals should be sent in writing to M Peters, Head of Planning Services, Spelthorne Borough Council, Council Offices, Knowle Green, Staines, Middlesex TW18 1XB, before Monday 18 August 2003. Objections and representations should specify the matters to which they relate and the grounds on which they are made. They may also be accompanied by a request to be notified at a specific address of the withdrawal, adoption, approval or rejection of the proposals.

Only objectors whose objections are made in writing and arrive at the address specified above within the 6 week period ending on Monday 18 August will have the right to have their objections considered at a local inquiry or other hearing.

Futher information is available for inspection at the Council offices, the planning pages of the Council's (www.spelthorne.gov.uk), or by telephoning 01784 446346.

Notice of Intention to Adopt Proposals

If no objection to the proposals are received during the period given for making objections Spelthorne Borough Council intend to adopt the proposals on the expiry of that period.

### Surrey County Council

**TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990** NOTICE OF PRE EXAMINATION-IN-PUBLIC PROPOSED **CHANGES** 

### **SURREY STRUCTURE PLAN 1994**

Surrey County Council has prepared proposals (Surrey Structure Plan Deposit Draft December 2002) for the replacement of the above plan. If, and when, these plan proposals are adopted they will form part of the development plan for the area of Surrey County Council. The development plan forms the basis for decisions on land use planning affecting that area.

The County Council has identified some informal changes (the "Proposed Changes") which could be made to the Deposit Draft. The Proposed Changes relate only to the matters to be discussed at the Examination-in-Public (EiP) of the Deposit Draft. They will be presented to the Examination-in-Public Panel, together with the comments received on them during the consultation period, to assist their deliberation of the key issues. The Proposed Changes have no formal status unless and until any Proposed Change is taken forward as a Proposed Modification following consideration of the report of the EiP Panel and full consideration of all the representations made.

The Proposed Changes along with the Deposit Draft and other relevant documents are available for public inspection, free of charge, during their normal office hours at:

Public Libraries throughout Surrey and at

County Hall, Penrhyn Road, Kingston upon Thames; Elmbridge Borough Council, Civic Centre, High Street, Esher; Epsom & Ewell Borough Council, Town Hall, The Parade, Epsom; Guildford Borough Council, Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford; Mole Valley District Council, Council Offices, Pippbrook, Dorking; Reigate & Banstead Borough Council, Town Hall, Castlefield Road, Reigate; Runnymeade Borough Council, Civic Offices, Station Road, Addlestone; Spelthorne Borough Council, Council Offices, Knowle Green, Staines; Surrey Heath Borough Council, Surrey Heath House, Knoll Road, Camberley; Tandridge District Council, Council Offices, Station Road East, Oxted; Waverley Borough Council, Council Offices, The Burys, Godalming; Woking Borough Council, Civic Offices, Gloucester Square, Woking;

Banstead Helpshop, The Horseshoe, Banstead; Horley Helpshop, Consort Way, Horley; Cranleigh Locality Office, Cranleigh Sports Centre, Village Way, Cranleigh; Leatherhead Helpshop, 25-29 High Street, Leatherhead; Merstham Helpshop, 26 Portland Drive, Merstham; Redhill Helpshop, 26 Cromwell Drive, Redhill; Farnham Locality Office, South Street, Farnham; Haslemere Locality Office, Lion Green, Haslemere; and at SCC East Area Office, Onmibus Building, Lesbourne Road, Reigate; SCC Mid Surrey Area Office, Bay Tree Avenue, Kingston Road, Leatherhead; SCC South West Area Office, Grosvenor House, London Road, Guildford.

The Proposed Changes can also be viewed on the Internet at www.surreycc.gov.uk

Objections to, and representations in respect of the Proposed Changes should be sent in writing to: The Head of Planning and Countryside, Surrey County Council, County Hall, ref: EH room 415, Freepost KT2451, Surrey KT1 2BR before 22 August 2003. Objections and representations should specify the matters to which they relate and the grounds on which they are made. They will be treated in the same way as objections to the Deposit Draft and may result in the list of matters to be considered at the EiP being modified and further participants being invited.

Only those objectors whose objections are made in writing and arrive at the address specified above within the 6 week period ending on 22 August 2003 will have a right to have their objections considered. Further information is available from the Surrey Contact Centre (08456 009 009)

R Hargreaves, Head of Planning and Countryside. 7 July 2003. (502)

### **Environment**



### **Environmental Protection**

### Castle Cement Ltd

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS 2000

### INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Castle Cement Ltd, has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving the disposal of cement kiln dust in an existing landfill, to which the Landfill (England and Wales) Regulations 2002 apply. The installation is located at Grange Top Quarry, Castle Cement Limited, Ketton Works, Ketton, near Stamford PE9 3SX, in the county of Rutland.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment.

Information relating to the above IPPC application for a permit to operate the Grange Top Quarry Landfill is held in registers at the following locations:

The Environment Agency, Kingfisher House, Goldhay Way, Orton Goldhay, Peterborough PE2 5ZR; and

Public Register Pollution Control, Rutland County Council, Catmose, Oakham, Rutland LE15 6HP.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

The Environment Agency, Strategic Permitting Group, Trentside Offices, Scarrington Road, West Bridgeford, Nottingham NG2 5FA.Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request. (531)

### Castle Cement Ltd

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS 2000

### INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Castle Cement Ltd has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving the disposal of cement kiln dust in an existing landfill, to which the Landfill (England and Wales) Regulations 2002 apply. The installation is located at Coplow Quarry Landfill Site, Castle Cement Limited, Ribblesdale Works, Clitheroe BB7 4QF in the county of Lancashire.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment.

Information relating to to the above IPPC application for a permit to operate the Coplow Quarry Landfill site is held in registers at the following locations:

The Environment Agency, Appleton House, 430 Birchwood Boulevard, Birchwood, Warrington WA3 7WD; and

Ribble Valley Borough Council, Director of Community & Commercial Services, Church Walk, Clitheroe BB7 2RA.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above-stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

The Environment Agency, SPG Team, PO Box 12, Richard Fairclough House, Knutsford Road, Warrington WA4 1HG.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request. (532)

### Stonegrave Aggregates Limited

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS 2000

### INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Stonegrave Aggregates Limited, has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) Permit to operate an installation involving the disposal of waste in a landfill.

The installation is located at Aycliffe Quarry in the Borough of Sedgefield, in the county of County Durham.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment.

Information relating to the application for a Permit to operate waste management operations at Aycliffe Quarry is held in registers at the following locations:

The Environment Agency, PO Box 12, Richard Fairclough House, Knutsford Road, Warrington; and

Sedgefield Borough Council, Council Offices, Spennymoor, County Durham DL16 6JQ.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above stated addressses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers may do so upon the payment of as reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations in respect of the above IPPC Permit application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address above, within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request. (484)

### Water



### Water Resources

### **Environment Agency**

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

### NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that A. & S. Whittome of 96 Hollow Lane, Ramsey, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, are applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from the following points:

1. a tributary of a drain of the Ramsey 1st (Hollow) Internal Drainage Board between National Grid Refs TL 2989 8420 and TL 3005 8416, at Long Drove, Bury Fen, Huntingdon;

2. the Ash Drain and a tributary ditch between National Grid Refs TL 3030 8387, TL 3063 8378 and TL 3031 8327, at Jack's Corner Drove, Bury Fen, Huntingdon; and

3. a drain on the Ramsey 1st (Hollow) Internal Drainage Board between National Grid Refs TL 3332 8711 and TL 3368 8688, at Dawson's Farm, Puddock Road, Warboys. Points 1 and 2 are in Bury parish, Huntingdonshire district, Cambridgeshire and Point 3 is in Ramsey parish, Huntingdonshire district, Cambridgeshire.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 54.5 cubic metres per hour, 818.2 cubic metres per day and 16,048 cubic metres per year, between 1 April and 31 October each year. The water will be used for spray irrigation. The proposal is for the abstraction Points, areas on which the water may be used and the total yearly quantity of water licensed under current licence serial Nos 6/33/53/S/518 and 6/33/53/S/565, and the daily and hourly quantities of water licensed under licence serial No 6/33/53/S/565, to be incorporated in the proposed licence and the two current licences to be revoked concurrently with the issue of the proposed one.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at The Farmhouse, Tick Fen Farm, Puddock Road, Warboys, Huntingdon, between 19 July 2003 and 18 August 2003.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Bromholme Lane, Brampton, Huntingdon PE28 4NE, before the end of the said period quoting the name of the applicant.

R A Mounter, on behalf of A. & S. Whittome

7 July 2003. (533)

### Environment Agency—South West Region

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991 SCHEDULE 10 (AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)

### NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE PURPOSES OF SECTION 88

Notice is given as required by Schedule 10 of the Water Resources Act 1991, that the following application has been made to the Environment Agency, South West Region.

This is an application to resume watercress cultivation at The Watercress Beds, All Hallows, Wimborne St Giles, Dorset. This recommencement will include the addition of a settlement lagoon.

Reference	Site Name	Maximum	Recieving	Outlet NG
401541	The Watercress Beds, All Hallows, Wimborne St Giles,	Volume 2,730 cubic metres per day	Water River Allen	SU 0253 1263
	Dorset			

Details of the application are contained in the register held by the Agency in its office at Rivers House, Sunrise Business Park, Higher Shaftesbury Road, Blandford Forum, Dorset DT11 8ST, and may be inspected, free of charge, from 9.00 am to 4.00 pm, Monday to Friday inclusive. Enquiries by telephone may be made on 01258 483369.

Any person who wishes to make representations or requires further details about the application should do so in writing to Team Leader Regulatory Water Quality, at the Blandford Office (address above), quoting the above reference number, not later than 6 weeks from the date of this advertisement. (520)

# Environment Agency WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

### NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Hanson Quarry Products Europe Limited of The Ridge, Chipping Sodbury, Bristol, Avon, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from a Freshwater Lagoon, at National Grid Ref SJ 2994 5893, at Fagl Lane Quarry, Fagl Lane, Caergwrle.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 664 cubic metres per hour, 7,965 cubic metres per day and 2,278,290 cubic metres per year. The water will be used for Mineral Processing and Dust Suppression. The current abstraction licence from the river (24/67/0/70) will be revoked.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Fagl Lane Quarry between 14 July 2003 and 14 August 2003. Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Llwyn Brain, Fford Penlan, Parc Menai, Bangor, Gwynedd LL57 4DE, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

C C Leake, Hanson Aggregates Europe Ltd 8 July 2003. (528)

### **Environment Agency**

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

# NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO OBSTRUCT OR IMPEDE THE FLOW OF AN INLAND WATER BY MEANS OF IMPOUNDING WORKS

Take notice that Anthony, William, Revely and Joyce Tench, of Peigh Hills Farm, Morpeth, Northumberland NE61 3EU, are applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to obstruct or impede the flow of an unnamed tributary of the River Lyne at National Grid Ref NZ 917 940, at Peigh Hills Farm, Morpeth, Northumberland. Water will be impounded by an earth and clay dam and the object of the impounding works is to promote conservation, tourism and fishing.

The capacity of the reservoir at overflow level will be 150,000 cubic metres

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected at all reasonable hours at Peigh Hills Farm, Morpeth, Northumberland, between 11 July 2003 and 11 August 2003.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency North East Region, Tyneside House, Skinnerburn Road, Newcastle upon Tyne NE4 7AR, before the end of the said period, quoting the number of the applicant.

A WR Tench, on behalf of A. W. R. & J. Tench

11 July 2003. (526)

## Environment Agency—North East Region WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

### NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that W Potter & Sons, of The Grange, Baldersby Park, Topcliffe, Thirsk, North Yorkshire YO7 3PQ, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from a borehole in the Sherwood Sandstone at National Grid Ref SE 3743 7535 at Rainton in the parish of Rainton with Newby, Harrogate District of North Yorkshire.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 44 cubic metres per hour, 950 cubic metres per day, 41,000 cubic metres between April and September. The water will be used for spray irrigation. This application seeks to replace Licence Serial No 2/27/23/663 which expires on 30 September 2003. No changes to the quantities currently authorised for abstraction are proposed.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at the above addresss between 11 July 2003 and 30 August 2003. Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Coverdale House, Aviator Court, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4GZ, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

On behalf of W. Potter & Sons

2 July 2003. (522)

### **Agriculture & Fisheries**



### **Corn Returns**

### Home-Grown Cereals Authority

STATEMENT ISSUED PURSUANT TO THE CORN RETURNS ACT 1882, AS AMENDED, AND THE CORN RETURNS (DELEGATION OF FUNCTIONS) ORDER 1981 (NO 142)

The following are the quantities sold and weighted average prices of British corn per tonne of 1,000 kilograms computed from returns received by the Home-Grown Cereals Authority in the week ended 26 June 2003. They are based on purchases from growers during the week ended 26 June 2003 by merchants carrying on business in prescribed areas of England and Wales.

			Quantities	Average price
			sold	per tonne
			(tonnes)	$(\mathfrak{t})$
Wheat	 	 	46,172.88	72.9
Barley	 	 	2,514.78	66.1
Oats	 	 	185.00	56.8

Note. Figures have been calculated manually and are subject to revision.

Caledonia House, 223 Pentonville Road, London N1 9HY (1015)

### **Animal Health**

# Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs

ANIMAL HEALTH ACT 1981

IMPORTATION OF ANIMAL PRODUCTS AND POULTRY PRODUCTS ORDER 1980 (AS AMENDED)

Notice is hereby given that, as provided by Article 4 of the Importation of Animal Products and Poultry Products Order 1980 (IAPPPO) (as amended) the Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs and National Assembly for Wales has, with effect from 22 May 2002, revoked the following licences, as detailed below. The legislative agreement under IAPPPO for an animal health licence to import products of animal origin into England and Wales from third countries has been disapplied by The Products of Animal Origin (Third Country Imports) (England) Regulations 2002 and The Products of Animal Origin (Third Country Imports) (Wales) Regulations 2002.

replaced by Tra	the requirements of the new Reg der Information Notes which have		15.	Licence No: Subject:	(a) TAY/GEN/93/675 (in England) (b) WOAD/GEN/93/79 (in Wales) Products derived from ruminating animals
Revoked Licence	s since 22 May 2002.			Subject:	or swine in sealed impervious containers
Licence No.	~	(in England)			for use in in-vitro laboratory or diagnostic
Subject:	(b) None Meat and meat products purposes	(in Wales)		Country of Origin:	reagents Australia, Canada, Falkland Islands, Finland, Iceland, Japan, New Zealand, Norway, Sweden, USA
Country of		C F 1 D	16.	Licence No:	(a) TAY/GEN/94/75 (in England)
2. Licence No	(a) TAY/GEN/92/1320 (b) WOAD/GEN/92/57	(in England) (in Wales)		Subject:	(b) WOAD/GEN/94/2 (in Wales) Any fresh/refrigerated meat/offal derived
Subject:	Whole fresh shell eggs (n	ot intended for		,	from slaughtered farmed deer (venison)
Country of	hatching) Origin: USA		17	Country of Origin:	New Zealand
3. Licence No	· /	(in England)	1/.	Licence No:	(a) TAY/GEN/94/139 (in England) (b) WOAD/GEN/94/12 (in Wales)
Subject:	(b) WOAD/GEN/92/62 Whole fresh shell eggs (n	(in Wales)		Subject:	Meat/offal of ruminating animals and
Country of		ot for natening)			swine (not intended for human consumption)
4. Licence No	()	(in England)		Country of Origin:	Australia and New Zealand
Subject:	(b) WOAD/GEN/92/68 Lard and rendered fats	(in Wales)	18.	Licence No:	(a) TAY/GEN/94/140 (in England) (b) WOAD/GEN/94/13 (in Wales)
Country of	Origin: Czechoslovakia, Hungar Romania and Switzerlan			Subject:	Meat/offal of ruminating animals and
5. Licence No		(in England)			swine (not intended for human consumption)
	(b) WOAD/GEN/93/41	(in Wales)		Country of Origin:	Canada, Finland, Hungary, Iceland,
Subject:	Fresh/frozen/refrigerated offal (not intended for h		10	Licence No:	Norway, Sweden, USA (a) TAY/GEN/94/141 (in England)
_	consumption)		19.	Licence No.	(a) TAY/GEN/94/141 (in England) (b) WOAD/GEN/94/14 (in Wales)
Country of 6. Licence No	C	(in England)		Subject:	Meat/offal derived from horse, ass, mule, hinny (not intended for human
6. Licence No	(a) TAY/GEN/93/5 (b) WOAD/GEN/93/38	(in England) (in Wales)			consumption)
Subject:	Meat/offal of rabbits (no consumption)	t for human	•	Country of Origin:	Various Countries
Country of		EC Member	20.	Licence No:	(a) TAY/GEN/94/142 (in England) (b) WOAD/GEN/64/15 (in Wales)
7 I. N	States)	C F 1 D		Subject:	Fresh/refrigerated offal derived from
7. Licence No	(a) TAY/GEN/93/6 (b) WOAD/GEN/93/6	(in England) (in Wales)			chickens, turkeys, ducks, geese and guinea fowl (not intended for human
Subject:	Any fresh/refrigerated m			Country of Origin:	consumption) Canada, USA
Country of	from wild ruminant or sv Origin: New Zealand	ville	21	Licence No:	(a) TAY/GEN/94/143 (in England)
8. Licence No	()	(in England)			(b) WOAD/GEN/94/16 (in Wales)
Subject:	(b) WOAD/GEN/93/9 Whole egg powder, whol	(in Wales) le cooked egg and		Subject:	Meat/offal derived from domestic cattle, sheep and goats (not intended for human
•	egg yolk products	CC		Country of Origin:	consumption) Chile, Czechoslovakia, Poland and
Country of  9. Licence No	· ·	(in England)		Country of Origin.	Romania
	(b) WOAD/GEN/93/12	(in Wales)	22.	Licence No:	(a) TAY/GEN/94/780 (in England)
Subject:	Fresh/refrigerated carcas (excluding offal) derived			Subject:	(b) WOAD/GEN/94/61 (in Wales) Egg products (other than shell and
Country of		1		Country of Origin:	hatching eggs)
10. Licence No	(a) TAY/GEN/93/30 (b) WOAD/GEN/93/20	(in England) (in Wales)	23	Licence No:	Norway and USA (a) TAY/GEN/94/956 (in England)
Subject:	Bovine serum albumin fi	action V	23.		(b) WOAD/GEN/94/75 (in Wales)
Country of	Origin: Australia, Botswana, Ca Zealand, South Africa, U	,		Subject:	Any product derived from stonemarten, squirrel, mole, mink, weasel or vole (not
11. Licence No		(in England)		G	intended for human consumption)
	(b) WOAD/GEN/93/24	(in Wales)	24	Country of Origin: Licence No:	All Countries (a) TAY/GEN/94/1057 (in England)
Subject: Country of	Foetal calf serum Origin: Australia, Canada, USA		24.	Licence No.	(b) WOAD/GEN/94/93 (in Wales)
12. Licence No		(in England)		Subject:	Meat products (excluding those that have undergone a heat treatment in hermetically
Subject:	(b) WOAD/GEN/93/25 Foetal calf serum	(in Wales)			sealed containers to an Fo value of 3.0 or
Country of				Country of Origin:	more and poultry meat products) Various Countries, excluding pig meat
13. Licence No	(a) TAY/GEN/93/41 (b) WOAD/GEN/93/27	(in England)		country of origin.	products for those countries specified
Subject:	Foetal calf serum	(in Wales)	25.	Licence No:	(a) TAY/GEN/94/1141 (in England) (b) WOAD/GEN/94/92 (in Wales)
Country of	- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			Subject:	Meat products which have undergone a
14. Licence No	(a) TAY/GEN/93/85 (b) WOAD/GEN/93/33	(in England) (in Wales)			heat treatment in hermetically sealed containers to an Fo value of 3.0 or more
Subject:	Lard and rendered fats	,			(excluding poultry meat products)
Country of	Origin: Australia, Canada, Finla Sweden, USA, New Zeal			Country of Origin:	Various Countries

26.	Licence No:	(a) TAY/GEN/94/1146 (in England)	39.	Licence No:	(a) TAY/GEN/97/570 (in England)
	Subject:	(b) WOAD/GEN/94/82 (in Wales) Processed wool, ruminant hairs, pig		Subject:	(b) WOAD/GEN/97/26 (in Wales) Semi-moist pet food
		bristles, decorative feathers, feathers for private use and those intended for non-	40.	Country of Origin: Licence No:	Lithuania and the USA (a) TAY/GEN/97/572 (in England)
	Country of Origin:	industrial purposes All Countries		Subject:	(b) WOAD/GEN/97/27 (in Wales) Untanned edible products for pets made
27.	Licence No:	(a) TAY/GEN/96/887 (in England) (b) WOAD/GEN/96/13 (in Wales)		Country of Origin:	from skins of ungulates (dog chews) Various
	Subject:	Dried milk products (including casein) not intended for human consumption	41.	Licence No:	(a) TAY/GEN/97/573 (in England)
• •	Country of Origin:	Various		Subject:	(b) WOAD/GEN/97/32 (in Wales) Bones and bone products, horns and horn
28.	Licence No:	(a) TAY/GEN/96/1640 (in England) (b) WOAD/GEN/96/59 (in Wales)			products and hooves and hoof products, excluding meals thereof, not intended for
	Subject:	Butter, cheese, condensed milk, evaporated milk, sterilised cream and yoghurt		Country of Origin:	direct use in human or animal food All Countries (excluding EC Member
29	Country of Origin: Licence No:	Bulgaria (a) TAY/GEN/97/19 (in England)	42	Licence No:	States, Norway and Madagascar) (a) TAY/GEN/97/596 (in England)
27.	Subject:	(b) WOAD/GEN/97/01 (in Wales) Unprocessed: sheep's wool, ruminant hair,	12.	Subject:	(b) WOAD/GEN/97/33 (in Wales) Meat products which have undergone heat
	Subject.	feathers and parts of feathers (excluding decorative feathers, feathers for private use		Subject.	treatment to at least 80°C throughout their substance (excluding game meat and
		and those intended for non-industrial purposes)		Country of Origin:	poultry meat products) Brazil (BR 2) including the states specified
	Country of Origin:	All Non-EC Countries	43.	Licence No:	(a) TAY/GEN/97/597 (in England)
30.	Licence No:	(a) TAY/GEN/97/150 (in England) (b) WOAD/GEN/97/022 (in Wales)		Subject:	(b) WOAD/GEN/97/34 (in Wales) Poultry meat products which have
	Subject: Country of Origin:	Treated hides and skins of ungulates Various Countries			undergone heat treatment to at least 70°C throughout their substance
31.	Licence No:	(a) TAY/GEN/97/151 (in England) (b) WOAD/GEN/97/23 (in Wales)	44	Country of Origin: Licence No:	Brazil (BR 3) excluding the states specified (a) TAY/GEN/97/598 (in England)
	Subject:	Hides of ungulates, other than pigs and	44.		(b) WOAD/GEN/97/35 (in Wales)
		equidae, which have been kept separate for 21 days or have been undergoing transport		Subject: Country of Origin:	Poultry meat products Brazil (BR 2), states as specified
	G	for 21 uninterrupted days before importation	45.	Licence No:	(a) TAY/GEN/97/599 (in England) (b) WOAD/GEN/97/36 (in Wales)
	Country of Origin:	All Countries (excluding EC Member States, Norway and Madagascar)		Subject:	Meat products which have undergone heat treatment to at least 80°C throughout their
32.	Licence No:	(a) TAY/GEN/97/242 (in England) (b) WOAD/GEN/97/014 (in Wales)			substance (excluding soliped, game meat and poultry meat products)
	Subject:	Wool grease, wool grease fatty acids and gall or bile pastes	16	Country of Origin: Licence No:	Argentina
22	Country of Origin:	All Countries	40.		(a) TAY/GEN/97/600 (in England) (b) WOAD/GEN/97/37 (in Wales)
33.	Licence No:	(a) TAY/GEN/97/243 (in England) (b) WOAD/GEN/97/015 (in Wales)		Subject:	Meat products (excluding poultry meat products and game meat products)
	Subject:	Bone ash, bone charcoal, bone phospates, ossein	47.	Country of Origin: Licence No:	Australia (a) TAY/GEN/97/601 (in England)
	Country of Origin:	All Countries (excluding EU Member States)		Subject:	(b) WOAD/GEN/97/38 (in Wales) Meat products which have undergone a
34.	Licence No:	(a) TAY/GEN/97/244 (in England) (b) WOAD/GEN/97/16 (in Wales)		,	heat treatment in hermetically sealed containers to an Fo value of 3.0 or more
	Subject:	Bone ash, bone charcoal, bone phospates, ossein		Country of Origin:	(excluding game and poultry meat) Botswana
25	Country of Origin:	EU Member States	48.	Licence No:	(a) TAY/GEN/97/602 (in England)
33.	Licence No:	(a) TAY/GEN/97/414 (in England) (b) WOAD/GEN/97/24 (in Wales)		Subject:	(b) WOAD/GEN/97/39 (in Wales) Meat and poultry meat products
	Subject: Country of Origin:	Cleaned and scraped Animal Casings All Countries (excluding EC Member		Country of Origin:	(excluding game meat products) Canada
36.	Licence No:	States, Norway and Madagascar) (a) TAY/GEN/97/567 (in England)	49.	Licence No:	(a) TAY/GEN/97/604 (in England) (b) WOAD/GEN/97/41 (in Wales)
	Subject:	(b) WOAD/GEN/97/25 (in Wales) Treated game trophies of birds and		Subject: Country of Origin:	Poultry meat products Republic of Croatia
	J	ungulates being solely bones, horns, hooves, claws, antlers, teeth, hides or skins	50.	Licence No:	(a) TAY/GEN/97/605 (in England) (b) WOAD/GEN/97/42 (in Wales)
	Country of Origin:	All Countries (excluding EC Member States, Norway and Madagascar)		Subject:	Poultry meat products which have
37.	Licence No:	(a) TAY/GEN/97/568 (in England)		Country of Origina	undergone heat treatment to at least 70°C throughout their substance
	Subject:	(b) WOAD/GEN/97/29 (in Wales) Game trophies of ungulates and birds	51.	Country of Origin: Licence No:	Hong Kong (a) TAY/GEN/97/606 (in England)
		having undergone a complete taxidermy treatment ensuring their preservation at		Subject:	(b) WOAD/GEN/97/43 (in Wales) Poultry meat products which have
	G	ambient temperatures and game trophies of species other than ungulates and birds			undergone heat treatment to at least 70°C throughout their substance
38.	Country of Origin: Licence No:	All Countries (a) TAY/GEN/97/569 (in England)		Country of Origin:	Israel
	Subject:	(b) WOAD/GEN/97/30 (in Wales) Dried pet food			
	Country of Origin:	Brazil and the USA			

52.	Licence No:	(a) TAY/GEN/97/608 (in England) (b) WOAD/GEN/97/45 (in Wales)	64.	Licence No:	(a) TAY/GEN/97/620 (in England) (b) WOAD/GEN/97/57 (in Wales)
	Subject:	Meat products which have undergone a		Subject:	Meat and poultry meat products excluding
	-	heat treatment in hermetically sealed		Ct	game meat products
		containers to an Fo value of 3.0 or more (excluding game meat and poultry meat	65	Country of Origin: Licence No:	Switzerland (a) TAY/GEN/97/621 (in England)
	C	products)	05.	Licence No.	(b) WOAD/GEN/97/58 (in Wales)
52	Country of Origin: Licence No:	Mauritius (a) TAY/GEN/97/609 (in England)		Subject: Country of Origin:	Poultry meat products Thailand
33.	Licence No.	(b) WOAD/GEN/97/46 (in Wales)	66	Licence No:	(a) TAY/GEN/97/622 (in England)
	Subject:	Meat products which have undergone a heat treatment in hermetically sealed	00.		(b) WOAD/GEN/97/59 (in Wales)
		containers to an Fo value of 3.0 or more		Subject:	Pig meat products which have undergone heat treatment in hermetically sealed
		(excluding game meat, soliped and poultry meat)		6	containers to an Fo value of 3.0 or more
	Country of Origin:	Republic of Namibia	67	Country of Origin: Licence No:	Uruguay (a) TAY/GEN/97/623 (in England)
54.	Licence No:	(a) TAY/GEN/97/610 (in England) (b) WOAD/GEN/97/47 (in Wales)	07.		(b) WOAD/GEN/97/60 (in Wales)
	Subject:	(b) WOAD/GEN/97/47 (in Wales) Meat and poultry meat products excluding		Subject:	Meat products (excluding meat products from pigs, solipeds, game and poultry)
	Country of Origin:	game meat products) Hungary		Country of Origin:	Uruguay
	Country of Origin.	Trungary	68.	Licence No:	(a) TAY/GEN/97/624 (in England)
55.	Licence No:	(a) TAY/GEN/97/611 (in England)		Subject:	(b) WOAD/GEN/97/61 (in Wales) Meat products (excluding poultry and
	Subject:	(b) WOAD/GEN/97/48 (in Wales) Pig meat products which have undergone a		Country of Origin:	game meat products) USA
	,	heat treatment to at least 70°C throughout	69	Licence No:	(a) TAY/GEN/97/625 (in England)
		their substance or are fermented and matured	υ).		(b) WOAD/GEN/97/62 (in Wales)
	Country of Origin:	Poland		Subject:	Pig meat products which have undergone a heat treatment in hermetically sealed
56.	Licence No:	(a) TAY/GEN/97/612 (inEngland) (b) WOAD/GEN/97/49 (in Wales)			containers to an Fo value of 3.0 or more
	Subject:	Meat and poultry meat products	70	Country of Origin: Licence No:	Zimbabwe (a) TAY/GEN/97/686 (in England)
		(excluding pig meat and game meat products)	70.		(b) WOAD/GEN/97/63 (in Wales)
	Country of Origin:	Poland		Subject:	Fresh/refrigerated meat/offal derived from rabbit (excluding meat/offal of rabbits shot
57.	Licence No:	(a) TAY/GEN/97/613 (in England) (b) WOAD/GEN/97/50 (in Wales)			in the wild and meat and offal of all
	Subject:	Meat products (excluding pig meat, game			rabbits not intended for human consumption)
	Country of Origin:	meat and poultry meat products) Romania		Country of Origin:	Australia, China, Hungary, Poland
58.	Licence No:	(a) TAY/GEN97/614 (in England)	71.	Licence No:	(a) TAY/GEN/97/687 (in England) (b) WOAD/GEN/97/64 (in Wales)
	Subject:	(b) WOAD/GEN/97/51 (in Wales) Pig meat products which have undergone a		Subject:	Fresh/refrigerated carcasses/part carcasses
	Subject.	heat treatment to at least 70°C throughout		Country of Origin:	and/or offal of farmed game birds Canada
		their substance or are fermented and matured	72.	Licence No:	(a) TAY/GEN/97/688 (in England)
	Country of Origin:	Romania		Subject:	(b) WOAD/GEN/97/65 (in Wales) Any fresh or refrigerated deboned meat of
59.	Licence No:	(a) TAY/GEN/97/615 (in England)		Subject.	farmed "cloven-hoofed game" (excluding
	Subject:	(b) WOAD/GEN/97/52 (in Wales) Meat products which have undergone a		Country of Origin:	offals and meat/offal of farmed wild swine) Australia
		heat treatment in hermetically sealed containers to an Fo value of 3.0 or more	73.	Licence No:	(a) TAY/GEN/97/689 (in England)
		(excluding poultry meat and game meat		Subject:	(b) WOAD/GEN/97/66 (in Wales) Meat of farmed "cloven-hoofed game"
	Country of Origin:	products) Singapore		,	(excluding farmed wild swine)
60.	Licence No:	(a) TAY/GEN/97/616 (in England)	<i>.</i> .	Country of Origin:	Australia
	Subject:	(b) WOAD/GEN/97/53 (in Wales) Poultry meat products which have	/4.	Licence No:	(a) TAY/GEN/97/690 (in England) (b) WOAD/GEN/97/67 (in Wales)
	Subject.	undergone heat treatment to at least 70°C		Subject:	Wild leporidae (rabbit and hare) meat (excluding offals—except for unskinned
	Country of Origin:	throughout their substance Singapore			and uneviscerated leporidae)
61.	Licence No:	(a) TAY/GEN/97/617 (in England)		Country of Origin:	Australia
	Subject	(b) WOAD/GEN/97/54 (in Wales)  Poultry meet and pig meet products which	75.	Licence No:	(a) TAY/GEN/97/825 (in England) (b) WOAD/GEN/97/71 (in Wales)
	Subject:	Poultry meat and pig meat products which have undergone heat treatment to at least		Subject:	Bones and bone products, horns and horn
	Country of Origin:	70°C throughout their substance Slovenia			products and hooves and hoof products, excluding meals thereof, for further
62.	Licence No:	(a) TAY/GEN/97/618 (in England)			processing not intended at any stage to be diverted for any use in human or animal
		(b) WOAD/GEN/97/55 (in Wales)			food
	Subject:	Meat products (excluding pig meat, game meat and poultry meat products)		Country of Origin:	All Countries (excluding EC Member States, Norway and Madagascar)
	Country of Origin:	Slovenia	76.	Licence No:	(a) TAY/GEN/97/938 (in England)
63.	Licence No:	(a) TAY/GEN/97/619 (in England) (b) WOAD/GEN/97/56 (in Wales)	, 0.		(b) WOAD/GEN/97/938 (in Wales)
	Subject:	Meat products which have undergone a		Subject:	Pet food (heat treated in hermetically sealed containers)
		heat treatment to at least 80°C throughout their substance (excluding meat products		Country of Origin:	Various Countries
	Country of Origin	from game meat, solipeds and poultry)			
	Country of Origin:	South Africa			

(a) TAY/GEN/97/1237 (a) TAY/GEN/99/171 (in England) 90. Licence No: 77. Licence No: (in England) (b) WOAD/GEN/97/88 (b) WOAD/GEN/99/03 (in Wales) (in Wales) Dried milk products Pig meat products which have undergone a Subject: Subject: Country of Origin: heat treatment to at least 70°C throughout New Zealand their substance or are fermented and (a) TAY/GEN/98/354 78. Licence No: (in England) matured (b) WOAD/GEN/98/02 (in Wales) Country of Origin: Republic of Croatia Heat treated milk, milk based products Subject: (a) TAY/GEN/2001/1087 (in England) (b) NAWAD/01/03 (in Wales) 91. Licence No: made from heat treated milk, or heat treated milk based products, intended for Fresh/refrigerated carcasses/part carcasses human consumption) Subject: Country of Origin: Various and/or offal derived from domestic fowl, turkeys, ducks, geese and guinea fowl 79. Licence No: (a) TAY/GEN/98/355 (in England) Country of Origin: Various (b) WOAD/GEN/98/03 (in Wales) Subject: Heat treated milk, milk based products 92. Licence No: (a) TAY/GEN/2001/1088 (in England) (b) NAWAD/01/02 made from heat treated milk, or heat (in Wales) treated milk based products, intended for Subject: Fresh/refrigerated carcasses/part carcasses human consumption) and/or offal derived from domestic fowl, Country of Origin: turkeys, ducks, geese and guinea fowl Various Country of Origin: China (specified territory only) 80. Licence No: (a) TAY/GEN/98/356 (in England) (b) WOAD/GEN/98/04 (in Wales) 93. Licence No: (a) TAY/GEN/2001/1142 (in England) Subject: Raw milk products (b) None (in Wales) Country of Origin: Various Subject: Meat and bone meal, meat meal, bone meal, blood meal, dried plasma and other (a) TAY/GEN/98/1405 (in England) 81. Licence No: blood products, hoof meal, horn meal, (b) WOAD/GEN/98/11 (in Wales) poultry offal meal, feather meal, dry Subject: Semi-moist pet food greaves and other similar products and Country of Origin: Canada intended for feeding to animals not kept, 82. Licence No: (a) TAY/GEN/98/1406 (in England) fattened or bred for the production of food (b) WOAD/GEN/98/13 (in Wales) Country of Origin: Various Countries Dried pet food Subject: In addition, the following licences are also revoked and applications Country of Origin: Canada from individual importers for imports of the products specified will be 83. Licence No: (a) TAY/GEN/98/1407 (in England) considered in relation to the nature of the product and its intended use: (b) WOAD/GEN/98/12 (in Wales) (a) TAY/GEN/94/953 (in England) Licence No: Subject: Pet food (heat treated in hermetically (b) WOAD/GEN/94/71 (in Wales) sealed containers) Any products derived from canine, feline, Subject: Country of Origin: Canada rats, mice, guinea pigs, hamsters, gerbils, (a) TAY/GEN/98/1658 84. Licence No: (in England) hares and rabbits (not intended for human (b) WOAD/GEN/98/17 (in Wales) consumption) (excluding meat and offal Meat products (excluding ovine/caprine Subject: derived from rabbits) meat, pig meat, poultry meat and game Country of Origin: All Countries meat products) (a) TAY/GEN/94/955 (b) WOAD/GEN/94/74 Licence No: (in England) Country of Origin: Mexico (in Wales) (a) TAY/GEN/98/1660 85. Licence No: (in England) Subject: Any product derived from horse, ass, mule, (b) WOAD/GEN/98/15 (in Wales) hinny, or zebra (not intended for human Subject: Poultry meat preparations derived from consumption) (excluding fresh or chickens, turkeys, ducks, geese and guinea refrigerated meat or offal and serum) All Countries Country of Origin: Country of Origin: Thailand, Argentina Contact for further information. 86. Licence No: (a) TAY/GEN/98/1661 (in England) Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, International (b) WOAD/GEN/98/16 (in Wales) Animal Health Division—Products Branch, Area 406, 1A Page Street, Subject: Poultry meat preparations derived from London SW1P 4PQ, telephone 020-7904 6496 or 6506, fax 020-7904 chickens, turkeys, ducks, geese and guinea Country of Origin: Brazil (specified States only), Chile 87. Licence No: (a) TAY/GEN/98/1665 (in England) Environment and Rural Affairs Department WOAD/GEN/98/18 (in Wales) Pig meat and sheep and goat meat ANIMAL HEALTH ACT 1981 Subject: products which have undergone a heat THE IMPORTATION OF ANIMAL PRODUCTS AND treatment to at least 70°C throughout their POULTRY PRODUCTS ORDER 1980 (AS AMENDED) substance or are fermented and matured NOTICE OF REVOCATIONS Country of Origin: Mexico 88. Licence No: (a) TAY/GEN/99/169 (in England)

The legislative agreement under the Importation of Animal Products and Poultry Products Order 1980 (IAPPPO) for an animal health licence to import products of animal origin into Scotland from third countries has been disapplied by The Products of Animal Origin (Third Country Imports) (Scotland) Regulations 2002. The Scotlish Ministers, by this notice issued under the terms of Article 4 of the Importation of Animal Products and Poultry Products Order 1980 (as amended) hereby revoke the following licences with effect from 2 July 2003 as detailed below.

Revoked Licences

(b) WOAD/GEN/99/01

(a) TAY/GEN/99/170

Republic of Croatia

(b) WOAD/GEN/99/02

Meat products which have undergone heat

treatment to at least 80°C throughout their substance (excluding pig meat, solipeds,

game meat and poultry meat products)
Zimbabwe

Meat products (excluding pig meat, game

meat, and poultry meat products)

Subject:

89. Licence No:

Subject:

Country of Origin:

Country of Origin:

(in Wales)

(in England)

(in Wales)

1. Licence No: IAPPPO/GEN/93/38

Subject: Whole fresh shell eggs (not intended for

Country of Origin: hatching)
USA

2. Licence No: IAPPPO/GEN/93/55 Subject: Lard and rendered fats

County of Origin: Czechoslovakia, Hungary, Poland,

Romania and Switzerland

2	Lianna Na	LA DDDO/CEN/02/52	17	I : N	LA DDDO/CEN/07/7
3.	Licence No: Subject:	IAPPPO/GEN/93/52 Fresh/frozen/refrigerated kangaroo meat/ offal (not intended for human consumption)	1/.	Licence No: Subject:	IAPPPO/GEN/97/7 Bones and bone products, horns and horn products and hooves and hoof products, excluding meals thereof, not intended for
	Country of Origin:	Australia			direct use in human or animal food
4.	Licence No:	IAPPPO/GEN/93/21		Country of Origin:	All countries (excluding EC Member
	Subject:	Meat/offal of rabbits (not for human consumption)	10	Licence No:	States, Norway and Madagascar) IAPPPO/GEN/97/42
	Country of Origin:	All countries (excluding EC Member	16.	Subject:	Meat products which have undergone
		States)			heat treatment to at least 80°C throughout their substance (excluding
5.	Licence No: Subject:	IAPPPO/GEN/93/43 Fresh/refrigerated carcasses/part carcasses			game meat and poultry meat products)
	Subject.	(excluding offal) derived from quails		Country of Origin:	Brazil (BR 2) including the States of Rio
	Country of Origin:	Cyprus			Grande do Sul, Santa Catarina, Parana, Sao Paulo and Mato Grosso do Sul
6.	Licence No: Subject:	IAPPPO/GEN/96/36 Fresh/refrigerated offal derived from	19.	Licence No:	IAPPPO/GEN/97/17
	Subject.	chickens, turkeys, ducks, geese and guinea		Subject:	Poultry meat products which have
		fowl (not intended for human			undergone heat treatment to at least 70°C throughout their substance
	Country of Origin:	consumption) Canada, USA		Country of Origin:	Brazil (BR 3) excluding the States of Rio
7.	Licence No:	IAPPPO/GEN/97/74			Grande do Sol, Santa Catarina, Parana, Sao Paulo and Mato Grosso do Sul
	Subject:	Meat/offal derived from domestic cattle, sheep and goats (not intended for human	20.	Licence No:	IAPPPO/GEN/97/15
		consumption)		Subject:	Poultry meat products
	Country of Origin:	Chile, Czechoslovakia, Poland and		Country of Origin:	Brazil (BR 2), the States of Rio Grande do Sul. Santa Catarina, Parana, Sao
8.	Licence No:	Romania IAPPPO/GEN/96/8			Paulo and Mato Grosso do Sul
0.	Subject:	Dried milk products (including casein)	21.	Licence No:	IAPPPO/GEN/97/22
	Country of Origin:	not intended for human consumption Argentina, Belarus, Botswana, Brazil,		Subject:	Meat products which have undergone heat treatment to at least 80°C
	Country of Origin.	Estonia, Israel, Kenya, Latvia, Lithuania,			throughout their substance (excluding
		Namibia, Paraguay, Russia (excluding			soliped, game meat and poultry meat products)
		Moscow), South Africa, Swaziland, Ukraine, Zimbabwe		Country of Origin:	Argentina
9.	Licence No:	IAPPPO/GEN/97/73	22.	Licence No:	IAPPPO/GEN/97/11
	Subject:	Butter, cheese, condensed milk,		Subject:	Meat products (excluding poultry meat products and game meat products)
		evaporated milk, sterilised cream and yoghurt		Country of Origin:	Australia
	Country of Origin:	Bulgaria	23.	Licence No:	IAPPPO/GEN/97/16
10.	Licence No: Subject:	IAPPPO/GEN/97/72 Unprocessed: sheep's wool, ruminant		Subject:	Meat products which have undergone a heat treatment in hermetically sealed
	Subject.	hair, feathers and parts of feathers			containers to an Fo value of 3.0 or more
		(excluding decorative feathers, feathers for private use and those intended for		Country of Origin:	(excluding game and poultry meat) Botswana
		non-industrial purposes)	24.	Licence No:	IAPPPO/GEN/97/41
	Country of Origin:	All Non-EC Countries		Subject:	Meat and poultry meat products (excluding game meat products)
11.	Licence No: Subject:	IAPPPO/GEN/97/19 Hides of Ungulates, other than pigs and		Country of Origin:	Canada
		equidae, which have been kept separate	25.	Licence No:	IAPPPO/GEN/97/34
		for 21 days or have been undergoing transport for 21 uninterrupted days		Subject: Country of Origin:	Poultry meat products Republic of Croatia (HR2) including
		before importation		country of origin.	provinces of Zagrebacka, Krapinsko-
	Country of Origin:	All countries (excluding EC Member States, Norway and Madagascar)			Zagorska, Varazdinska, Lopriunicko- Krizevacka, Bjelovarsko-Bilogorska,
12.	Licence No:	IAPPPO/GEN/97/9			Primorsko-Goranska, Viroviticko-
	Subject:	Cleaned and scraped animal casings			Podravska, Pozeško-Slavonska, Istarska, Medimurska, Grad Zagreb
	Country of Origin:	All countries (excluding EC Member States and Norway)	26.	Licence No:	IAPPPO/GEN/97/36
13.	Licence No:	IAPPPO/GEN/97/45		Subject:	Poultry meat products which have
	Subject:	Treated game trophies of birds and			undergone heat treatment to at least 70°C throughout their substance
		ungulates being solely bones, horns, hooves, claws, antlers, teeth, hides or		Country of Origin:	Hong Kong
	Ct	skins	27.	Licence No:	IAPPPO/GEN/97/31
	Country of Origin:	All countries (excluding EC Member States)		Subject:	Poultry meat products which have undergone heat treatment to at least 70°C
14.	Licence No:	IAPPPO/GEN/97/8		Ct	throughout their substance
	Subject: Country of Origin:	Dried petfood Brazil, Canada and the USA	28	Country of Origin: Licence No:	Israel IAPPPO/GEN/97/29
15	Licence No:	IAPPPO/GEN/97/5	۷٥.	Subject:	Meat products which have undergone a
10.	Subject:	Semi-moist petfood			heat treatment in hermetically sealed containers to an Fo value of 3.0 or more
1.0	Country of Origin:	Canada, Lithuania and the USA			(excluding game meat and poultry meat
16.	Licence No: Subject:	IAPPPO/GEN/97/4 Untanned edible products for pets made		Country of Origin:	products) Mauritius
	v	from skins of ungulates (dog chews)		Country of Origin:	141011111102
	Country of Origin:	Argentina, Australia, Brazil, China, Columbia, Mexico, Paraguay, South			
		Africa, Thailand and the USA			

I Holt, Officer of the Scottish Executive Environment and Rural

(503)

Affairs Department. 2 July 2003.

IAPPPO/GEN/97/12 IAPPPO/GEN/97/25 29. Licence No: 44. Licence No: Meat products which have undergone a Meat and poultry meat products Subject: Subject: heat treatment in hermetically sealed containers to an Fo value of 3.0 or more (excluding game meat products) Country of Origin: (excluding game meat, soliped and IAPPPO/GEN/97/13 45. Licence No: poultry meat) Meat products which have undergone a Subject: Country of Origin: Republic of Namibia heat treatment in hermetically sealed IAPPPO/GEN/97/26 30 Licence No: containers to an Fo value of 3.0 or more Meat and poultry meat products Subject: (excluding game meat, solipeds and excluding game meat products) poultry) Country of Origin: Hungary Country of Origin: Zimbabwe IAPPPO/GEN/97/1 IAPPPO/GEN/97/21 31. Licence No: 46. Licence No: Subject: Pig meat products which have undergone Subject: Fresh/refrigerated meat/offal derived heat treatment to at least 70°C from rabbit (excluding meat/offal of throughout their substance or are rabbits shot in the wild and meat and fermented and matured offal of all rabbits not intended for Country of Origin: human consumption) Poland Country of Origin: Australia, China, Hungary, Poland Licence No: IAPPPO/GEN/97/30 IAPPPO/GEN/97/10 Subject: Meat and poultry meat products Licence No: (excluding pig meat and game meat Subject: Fresh/refrigerated carcasses/part carcasses products) and/or offal of farmed game birds Country of Origin: Poland Country of Origin: Canada IAPPPO/GEN/97/20 IAPPPO/GEN/97/2 33. Licence No: Licence No: Meat products (excluding pig meat, game Wild leporidae (rabbit and hare) meat Subject: Subject: meat and poultry meat products) (excluding offals—except for unskinned Country of Origin: Romania and uneviscerated leporidae) Country of Origin: Australia Licence No: IAPPPO/GEN/97/39 34. IAPPPO/GEN/97/64 Pig meat products which have undergone Licence No: Subject: heat treatment to at least 70°C Bones and bone products, horns and horn Subject: products and hooves and hoof products, throughout their substance or are fermented and matured excluding meals thereof, for further processing not intended at any stage to be Country of Origin: Romania diverted for any use in human or animal Licence No: IAPPPO/GEN/97/28 35. food Meat products which have undergone a Subject: All countries (excluding EC Member States, Norway and Madagascar) Country of Origin: heat treatment in hermetically sealed containers to an Fo value of 3.0 or more (excluding poultry meat and game meat IAPPPO/GEN/98/1 Licence No: 50 products) Heat treated milk, milk based products Subject: Country of Origin: made from heat treated milk, or heat Singapore treated milk based products, intended for Licence No: IAPPPO/GEN/97/33 36. human consumption Poultry meat products which have Subject: Argentina, Australia, Canada, Cyprus, Country of Origin: undergone heat treatment to at least 70°C Czech Republic, Croatia, Hungary, Israel, throughout their substance Latvia, Lithuania, Poland, Romania, Singapore, Slovak Republic, Slovenia, Country of Origin: Singapore IAPPPO/GEN/97/38 37. Licence No: Switzerland, Turkey, USA, Uruguay Subject: Poultry meat and pig meat products 51 Licence No: IAPPPO/GEN/98/3 which have undergone heat treatment to Heat treated milk, milk based products Subject: at least 70°C throughout their substance made from heat treated milk, or heat Country of Origin: Slovenia treated milk based products, intended for IAPPPO/GEN/97/37 38. Licence No: human consumption Meat products (excluding pig meat, game Subject: Argentina (south of the 42nd parallel), Country of Origin: meat and poultry meat products) Australia, Canada, Cyprus, Croatia, Country of Origin: Slovenia Czech Republic, Hungary, Latvia, IAPPPO/GEN/97/14 Lithuania, Poland, Romania, Slovak Licence No: Meat products which have undergone Republic, Slovenia, Uruguay, USA Subject: heat treatment to at least 80°C IAPPPO/GEN/98/2 52. Licence No: throughout their substance (excluding Raw milk products Subject: meat products from game meat, solipeds Country of Origin: Canada, Cyprus, Czech Republic, and poultry) Hungary, Poland, Slovak Republic, Country of Origin: South Africa Slovenia, Switzerland, Uruguay, USA 40. Licence No: IAPPPO/GEN/97/27 IAPPPO/GEN/97/93 Licence No: Subject: Meat and poultry meat products Pet food (heat treated in hermetically Subject: excluding game meat products sealed containers) Country of Origin: Switzerland Argentina, Australia, Botswana, Brazil, Country of Origin: Bulgaria, Canada, Chile, Cyprus, Czech Republic, Hungary, Iceland, Kenya, 41. Licence No: IAPPPO/GEN/97/32 Subject: Poultry meat products Namibia, New Zealand, Paraguay, Country of Origin: Thailand Poland, Romania, South Africa, IAPPPO/GEN/97/24 42. Licence No: Swaziland, Switzerland, Thailand, Uruguay, USA, Zimbabwe Pig meat products which have undergone Subject: heat treatment in hermetically sealed containers to an Fo value of 3.0 or more Contact for further information: Country of Origin: Uruguay Animal Health and Welfare Branch, Room 350, Pentland House, IAPPPO/GEN/97/23 Edinburgh EH14 1TY, telephone 0131-244 6181, fax 0131-244 6616. 43 Licence No: Meat products (excluding meat products Subject: On behalf of the Scottish Ministers

from pigs, solipeds, game and poultry)

Uruguay

Country of Origin:

### Other Notices



### VEXATIOUS LITIGANT

Employment Appeal Tribunal Appeal No EAT/0236/03

Before the Honourable Mr Justice Burton, the President Mrs L S Tinsley

and

Professor P D Wickens OBE

In the matter of section 33 of the Employment Tribunals Act 1996 (as amended)

hetween

Her Majesty's Attorney General (Applicant)

MR REGINALD TYRRELL (Respondent)

Upon Reading the Originating Application herein dated the 25th day of February 2003 issued by the Applicant, Her Majesty's Attorney General, seeking a Restriction of Proceedings Order against the abovenamed Respondent, Reginal Tyrrell, pursuant to section 33 of the Employment Tribunals Act 1996 on the grounds that the said Reginald Tyrrell has habitually and persistently and without any reasonable grounds instituted vexatious proceedings in the Employment Tribunals and the Employment Appeal Tribunal.

And Upon Reading the witness statement of Suzanne Oliver sworn on the 25th day of February 2003 together with the exhibits thereto on behalf of the Applicant in these proceedings and the answer and witness statement of the above-named Respondent dated the 12th day of April 2003 and sworn on the 25th day of April 2003.

And Upon Hearing Mr J Maxwell-Scott of Counsel on behalf of the Applicant the Respondent neither being present nor represented And Upon due consideration of the papers received

It Is Ordered that the Application be granted and that a Restriction of Proceedings Order is hereby made so that:

(1) No proceedings shall without the permission of the Employment Appeal Tribunal be instituted in any Employment Tribunal or before the Employment Appeal Tribunal by Reginald Tyrrell, whether by himself or through another;

(2) Any proceedings instituted by Reginald Tyrrell in any Employment Tribunal or before the Employment Appeal Tribunal before the making of this Order shall not be continued by him without the permission of the Employment Appeal Tribunal;

(3) No application (other than an application for permission pursuant to section 33 of the said Act) is to be made by Reginal Tyrrell, whether by himself or through another, in any proceedings in any Employment Tribunal or before the Employment Appeal Tribunal without the permission of the Employment Appeal Tribunal.

And That this Order shall remain in force indefinitely.

It Is Directed that there be a transcript of the Judgment.

It Is Further Directed that any application for permission to appeal should be made direct to the Court of Appeal within 14 days of the seal date of the Order.

4 June 2003. (1010)

### **CHARITY COMMISSION**

### CHARITY: THE ROYAL TOWN PLANNING INSTITUTE (Ref Leg/Lon/298122)

The Charity Commission proposes to make a Scheme to amend the trusts of this charity. A copy of the draft Scheme can be seen at 41 Botolph Lane, London EC3R 8DL, or can be obtained by sending a stamped addressed envelope to 13-15 Harmsworth House, Bouverie Street, London EC4Y 8DP, quoting the above reference or visiting our website at http://www.charity-commission.gov.uk

Comments or representations can be made within one month from today. (001)

A Company Law Supplement to *The London Gazette* detailing information notified to or by the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the office of *The London Gazette* at the address given on the back page. (1001)

### **Corporate Insolvency**



### Administration

### **Administration Orders**

This notice is in substitution for that which appeared in the London Gazette dated 9 July 2003 on page

### ANGLIAN POWER GENERATORS LIMITED

(Reg No 02488955)

We, Philip Wedgewood Wallace and James Robert Tucker, of KPMG Corporate Recovery, 8 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8BB (Office Holder Nos 6281 and 8916 respectively) hereby give notice that an Administration Order was made on 26 June 2003 and we were appointed Joint Administrators. (086)

### H BEESLEY LIMITED

(Reg No 2651108)

Nature of Business: Precision Engineering.

Trade Classification: 2940.

Date Administration Order made: 4 July 2003.

A W Graham and P A Flint (Office Holder Nos 8719 and 9075), both of KPMG, 1 Waterloo Way, Leicester LE1 6LP. Joint Administrators.

(246)

### Meetings of Creditors

In the Leeds District Registry No 762 of 2003

### A P S (ESTATE AGENCIES) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 23 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 6 August 2003, at 10.00 am, to consider the Administrators' proposals.

J Russell, Joint Administrator

8 July 2003. (889)

In the Leeds District Registry No 777 of 2003

### WHITTINGHAM & PORTER LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 23 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 5 August 2003, at 10.00 am, to consider the Administrators' proposals.

P A Revill, Joint Administrator

7 July 2003. (888)

### Receivership

# Appointment of Administrative Receivers DESLITH LIMITED

(Reg No 3674316)

Former Company Name: CMC (No 1) Limited.

Nature of Business: Printing.

Trade Classification: Printing Not Elsewhere Classified.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 3 July 2003. Name of Persons Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Bibby Factors Sussex Limited.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Carl Stuart Jackson and Michael Ralph Eastwood Matthews, (office holder Nos 8860 and 2228), both of Tenon Recovery, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ. (002)

#### ORANGE FOOD GROUP PLC

(Reg No 04285978)

Nature of Business: Wholesale of Food and Drink.

Trade Classification: 12

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 2 July 2003. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: The Royal Bank of Scotland Commercial Services Limited.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Martha Hanora Thompson and Simon James Michaels (Office Holder Nos 8678 and 8824/01), 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 3EX and 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL. (002)

### PRINTLINE STATIONERS LIMITED

(Reg No 00315472)

Nature of Business: Printers. Trade Classification: 2222.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 27 June 2003. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Lloyds TSB Bank plc.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Neil Francis Hickling and Colin Nicholls (Office Holder Nos 5449 and 9052) both of Smith & Williamson Limited, No 1 St Swithin Street, Worcester WR1 2PY.

N F Hickling and C Nicolls, Joint Administrative Receivers. (033)

### TRIPOD CREST GROUP LIMITED

(Reg No 04200848)

Former Company Name: Howper 366 Limited Nature of Business: Road Construction.

Trade Classification: 4523

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 2 July 2003. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Bank of Scotland.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Robert Alexander Henry Maxwell and Andrew Philip Peters (Office Holder Nos: 009185 and 004468), both of Deloitte & Touche, Four Brindleyplace, Birmingham B1 2HZ. (085)

### Meetings of Creditors

MORIJA PLC

(in Administrative Receivership)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 48(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the unsecured Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Menzies Corporate Restructuring, 17-19 Foley Street, London W1W 6DW, on 21 July 2003, at 10.00 am, for the purposes of having laid before it a copy of the report prepared by the Joint Administrative Receivers under section 48 of the said Act. The Meeting may, if it thinks fit, establish a committee to exercise the functions conferred on Creditors' committees by or under the Act. Creditors whose claims are wholly secured are not entitled to attend or be represented at the Meeting. Other Creditors are entitled to vote if they have delivered to the Joint Administrative Receivers at 17-19 Foley Street, London W1W 6DW, no later than 12.00 noon, on 18 July 2003, written details of the debts they claim to be due to them from the Company, and the claim has been duly admitted under the provisions of the Rule 3.11 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 and there has been lodged with us any proxy which the Creditor intends to be used on his behalf.

A Stoneman, Joint Administrative Receiver

4 July 2003. (300)

### Members' Voluntary Winding-up

### Resolutions for Winding-up

BILLITON MARKETING AND TRADING (UK) LIMITED UNIHOLDINGS LIMITED

### BHP INVESTMENTS (EUROPE) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Companies, duly convened, and held at Neathouse Place, London SW1V 1BH, on 26 June 2003, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Companies be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert Stephen Palmer be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

E A Hobley, Director of Billiton Marketing & Trading (UK) Limited E A Hobley, Director of Uniholdings Limited

N W Batchelor, Director of BHP Investments (Europe) Limited (835)

### HOUSTON PROPERTIES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened, and held at Carbrook, Corridge, Berkshire, on 25 June 2003, at 1.00 pm, the following Special Resolution was passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Roy Welsby of Grant Thornton, 1 Westminster Way, Oxford OX2 0PZ, be appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

M J Talbot, Chairman (038)

### MARTIN FITZPATRICK ASSOCIATES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 1340 Stratford Road, Hall Green, Birmingham B28 9EH, on 7 July 2003, at 10.30 am, the subjoined Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert Gibbons, Licensed Insolvecy Practitioner, of Arrans, Falcon House, Falcon Park, Claymore, Tamworth B77 5DQ, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

M A C Fitzpatrick (901)

### MOSCOWGOLD LIMITED

On 1 July 2003 the following Resolution was duly passed as Written Resolution by all the Members of the Company entitled to attend and vote at a General Meeting on such date:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Brian James Hamblin and Edward Terence Kerr, both of PKF, Pannell House, 159 Charles Street, Leicester LE1 1LD, be and are hereby appointed as Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purpose of such winding-up with power to act jointly and severally in all matters."

Passed by all of the Shareholders (250)

### NEVILLE JOHNSON CLASSIC CARS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company convened and held at Units 12-19, Guinness Road Trading Estate, Trafford Park, Manchester M17 1SB, the following Resolutions were passed as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that R M Withinshaw of Royce Peeling Green, The Copper Room, Deva Centre, Trinity Way, Manchester M3 7BG, be appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

Chairman

7 July 2003 (007)

#### PORTUCEL (UK) LIMITED

We, the undersigned, being the sole Member of the above Company for the time being having a right to attend and vote at General Meetings, hereby pass the following Resolutions in accordance with Section 381A of the Companies Act 1985, as inserted by Section 113 of the Companies Act 1989, as a Special Resolution, as Ordinary Resolutions and as Extraordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that Paul John Clark and Simon James Underwood of 17-19 Foley Street, W1W 6DW, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company, that the remuneration of the Joint Liquidators be fixed by reference to the time properly given by the Joint Liquidators and their staff in attending to matters arising in the winding-up, that the Liquidators be and are hereby authorised to distribute to the Members in specie or in kind the whole or any part of the assets of the Company and to determine how such divisions shall be carried out as between the Members, and that the Liquidators be and are hereby authorised under the provisions of Section 165(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986 to exercise the powers laid down in Part 1 of Schedule 4 of the said Act.

Portucel-Empresa, Produtora de Pasta Q Papel SA, Shareholder 7 July 2003 (257)

#### PROLIGO ENGLAND LIMITED

On 30 June 2003, Proligo England Limited passed the following Written Resolutions: "That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that Maurice Moses and Sarah Rayment, be and are hereby appointed Liquidators (the Joint Liquidators) for the purposes of the winding-up of the Company, that the Joint Liquidators be and are hereby authorised to distribute, amongst the shareholders, in specie all or any part of the assets of the Company, that anything required or authorised to be done by the Joint Liquidators be and are hereby authorised to be done by both or either of them, that the Company's books and records be and are hereby authorised to be destroyed twelve months after dissolution of the Company; and that the Joint Liquidators' remuneration for dealing with matters arising in the Liquidation should be calculated by reference to the time costs properly incurred by the Joint Liquidators and their staff and authority is hereby given for the Joint Liquidators to draw their remuneration on this basis.

For and on behalf of Proligo England

### **QUADREM BUILDINGS LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Craven House, 16 Northumberland Avenue, London WC2N 5AP, on 3 July 2003, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Michael Sutcliffe of Sutcliffe & Co, 288 High Street, Dorking, Surrey RH4 1QT, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

M J Bostlemann, Director/Chairman (282)

### THE BRITISH PAPER COMPANY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Craven House, 16 Northumberland Avenue, London WC2N 5AP, on 3 July 2003, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Michael Sutcliffe, of Sutcliffe & Co, 288 High Street, Dorking, Surrey RH41QT, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

M J Bostlemann, Director/Chairman

### VECTROPHASE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held on 7 July 2003, at 12.00 noon, the following Resolutions were passed as a Special Resolution, as an Ordinary Resolution, and as an Extraordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that Gary E Blackburn and Rob Sadler of Begbies Traynor be and are hereby appointed as Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up, and that, in accordance with the provisions of the Company's articles of association, the Joint Liquidators be and are hereby authorised to divide among the Members in specie all or any part of the Company's assets.'

Z Iqbal, Chairman

### Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 1437556.

Name of Company: BILLITON MARKETING AND TRADING

(UK) LIMITED.

Company Number: 475700.

Name of Company: UNIHOLDINGS LIMITED.

Company Number: 2340492

Name of Company: BHP INVESTMENTS (EUROPE) LIMITED.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: Gallagher & Co, 69-85 Tabernacle Street,

London EC2A 4RR.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert Stephen Palmer, Gallagher & Co, PO Box 698, 2nd Floor, Titchfield House, 69-85 Tabernacle

Street, London EC2A 4RR. Office Holder Number: 005531-4. Date of Appointment: 26 June 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members. (834)

Company Number: 3504902.

Name of Company: CLIMAX ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Software Consultancy.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Numerica Business Services Limited,

Crown House, 37-41 Prince Street, Bristol BS1 4PS.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Nigel Gordon Mallett and Graham David Randall, Crown House, 37-41 Prince Street, Bristol BS1 4PS.

Office Holder Numbers: 002132 and 009051. Date of Appointment: 26 June 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members. (022)

Company Number: 3864633.

Name of Company: GAMEPLAY MEDIA LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Douno.com. Nature of Business: Non-trading Company.

Company Number: 3864618.

Name of Company: DOUNO LIMITED.

Previous Names of Company: Hydene Limited and Betlow Limited. Nature of Business: Non-trading Company.

Company Number: 4144822

Name of Company: GAMEPLAY TV LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Non-trading Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members. Company Number: 4048002

Name of Company: GAMEPLAY.COM LIMITED. Previous Name of Company: Gendays Limited.

Nature of Business: Non-trading Company.

Address of Registered Office: 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL. Liquidator's Name and Address: Martha H Thompson BDO Stoy Hayward, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 3EX

Office Holder Number: 8678. Date of Appointment: 26 June 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members. (003)

Company Number: 02957200.

Name of Company: MARTIN FITZPATRICK ASSOCIATES

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Non-trading. Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Falcon House, Falcon Park, Claymore,

Tame Valley Industrial Estate, Tamworth B77 5HL.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert Gibbons, Arrans, PO Box 9377, Falcon House, Falcon Park, Tamworth B77 5HL.

Office Holder Number: 9079. Date of Appointment: 7 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members. (900)

Company Number: 04765020.
Name of Company: MOSCOWGOLD LIMITED. Nature of Business: General Commercial Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: St Hugh's, 23 Newport, Lincoln LN1 3DN.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Edward Terrence Kerr and Brian James Hamblin, both of PKF, Pannell House, 159 Charles Street, Leicester LE1 1LD.

Office Holder Numbers: 009020 and 002075.

Date of Appointment: 1 July 2003. By whom Appointed: Members.

(251)

Company Number: 3318092. Name of Company: **NEVILLE JOHNSON CLASSIC CARS LTD.** 

Previous Name of Company: Ivydene Classic Cars Limited. Nature of Business: Sellers of Classic Cars.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: The Copper Room, Deva Centre, Trinity

Way, Manchester M3 7BG

Liquidator's Name and Address: Roderick Michael Withinshaw, Royce Peeling Green, The Copper Room, Deva Centre, Trinity Way, Manchester M3 7BG.

Office Holder Number: 001004. Date of Appointment: 7 July 2003. By whom Appointed: Members.

(006)

Company Number: 02946896.

Name of Company: PORTUCEL UK LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Inapa (UK) Limited.

Nature of Business: Paper Agents. Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 17-19 Foley Street, London W1W 6DW. Liquidators' Names and Address: Paul John Clark and Simon James Underwood both of Menzies Corporate Restructuring, 17-19 Foley Street, London W1W 6DW.

Office Holder Numbers: 8570 and 2603. Date of Appointment: 1 July 2003. By whom Appointed: Members.

(258)

Company Number: 03911376.

Name of Company: PROLIGO ENGLAND LTD.

Previous Name of Company: Genset Biotechnology Limited.

Nature of Business: Other Human Health Activities.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: PO Box 2653, 66 Wigmore Street, London

Liquidators' Names and Address: Sarah Megan Rayment and Maurice Moses, PO Box 2653, 66 Wigmore Street, London W1A 3RT.

Office Holder Numbers: 009162 and 005542.

Date of Appointment: 30 June 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members. (843)

Company Number: 01690960.

Name of Company: QUADREM BUILDINGS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Dormant-formerly Prefabricated Buildings

Vendor.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 288 High Street, Dorking, Surrey RH4

Liquidator's Name and Address: Michael Sutcliffe, Sutcliffe & Co, 288

High Street, Dorking, Surrey RH4 1QT. Office Holder Number: 6617. Date of Appointment: 3 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members. (283)

Company Number: 031006.

Name of Company: THE BRITISH PAPER COMPANY LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Dormant-formerly Paper Manufacturer.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 288 High Street, Dorking, Surrey RH4 10T.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Michael Sutcliffe, Sutcliffe & Co, 288 High Street, Dorking, Surrey RH4 1QT.

Office Holder Number: 6617.

Date of Appointment: 3 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 04299477. Name of Company: **VECTROPHASE LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Mobile Telecommunications.

Type of Liquidation: Members. Address of Registered Office: c/o Begbies Traynor, 30 Park Cross Street, Leeds LS1 2QH.
Liquidators' Names and Address: Gary E Blackburn and Rob Sadler of

Begbies Traynor, 30 Park Cross Street, Leeds LS1 2QH.
Office Holder Numbers: 6234 and 9172.
Date of Appointment: At an Extraordinary Meeting of Members held on 7 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members.

(275)

### Notices to Creditors

### BILLITON MARKETING AND TRADING (UK) LIMITED UNIHOLDINGS LIMITED

#### BHP INVESTMENTS (EUROPE) LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Robert Stephen Palmer of Gallagher & Co, PO Box 698, 2nd Floor, Titchfield House, 69-85 Tabernacle Street, London EC2A 4RR, give notice that on 26 June 2003, I was appointed Liquidator by Resolutions of Members.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Companies, which are being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 31 August 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars, of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Robert Stephen Palmer of PO Box 698, 2nd Floor, Titchfield House, 69-85 Tabernacle Street, London EC2A 4RR, the Liquidator of the said Companies and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

R S Palmer, Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal. All Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

4 July 2003. (836)

### **CLIMAX ENTERPRISES LIMITED**

We, Graham David Randall and Nigel Gordon Mallett, of Numerica Business Services Limited, Crown House, 37-41 Prince Street, Bristol BS1 4PS, give notice that on 26 June 2003, we were appointed Joint Liquidators of Climax Enterprises Limited by Resolution of the Members

Notice is hereby given that Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 2 August 2003, to send in their full names their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Graham David Randall, of Numerica Business Services Limited, Crown House, 37-41 Prince Street, Bristol BS1 4PS, the Joint Liquidators of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution. G Randall, Joint Liquidator

Note. The winding-up is a Members' voluntary winding-up and it is anticipated that all debts will be paid.

8 July 2003. (023)

### MOSCOWGOLD LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, I, Edward Terence Kerr of PKF, Regent House, Clinton Avenue, Nottingham NG5 1AZ, give notice that on 1 July 2003, I was appointed Joint Liquidator of Moscowgold Limited, by Resolutions of Members.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 15 August 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Edward Terence Kerr of Regent House, Clinton Avenue, Nottingham NG5 1AZ, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

E T Kerr, Joint Liquidator

(281)

Note. This notice is purely formal. All Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

1 July 2003. (252)

#### PORTUCEL UK LIMITED

I, Paul John Clark, of Menzies Corporation Restructuring, 17-19 Foley Street, London W1W 6DW, give notice that I was appointed Liquidator of the above-named Company on 1 July 2003 by a Resolution of Members

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on 18 August 2003, or before, to prove their debts by sending to the undersigned of Menzies Corporate Restructuring, 17-19 Foley Street, London W1W 6DW, the Joint Liquidator of the Company, written statements of the amounts they claim to be due to them from the Company and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary evidence as may appear to the Joint Liquidator to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved this debt before the declaration of any dividend is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the distribution of that dividend or any other dividend declared before his debt was proved.

P J Clark, Joint Liquidator

7 July 2003. (259)

### PROLIGO ENGLAND LTD

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 29 August 2003, to send in their full names, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Sarah Megan Rayment, of Numerica, PO Box 2653, 66 Wigmore Street, London W1A 3RT, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

S M Rayment, Joint Liquidator

Note. The winding-up is a Members' voluntary winding-up and it is anticipated that all debts will be paid.

7 July 2003. (845)

### VECTROPHASE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required on or before 15 August 2003, to send in their names and addresses with particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to Gary E Blackburn, of Begbies Traynor, 30 Park Cross Street, Leeds LS1 2QH, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company and, if so required by notice in writing by the said Joint Liquidators are by their Solicitors or personally to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

R Sadler, Joint Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal and all known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

7 July 2003. (276)

# Final Meetings CD TIMBER LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Critchleys, Boswell House, 1-5 Broad Street, Oxford OXI 3AW, on 20 August 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and to fix the remuneration of the Liquidator, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator not later than 12.00 noon on the last business day before the Meeting. Faxed proxies will be accepted if received before the due time.

A J Harris, Liquidator

7 July 2003. (043)

### GREATER MANCHESTER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, 9 Bond Court, Leeds LS1 2SN, on 15 August 2003 at 11.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting may appoint a proxy, who need not be a Member, to attend and vote instead of him or her.

T Walsh, Joint Liquidator

7 July 2003. (899)

### SAINT ASSOCIATES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading RG1 2QL, on 8 August 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidation shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading RG1 2QL, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

P R Boyle, Liquidator

2 July 2003. (044)

#### SPRINGETT ASSOCIATES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at 73-75 Mortimer Street, London W1W 7SQ, on 14 August 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meeting showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

JHL Weston, Liquidator

7 July 2003. (040)

### **Creditors' Voluntary Winding-up**

### Resolutions for Winding-up

AAA ELECTRICAL (UK) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, on 7 July 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert W Keating, of R W Keating & Co, 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 IJY, be and is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

C C Bullock, Director (286)

### AIRBORNE PRINTING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Mayfair Hotel, 27 Bath Road, Eastcliff, Bournemouth BH1 2NW, on 3 July 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that M D Exell, of David Exell Associates, PO Box 1601, Broad Street, Wrington, Bristol BS40 5WA, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

N J Sayegh, Chairman (253)

#### ALBION DRYDOCK COMPANY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of Albion Drydock Company Limited, duly convened, and held at Winchester House, Deane Gate Avenue, Taunton, Somerset TA1 2UH, on 7 July 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been demonstrated to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Roger Anthony Stanford Isaacs, of Milsted Langdon, Winchester House, Deane Gate Avenue, Taunton, Somerset TA1 2UH, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

#### ALIFA SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Risborough House, 38-40 Sycamore Road, Amersham, Buckinghamshire HP6 5DZ, on 2 July 2003, at 10.15 am, the following Resolutions were passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stephen Paul Grant, of Wilkins Kennedy, Risborough House, 38-40 Sycamore Road, Amersham, Buckinghamshire HP6 5DZ, be appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

### AUTOMATION TECHNIQUES LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Guide Hall, Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8ES, on Monday 7 July 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Company that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is desirable that the same should be wound up, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Helen Timothe Phillips, 21-23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8ES, be and she is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

### CITYSPACE CONSTRUCT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Shareholders of the above-named Company will be held at The Blue Room, Virgin 1st Class Passenger Lounge, Euston Station, London, on 23 July 2003, at 11.45 am, for the purpose, if thought fit, of passing the following Resolutions as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stephen Allen Clark, of Ratcliffe & Co, 57 Victoria Square, Bolton BL1 1LA, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the volutnary winding-up."

Forms of general and special proxy are available for use at the Meeting, if desired.

### **COOL LUXURY LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, on 4 July 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

passed:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Rubin, of David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

#### ENGAGE UK LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 180 Strand, London WC2R 1WL, on 8 July 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

respectively:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Roderick John Weston and Neville Bary Kahn, of Deloitte & Touche, 180 Strand, London WC2R 1WL, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company."

#### **FSE 2003 LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at the Quality Harrow Hotel, 12-22 Pinner Road, Harrow, Middlesex HA1 4HZ, on 1 July 2003, the following Resolutions were passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that J Sinclair, of Sinclair Harris, 46 Vivian Avenue, Hendon Central, London NW4 3XP, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

At the Meeting of Creditors held on 1 July 2003 the Creditors confirmed the appointment of Alan Clayton as Liquidator.

#### FAST FOOD MARKETING SERVICES LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Langley House, Park Road, London N2 8EX, on 7 July 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Alan Simon be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

### KORDSA UK LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Sabanci Center, 4 Levent, Istanbul, Turkey, on 25 June 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as a Special Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Brian Green and John Paul Bateman of KPMG Corporate Recovery, St James' Square, Manchester M2 6DS, be and is hereby appointed Joint Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up and that any power conferred on them by the Company, or by law, be exercisable by them jointly, or by either of them alone, and that the Joint Liquidators remuneration be fixed on the basis of time spent by the Joint Liquidators and their staff in attending to matters arising in the winding-up."

### LITTMAN GODDARD HOGARTH LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Leonard Curtis & Co, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW, on 7 July 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that J J Schapira, of Leonard Curtis & Co, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW, be and is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

At the subsequent Meeting of Creditors held at the same place on the same day, the voluntary liquidation was confirmed with the appointment of J J Schapira, of Leonard Curtis & Co, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW as Liquidator.

#### M.I. HIRE LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 48 Langham Street, London W1W7AY, on 2 July 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Julie Ann Swan, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

C W Smedley, Chairman (842)

### MARSHALL BUCHAN LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Mary Street House, Mary Street, Taunton, Somerset TA1 3NW, on 3 July 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Timothy Alexander Close of Milsted Langdon, Winchester House, Deane Gate Avenue, Taunton, Somerset be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

M Thomson, Chairman (290)

### MATRIX PRECISION LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, on 25 June 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Neil Henry and Michael Simister of Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up and that the Joint Liquidators are empowered to act jointly and severally."

C Barker, Director (847)

### MERLIN MUSICALS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Haines Watts, Canterbury House, 85 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1LH, on 4 July 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew Appleyard and John David Travers, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

R Swerrun, Director (902)

### MNEMONIC CONSULTING SERVICES LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Rochester House, 29 Chorley Old Road, Bolton BL1 3AD, on 1 July 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Peter Anthony Jackson, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

G A Slade, Director (260)

#### NATURESTONE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Venture House, Arlington Square, Downshire Way, Bracknell RG12 1WA, on 4 July 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Alex Twitchen of Newman & Partners, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

P Hogg, Director (840)

#### QUANTLOCK LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Leonard Curtis & Co, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW, on 8 July 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that S D Swaden, of Leonard Curtis & Co, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

D R Collins, Director (272)

#### SMAC ASSOCIATES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at David Rubin & Partners, 1st Floor, 26-28 Bedford Row, London WC1R 4HE, on 4 July 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Paul Appleton and Asher Miller, of David Rubin & Partners, 1st Floor, 26-28 Bedford Row, London WC1R 4HE, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

M Spain, Chairman (288)

### STEELFAB SITE SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held on 4 July 2003, at 11.00 am, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stephen L Conn, of Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

P Haslam, Director (262)

### SWIFT SPORTS AND MARINE ENGINEERING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, on 4 July 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Gary Stones, of Stones & Co, 63 Walter Road, Swansea SAI 4PT, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

M Allen, Director and Chairman (029)

### TATSUMI CONSUMER ELECTRONICS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU, on 3 July 2003, at 11.00 am, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Acland, of Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU, be and is appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

W Walmsley, Director (268)

### WIZARD SOLUTIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Jarvis Guildford Hotel, Upper High Street, Guildford, Surrey GU1 3JG, on 2 July 2003, the subjoined Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Michael Robert Fortune, of Fortune Peat, Abacus House, Acorn Business Park, Tower Park, Poole, Dorset, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

M Keefe, Director (055)

#### WOOD & SONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held on 4 July 2003, at 10.00 am, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stephen L Conn of Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

N Stringer, Director (264)

### WOODBANK PLASTICS MACHINERY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at St James Building, 79 Oxford Street, Manchester M1 6HT, on 7 July 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that R E C Cook of the firm of Hacker Young and Partners, St James Building, 79 Oxford Street, Manchester M1 6HT, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

D Wood, Chairman (042)

# Meetings of Creditors ACT CONTROLS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Earl of Doncaster Hotel, Bennetthorpe, Doncaster DN2 6AD, on 15 July 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of David Horner & Co., Kelham House, Kelham Street, Doncaster DN1 3RE, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

P O'Brien, Director

30 June 2003. (031)

#### AFTERCARE GROUP LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Bennett Verby, 7 St Petersgate, Stockport, Cheshire SK1 1EB, on 18 July 2003, at 10.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office of 7 St Petersgate, Stockport, Cheshire SK1 1EB, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the day of the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 7 St Petersgate, Stockport, Cheshire SK1 1EB, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 7 St Petersgate, Stockport, Cheshire SK1 1EB, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

J Lincoln, Director

(892)

The following notice is in substitution for that which appeared on page 7573 of The London Gazette dated 18 June 2003

#### AIRBORNE PRINTING LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Mayfair Hotel, Bath Road, Bournemouth, on Thursday 3 July 2003, at 12.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Liquidator's remuneration and disbursements and the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting may also be considered at the Meeting. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged no later than 12.00 noon on 2 July 2003 at the offices of David Exell Associates PO Box 1601 Broad Street, Wrington, Bristol BS40 5WA. The names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of David Exell Associates at 3 Miller Road, Christchurch, Dorset BH23 1SX, on the two business days before 3 July 2003, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

N J Sayegh, Director
11 June 2003. (065)

### **BMK SHOPFITTING LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ, on 18 July 2003, at 3.15 pm, for the purpose of dealing with sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. One of the matters that may be the subject of Resolutions at the Meeting is the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. In addition the Meeting will be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A full list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined, free of charge, at the offices of O'Hara & Co, Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ,

B McKenna, Director

7 July 2003. (057)

### BOYDEN INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 62 Wilson Street, London EC2A 2BU, on 23 July 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A proxy form must be lodged by Creditors, together with a statement of their claim, at the offices of Benedict Mackenzie not later than 12.00 noon on 22 July 2003, to entitle them to vote by proxy at the Meeting. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and that the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Information concerning the Company's affairs will be available, free of charge, from the offices of Ian Donald Williams, Benedict Mackenzie, 62 Wilson Street, London EC2A 2BU, 020 7247 1174, during the period up to the Meeting of Creditors.

P H Skala, Director

4 July 2003. (075)

### CP ELECTRICAL (BRISTOL) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Conifers, Filton Road, Hambrook, Bristol BS16 1QG, on 25 July 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, The Conifers, Filton Road, Hambrook, Bristol BS16 1QG, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the date of the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a Secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at The Conifers, Filton Road, Hambrook, Bristol BS16 1QG, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at The Conifers, Filton Road, Hambrook, Bristol BS16 1QG, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

N Purnell, Director

(066)

#### CARLI GRY (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at BDO Stoy Hayward, 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL, on 21 July 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Sara Elizabeth Dayman and Anthony Peter Supperstone of BDO Stoy Hayward, 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL, are qualified to act as Insolvency Practitioners in relation to the above and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as is reasonably required. By Order of the Board.

M J Foreman, Director

3 July 2003. (891)

#### CENTRAL FORWARDING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Cornwall Court, 19 Cornwall Street, Birmingham B3 2DT, on 21 July 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Cornwall Court, 19 Cornwall Street, Birmingham B3 2DT, between 10.00 am and 5.00 pm, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) ensure their proxies are received at PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Cornwall Court, 19 Cornwall Street, Birmingham B3 2DT, no later than midday on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

P Johnson, Director

8 July 2003. (895)

### CITYSPACE CONSTRUCT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Blue Room, Virgin 1st Class Passenger Lounge, Euston Station, London, on 23 July 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Ratcliffe & Co, 57 Victoria Square, Bolton BL1 1LA, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

S P Farsfield, Director

1 July 2003.

#### CONSTRUCTOR (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Grant Thornton, Grant Thornton House, Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP, on 16 July 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 100 and 101 of the Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Grant Thornton, Grant Thornton House, Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP, on 14 July 2003 and 15 July 2003 between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

F Sjursen, Director

3 July 2003. (894)

#### COPPER SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Ratcliffe & Co, Aizlewood's Mill, Nursery Stret, Sheffield S3 8GG, on 18 July 2003, at 3.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. During the period before the day of the Meeting M C Hepworth, of Ratcliffe & Co, Aizlewood's Mill, Nursery Street, Sheffield S3 8GG will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

S M Pearce, Director

2 June 2003. (297)

#### D.B.C. MALVERN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Cotford Hotel, 51 Graham Road, Malvern, Worcestershire WR14 2HU, on 21 July 2003, at 12.00 noon. Under sections 99 to 101 the purposes of the Meeting are to receive a statement of affairs and a report on the Company from a Director and, if the Creditors wish to do so, to nominate a Liquidator and appoint a Liquidation Committee. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Milford House, 43-55 Milford Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2BP not later than 12.00 noon on 20 June 2003. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Milford House, 43-55 Milford Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2BP before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that Barry P Knights, of Knights & Co, Milford House, 43-55 Milford Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2BP is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

D B Charlton, Director

3 July 2003. (093)

### DASHLEY LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of A G Kakouris, 43 Blackstock Road, Finsbury Park, London N4 2JF, on 29 July 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is the nomination of a Liquidator and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claim, at the registered office of the Company situated at 43 Blackstock Road, Finsbury Park, London N4 2JF not later than 4.00 pm on the day before the Meeting. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Andreas Kakouris, of 43 Blackstock Road, Finsbury Park, London N4 2JF, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company, and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the above Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. By Order of the Board.

(005)

A Ioannou, Director

8 July 2003.

#### DEVIZES TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the office of Bridgers, 47 London Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4PS, on 18 July 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, 47 London Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4PS not later than 12.00 noon on 17 July 2003. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 47 London Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4PS before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 47 London Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4PS between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

A Matthews, Director
26 June 2003. (299)

#### DE WINTER INTERIORS LIMITED

(formerly Grimwoods of Harrogate Limited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 31 July 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm at Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF on the two business days before the date of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board. *A de Winter*, Director

2 July 2003. (890)

#### DRIVING STAFF SERVICES CO LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 5 Park Court, Pyrford Road, West Byfleet, Surrey KT14 6SD, on 18 July 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986 namely to consider the Directors' statement of affairs, to appoint a Liquidator, if thought fit, to establish a Liquidation Committee, to consider the basis upon which the Liquidator's remuneration is fixed and to consider the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and of convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting (unless attending in person) must lodge a proxy at 5 Park Court, Pyrford Road, West Byfleet, Surrey KT14 6SD, no later than 12.00 noon on the last business day prior to the Meeting. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Gibson Hewitt & Co, 5 Park Court, Pyrford Road, West Byfleet, Surrey KT14 6SD, betweeen 10.00 am and 5.00 pm during the two days next before the Meeting.

R Burley, Director

4 July 2003. (298)

### ENGINEERING STRUCTURES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Days Inn Telford, Welcome Break Service Area, M54 (Junction 4), Priorslee Road, Shifnal, Shropshire TF11 8TG, on 24 July 2003, at 2.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Ninos Koumettou of Alexander Lawson & Co, 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the date of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

M Gaffney, Director

4 July 2003. (030)

### EURO ASIA CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Blue Room, Virgin First Class Passenger Lounge, Euston Station, London, on 15 July 2003, at 1.15 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Ratcliffe & Co, 57 Victoria Square, Bolton BL1 1LA, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

M G Leong, Director

20 June 2003. (059)

### FASTPLANT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the Flatford Room, Colchester Butterfly Hotel, Old Ipswich Road, Colchester CO7 7QY, on Friday 25 July 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is the nomination of the Liquidator and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the recovery of disbursements arising from the recharging of internally generated costs. The Meeting may receive information about or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claim, at the registered office of the Company, situated at Moore Stephens Corporate Recovery, Victory House, Admiralty Place, Chatham Maritime, Kent ME4 4QU, not later than 12.00 noon on Thursday 24 July 2003. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that David R Elliott, of Moore Stephens Corporate Recovery, Victory House, Admiralty Place, Chatham Maritime, Kent ME4 4QU, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company, and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the above Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

(070)

By Order of the Board.

A S Massingham, Director 3 July 2003.

### FIELD & PALMER LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW, on 22 July 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in section 98 et seq. N A Bennett of Leonard Curtis, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the registered office of the Company at One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at the registered office of the Company, not later than 12.00 noon on 21 July 2003 together with an up to date statement of account to enable Creditors to vote. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the basis upon which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

R J Brown, Director

7 July 2003. (056)

#### FORTLAKE ASSOCIATES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Hacker Young & Partners, St Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH, on 22 July 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Hacker Young and Partners, St Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Creditors Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the offices of Hacker Young & Partners, St Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH, no later than 12.00 noon on 21 July 2003. Unless there are exceptional circumstances, a Creditor will not be entitled to vote unless his proof has been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. A proof may be lodged by submitting a written statement of claim clearly setting out the name and address of the Creditor and the amount claimed. In this respect Creditors are asked to complete a proof of debt form. Whilst proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, Creditors intending to vote at the Meeting are requested to send them with their proxies. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed if they wish to vote at the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

C Millar, Director

4 July 2003. (849)

### GRAHAM ENGINEERING (MIDLANDS) LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Century House, 31 Gate Lane, Boldmere, Sutton Coldfield B73 5TR, on 17 July 2003, at 2.00 pm, for the purpose of dealing with sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, and be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined, free of charge, at the offices of Griffith & Griffith, Century House, 31 Gate Lane, Boldmere, Sutton Coldfield B73 5TR, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting. A form of proxy is available which, if intended to be used, must be duly completed and lodged at the offices of Griffith & Griffith, Century House, 31 Gate Lane, Boldmere, Sutton Coldfield B73 5TR, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

R Jeanneret, Director

1 July 2003. (094)

### HAYTER BROS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 and Rule 4.65 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Meeting of Creditors held on 4 July 2003 was adjourned. The Meeting is to be reconvened at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, on 22 July 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidators are to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

I Hayter, Director

4 July 2003. (036)

#### JDA ENGINEERING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Bulman House, Regent Centre, Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne NE3 3LS, on 14 July 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions to be put to the Meeting may include Resolutions specifying the term of the Liquidator's remuneration and, in agreement to the costs of the preparation of the statement of affairs and summoning of Members' and Creditors' Meetings. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Bulman House, Regent Centre, Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne NE3 3LS, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

J D Atkinson, Director

30 June 2003. (048)

### LIVEROOM COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Bulman House, Regent Centre, Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne NE3 3LS, on 17 July 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions to be put to the Meeting may include Resolutions specifying the term of the Liquidator's remuneration and, in agreement to the costs of the preparation of the statement of affairs and summoning of Members' and Creditors' Meetings. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Bulman House, Regent Centre, Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne NE3 3LS, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

L G Hartley, Director

1 July 2003. (049)

#### MEADOWFRESH FOODS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Bulman House, Regent Centre, Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne NE3 3LS, on 29 July 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions to be put to the Meeting may include Resolutions specifying the term of the Liquidator's remuneration and, in agreement to the costs of the preparation of the statement of affairs and summoning of Members' and Creditors' Meetings. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Bulman House, Regent Centre, Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne NE3 3LS, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

I.L. Robson, Director

2 July 2003. (047)

### POLYFENCE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Earl of Doncaster Hotel, Bennettorpe, Doncaster DN2 6AD, on 11 July 2003, at 10.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of David Horner & Co., 2A Pioneer Business Park, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4TN, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

D Forsyth, Director

3 July 2003. (027)

#### QUEENSBRIDGE PRESS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, on Thursday 24 July 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of SPW, Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

K Noga, Director

8 July 2003. (062)

### RME LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Old Stone Trough, Colne Road, Kelbrook BB18 6XY, on Tuesday 5 August 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is to consider the Director's statement of affairs, to appoint a Liquidator and to appoint a Liquidation Committee. Any Creditor wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a completed proof of debt form (together, if it is desired to vote by proxy, with a completed proxy form) at the office of Marshall Peters, Dob Bridge House, Brickcroft Lane, Croston PR26 9AA, no later than 12.00 noon on Monday 4 August 2003. C Morris, of Marshall Peters, Dob Bridge House, Brickcroft Lane, Croston PR26 9AA, during the period before 5 August 2003, will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

P A Robinson, Director

3 July 2003. (067)

### RECRUITMENT CONCEPTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 67 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX, on 22 July 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening of the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

D L Revell, Director

(068)

### SANDPIPER CLEANING SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, Finchley, London N3 3LF, on Tuesday 22 July 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of SPW, Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, Finchley, London N3 3LF, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

A Anthony, Director

8 July 2003. (061)

#### SOFTGRADE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on Wednesday 30 July 2003, at 3.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) ensure their proxies are received at the offices of Langley & Partners, Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, by no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding that of the Meeting of Creditors, together with a statement of the amount claimed. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Langley & Partners, Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

C K Mander, Director

8 July 2003. (064)

### SOL SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Chesterfield Hotel, Malkin Street, Chesterfield, Derbyshire S41 7UA, on Tuesday 22 July 2003, at 3.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at The Till Morris Partnership, 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL, during the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

By Order of the Board. K McDonnell. Director

27 June 2003. (893)

### SOUTHPORT CHICKEN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA159TG, on 23 July 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account, at the registered office, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Milner Boardman & Partners, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

R Threlfall, Director

(063)

### STAR REFINING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company is to be held at 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, on 22 July 2003, at 3.15 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Resolutions may be proposed at the Meeting of Creditors to set the basis of the Liquidator's remuneration and to confirm the pre-appointment costs. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Berley, 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, between 10.00 am and 4.00pm as from 18 July 2003. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at the registered office of the Company situated at Berley, 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, not later than 12.00 noon on 21 July 2003. An Extraordinary General Meeting of Members has been convened for the same day to pass a Resolution to place the Company into Liquidation.

C Simnock, Director

3 July 2003. (848)

#### SUPERIOR 2001 LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, on 15 July 2003, at 3.15 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Resolutions may be proposed at the Meeting of Creditors to set the basis of the Liquidator's remuneration and to confirm the preappointment costs. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Berley, 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm as from 11 July 2003. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at the registered office of the Company situated at Berley, 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, not later than 12.00 noon on 14 July 2003. An Extraordinary General Meeting of Members has been convened for the same day to pass a Resolution to place the Company into Liquidation.

P Lynch, Director

19 June 2003. (851)

### THOMPSON-WHITE (GSM) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at White Hart Hotel, Holywell Hill, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1EZ, on 18 July 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purpose mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act that is the nomination of a Liquidator and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. A proxy form used in connection with the above Meeting is available. If you intend to use a proxy form for the purpose of the Meeting, the form, accompanied by your statement of claim must be lodged at the offices of Gregory Michaels & Co, 6 Southwick Mews, Paddington, London W2 1JG, not later than 12.00 noon on 17 July 2003. Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98(2)(a) Insolvency Act 1986, that Michael Joannou, 6 Southwick Mews, Paddington, London W2 1JG, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the above Company's affairs as they may reasonably require

By Order of the Board.

G C Thompson, Director 2 July 2003.

WEB DEVELOPMENT TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 67 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JS, on 21 July 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a resolution specifying the terms on which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and the convening of the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX, not later than 12.00 noon on 18 July 2003. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which is is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM112JX, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above

By Order of the Board

(069)C J Warner. Director

#### WESTWARD ART SUPPLIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU, on 23 July 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, from Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days immediately prior to the day of the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account (proof of debt) and (unless attending in person) a proxy at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day immediately prior to the Meeting. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

M Butler, Director

4 July 2003. (060)

### Y. T. TRAINING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Monday 21 July 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in section 99 et seq of the said Act. The Resolutions proposed at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions specifying the terms on which the Liquidator or Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting of Creditors. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two working days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board. B Sharer. Director

(032)

2 July 2003. (850)

### Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 4165444

Name of Company: AAA ELECTRICAL (UK) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Electrical Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington,

Cheshire WA1 1JY.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert William Keating, R W Keating & Co, 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY.

Office Holder Number: 7703. Date of Appointment: 7 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (287)

Company Number: 3684344.

Name of Company: AIRBORNE PRINTING LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Publishers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: PO Box 1601, Broad Street, Wrington,

Bristol BS40 5WA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Exell, PO Box 1601, Broad

Street, Wrington, Bristol BS40 5WA.

Office Holder Number: 93.

Date of Appointment: 3 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (254)

Company Number: 03989469. Name of Company: **ALBION DRYDOCK COMPANY LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Ship Builders.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Milsted Langdon, Winchester House, Deane Gate Avenue, Taunton, Somerset TA1 2UH.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Roger Anthony Stanford Isaacs, Milsted Langdon, Winchester House, Deane Gate Avenue, Taunton,

Somerset TA1 2ÚH. Office Holder Number: 8966.

Date of Appointment: 7 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (294)

Company Number: 03905730.

Name of Company: ALIFA SERVICES LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Rent of Machinery and Equipment.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 38-40 Sycamore Road, Amersham,

Buckinghamshire HP6 5DZ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen Paul Grant, Wilkins Kennedy, Gladstone House, 77-79 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9HY

Office Holder Number: 008929.

Date of Appointment: 2 July 2003. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (837)

Company Number: 2372995.

Name of Company: AUTOMATION TECHNIQUES LTD.
Nature of Business: Manufacture Fabricated Metal Products.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 21-23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross,

Buckinghamshire SL9 8ES.

Liquidator's Name and Address: H T Phillips, 21-23 Station Road,

Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8ES.
Office Holder Number: 5256.
Date of Appointment: 7 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (278)

Company Number: 03096858.

Name of Company: COOL LUXURY LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Home Management Services and Interior

Designing.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Rubin, Pearl Assurance House,

319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY. Office Holder Number: 2591. Date of Appointment: 4 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Company and Creditors. (249)

Company Number: 03484747

Name of Company: ENGAGE UK LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Provision of Software aimed at the New Internet

Media Sector.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Egyptian House, 170 Piccadilly, London

Liquidators' Names and Address: Roderick John Weston and Neville Barry Kahn, both of Deloitte & Touche, 180 Strand, London WC2R

Office Holder Numbers: 8730 and 8690.

Date of Appointment: 8 July 2003. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (285)

Company Number: 03677219.

Name of Company: FSE 2003 LIMITED. Previous Name of Company: FSE 2000 Limited.

Nature of Business: Exhibition Organisers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 46 Vivian Avenue, Hendon Central,

London NW4 3XP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Alan Roy Clifton, Park House, 26

North End Road, London NW11 7PT.

Office Holder Number: 008766. Date of Appointment: 1 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 4259328. Name of Company: **FAST FOOD MARKETING SERVICES LTD.** Nature of Business: Printing Flyers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Alan Simon, Langley & Partners, Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX.

Office Holder Number: 008635.
Date of Appointment: 7 July 2003.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(271)

Company Number: 3849285.

Name of Company: **KORDSA UK LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Resale of industrial yarn.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: c/o KPMG, St James' Square, Manchester

M2 6DS

Liquidators' Names and Address: Brian Green and John Paul Bateman, St James' Square, Manchester M2 6DS.

Office Holder Numbers: 8709 and 6716. Date of Appointment: 25 June 2003. By whom Appointed: Members.

(025)

Company Number: 03671552.

Name of Company: LITTMAN GODDARD HOGARTH LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Real Estate. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: One Great Cumberland Place, London

Liquidator's Name and Address: J J Schapira, Leonard Curtis & Co,

One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW.

Office Holder Number: 5784. Date of Appointment: 7 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (256)

Company Number: 02684869

Name of Company: M.I. HIRE LTD.
Previous Name of Company: Seagrave Ltd.

Nature of Business: Renting Machines and Equipment.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 48 Langham Street, London W1W 7AY.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Julie Ann Swan, Middleton Partners,

48 Langham Street, London W1W 7AY.

Office Holder Number: 009168. Date of Appointment: 2 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 1317282.

Name of Company: MATRIX PRECISION LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Maufacturers of Test Equipment.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Neil Henry and Michael Simister,

Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD.

Office Holder Numbers: 8622 and 9028. Date of Appointment: 25 June 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(846)

Company Number: 04525437.

Name of Company: MARSHALL BUCHAN LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Builders. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Milstead Langdon, Winchester House,

Deane Gate Avenue, Taunton, Somerset TA1 2UH.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Timothy Alexander Close, Milstead Langdon, Winchester House, Deane Gate Avenue, Taunton, Somerset TAI 2UH.

Office Holder Number: 8023.

Date of Appointment: 3 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(267)

(291)

(841)

Company Number: 04269419. Name of Company: **MERLIN MUSICALS LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Artistic and Literary Creation.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Abbotsmead, 3 Avenue Road, Malvern, Worcestershire WR14 3AG.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Andrew Appleyard and John David Travers, both of Haines Watts, 5th Floor, Canterbury House, 85

Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1LH. Office Holder Numbers: 1224 and 3492. Date of Appointment: 4 July 2003. By whom Appointed: Members.

(903)

Company Number: 03613658.

Name of Company: MNEMONIC CONSULTING SERVICES LTD.

Nature of Business: Software Consultancy and Supply.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: National Westminster House, 21-23

Stamford New Road, Altrincham.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Peter Anthony Jackson, Jackson Gregory & Co, Rochester House, 29 Chorley Old Road, Bolton BL1 3AD

Office Holder Number: 9085.

Date of Appointment: 1 July 2003. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (261)

Company Number: 1780357

Name of Company: NATURESTONE LIMITED. Nature of Business: Building Material Suppliers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Lynwood House, 373-375 Station

Road, Harrow.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Alex Twitchen, Newman & Partners,

373-375 Station Road, Harrow, Middlesex HA1 2AW.

Office Holder Number: 9063. Date of Appointment: 4 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (839)

Company Number: 3579941.

Name of Company: QUANTLOCK LIMITED.

Trading Name: Cape Exhibitions.

Nature of Business: Other Business Activities.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: One Great Cumberland Place, London

Liquidator's Name and Address: S D Swaden, Leonard Curtis & Co,

One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW.

Office Holder Number: 2719 Date of Appointment: 8 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (273)

Company Number: 2744761.

Name of Company: SMAC ASSOCIATES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Printing and Reprographics.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 26-28 Bedford Row, London WC1R 4HE. Liquidators' Names and Address: Paul Appleton and Asher Miller,

both of 26-28 Bedford Row, London WC1R 4HE.

Office Holder Numbers: 8883 and 9251. Date of Appointment: 4 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Company and Creditors.

Company Number: 03519268.

Name of Company: STEELFAB SITE SERVICES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Suppliers of Site Steelwork.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151

Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen L Conn, Begbies Traynor,

Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP.

Office Holder Number: 1762 Date of Appointment: 4 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Appointment at an Extraordinary Meeting of Members and ratified at a Meeting of Creditors held on 4 July 2003

Company Number: 1926330. Name of Company: **SWIFT SPORTS AND MARINE** 

ENGINEERING LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Swift Sports Equipment Limited. Nature of Business: Manufacture of Speed Skating Blades.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT. Liquidator's Name and Address: Gary Stones, Stones & Co., 63 Walter

Road, Swansea SA1 4PT. Office Holder Number: 6609 Date of Appointment: 4 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (028)

Company Number: 02368615. Name of Company: TATSUMI CONSUMER ELECTRONICS LTD.

Nature of Business: Other Service Activities n.e.c.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston, Lancashire PR1 8BU.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Acland, Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston, Lancashire PR1 8BU.

Office Holder Number: 8894. Date of Appointment: 3 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (269)

Company Number: 3481115.

Name of Company: WIZARD SOLUTIONS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Supply and Consultancy of Hardware and

Software.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Abacus House, Acorn Business Park,

Tower Park, Poole BH12 4NZ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Michael Robert Fortune, Fortune Peat, Abacus House, Acorn Business Park, Tower Park, Poole BH12 4NZ.

Office Holder Number: 8818.

Date of Appointment: 2 July 2003. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(054)

Company Number: 1591516.

Name of Company: WOOD & SONS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacturers of Ceramic Tableware.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151

Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen L Conn, Begbies Traynor,

Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP. Office Holder Number: 1762

Date of Appointment: 4 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Appointment at an Extraordinary Meeting of Members and ratified at a Meeting of Creditors held on 4 July 2003.

(265)

Company Number: 01247091.

Name of Company: WOODBANK PLASTICS MACHINERY

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacture of Special Purpose Machinery.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: St James Building, 79 Oxford Street,

Manchester M1 6HT.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert Edward Caunce Cook, Hacker Young and Partners, St James Building, 79 Oxford Street, Manchester M1 6HT.

Office Holder Number: 478.

Date of Appointment: 7 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (041)

(289)

# Annual Liquidation Meetings FRENTON DISPLAYS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that in accordance with section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 12 August 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purposes provided for in the said section. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at the Company's registered office, as above, not later than 12.00 noon on 11 August 2003.

J M Munn and J G M Sadler, Joint Liquidators
3 July 2003. (084)

#### INTERNAL BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to sections 105 and 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Gainsborough House, 34-40 Grey Street, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 6AE, on 22 August 2003, at 10.30 am and 11.00 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator, and to consider whether the Joint Liquidators' resignation should be accepted. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor.

A P Berry, Joint Liquidator 8 July 2003. (072)

# Final Meetings ADVANCED HEAT SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held in the "Committee Room", Priory House (D) CC, 2 Priory Road, Dudley, West Midlands DY1 1HH, on Thursday 7 August 2003, at 11.30 am, to be followed at 11.45 am by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purposes of having laid before them an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct and the Company's property disposed of and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at the address shown above no later than 12.00 noon on Wednesday 6 August 2003.

F A Hatch, Liquidator 30 June 2003. (024)

#### **BROTHERTONS LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Mitchell Charlesworth, 6th Floor, Brazennose House West, Brazennose Street, Manchester M2 5FE, on 15 August 2003, at 10.45 am and 11.00 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up has been conducted, its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Also to determine the manner in which the books, accounts and all other documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of and to authorise the release of the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings should be lodged at 6th Floor, Brazennose House West, Brazennose Street, Manchester M2 5FE no later than 12.00 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

(021)

J P Oddie, Joint Liquidator
1 July 2003.

#### **BUSH & WILTON VALVES LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at J W Lewis & Co, Suite B1, White House Busines Centre, Forest Road, Kingswood, Bristol BS15 8NH, on 5 August 2003, at 10.30 am and 11.00 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator on or before 4 August 2003. Proxies lodged after 12.00 noon on 4 August 2003 will not be accepted.

J W Lewis, Liquidator 1 July 2003. (096)

#### CES CENTRAL ELECTRICALS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company have been convened by the Joint Liquidators pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meetings will be held at the offices of CBA, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN, on 12 August 2003, at 11.00 am and 11.15 am respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Joint Liquidators showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator.

N Money, Liquidator 8 July 2003. (077)

#### CONSOLIDATA LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Mitchell Charlesworth, 6th Floor, Brazennose House West, Brazennose Street, Manchester M2 5FE, on 15 August 2003, at 11.15 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up has been conducted, its property disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Also to determine the manner in which the books, accounts and all other documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of and to authorise the release of the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings should be lodged at 6th Floor, Brazennose House West, Brazennose Street, Manchester M2 5FE no later than 12.00 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

J P Oddie, Joint Liquidator 8 July 2003. (020)

### CONVEYOR MANUFACTURING COMPANY LTD.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 33 Rodney Road, Cheltenham, Gloucester GL50 1HX, on 22 August 2003, at 10.00 am to be followed at 10.30 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 33 Rodney Road, Cheltenham, Gloucester GL50 1HX, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding business day.

D N Hughes, Liquidator 8 July 2003. (898)

# COVENTRY CARE LIMITED ESI CONTRACTING LIMITED EXCEL DIGITAL REPRO LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Companies will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co, 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on 12 August 2003, at 10.30 am, 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, to be followed at 10.45 am, 11.15 am and 11.45 am respectively, by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the windings-up have been conducted, and the property of the Companies disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Companies and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Please take notice that Resolutions proposed at the Final Meetings of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions agreeing the level of the Liquidator's or Liquidators' remuneration. In accordance with Rule 4.186(b) and Rule 11.7(b) of the Insolvency Rules I confirm that no Dividend will be made in relation to the liquidation of any of the Companies. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding working day.

#### D G ELECTRICAL (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Moore Stephens Corporate Recovery, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, on 15 August 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of receiving an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A person entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

R G Butcher, Liquidator
4 July 2003.

#### EUROPEAN ELECTRONICS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Jackson Jolliffe Cork, 33 George Street, Wakefield WF1 1LX, on 15 August 2003, at 10.15 am to be followed at 10.30 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 33 George Street, Wakefield WF1 1LX, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding business day.

M C Bowker, Liquidator 7 July 2003. (081)

#### GREENGATE WOOD COMPONENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company have been summoned by the Liquidator under section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meetings will be held at the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 35 Ludgate Hill, Birmingham B3 1EH, on 29 August 2003, at 2.30 pm and 2.40 pm respectively, for the purpose of having a final account laid before them by the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company shall be disposed.

M T Coyne, Liquidator 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG. 4 July 2003. (897)

#### H G MECHANICAL SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members and Creditors of the above Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, on 11 August 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before it showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either Meeting must be lodged at the address shown above no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

G Bell, Joint Liquidator (071)

#### HITEK CHEMICALS

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above Company will be held at the offices of Mitchell Charlesworth, 6th Floor, Brazennose House West, Brazennose Street, Manchester M2 5FE, on 15 August 2003, at 11.45 am and 12.00 noon respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up has been conducted, its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Also to determine the manner in which the books, accounts and all other documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of, and to authorise the release of the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at 6th Floor, Brazennose House West, Brazennose Street, Manchester M2 5FE, no later than 12.00 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

J P Oddie, Joint Liquidator 8 July 2003. (019)

# HORIZON OFFICE INTERIORS LTD INCAMERA LTD

# COMPUTER PERIPHERALS & COMPONENTS CONNAUGHT AIR FUEL SYSTEMS LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members and the Creditors of the above-named Companies will be held at Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London ECIV 2NJ, on 28 July 2003, at 11.30 am, 1.00 pm, 2.00 pm and 3.30 pm respectively (Members) and 12.00 noon, 1.30 pm, 2.30 pm and 4.00 pm respectively (Creditors), for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Companies disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Companies and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Fergusson House, 2nd Floor, 124-128 City Road, London ECIV 2NJ, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

G Apletree, Liquidator

(079)

Note. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint another person as his proxy to attend and vote instead of him and a proxy need not also be a Member of the Company.

8 July 2003. (853)

#### KARDELLA LIMITED

(t/a Amazonia World Reptiles)

Notice is hereby given in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Leonard Curtis & Co, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW, on 12 August 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her, and such proxy need not also be a Member or Creditor. The proxy form must be returned to the above address by no later than 12.00 noon on the day before the Meeting.

N A Bennett, Liquidator
4 July 2003. (082)

#### NCA (WARWICK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Moore Stephens Corporate Recovery, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, on 13 August 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A person entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

R G Butcher, Liquidator
1 July 2003.

#### PARRK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Campbell Crossley & Davis, 348-350 Lytham Road, Blackpool, Lancashire FY4 1DW, on Friday, 19 September 2003, at 11.30 am and 11.45 am respectively, for the purpose of having a final account laid before them by the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator and resolving that the Liquidator be granted his release. Proxies for use at the Meetings must be lodged at the offices of Campbell Crossley & Davis, 348-350 Lytham Road, Blackpool, Lancashire FY4 1DW, not later than 12.00 noon on Thursday, 18 September 2003. A proxy holder need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

I Williamson, Liquidator
7 July 2003. (080)

#### PREMIERE ENTERPRISES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 20 August 2003, at 11.00 am, to be followed at 11.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

K Kallis, Liquidator 8 July 2003. (017)

#### S & A INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of HKM, The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE, on 14 August 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the Report of the Liquidator, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and its property disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her, and such proxy need not also be a Member or a Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

K Mistry, Joint Liquidator 3 July 2003. (073)

#### SCOPE INDUSTRIAL RECRUITMENT LIMITED

A Final Meeting of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator under section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purposes of receiving the Liquidator's final report of the Liquidation; and determining whether the Liquidator's should have his release under section 173 of The Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at the offices of Moore Stephens, Victory House, Admiralty Place, Chatham Maritime, Kent ME4 4QU, on Tuesday 19 August 2003, at 10.40 am. A proxy form must be lodged with me no later than Monday 18 August 2003, at 12.00 noon to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting.

S G Paterson, Liquidator 4 July 2003. (083)

#### TECHPLEX LTD

(078)

(t/a C C Coachworks)

#### N. CURNICK & SON LTD AEB SOUTHERN LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members and the Creditors of the above-named Companies will be held at Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, on 18 August 2003, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am, and 1.00 pm and 1.30 pm respectively, on 14 August 2003, and at 12.00 noon and 12.30 pm respectively, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Companies disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Companies and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

C M Iacovides, Liquidator

Note. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint another person as his proxy to attend and vote instead of him and a proxy need not also be a Member of the Companies.

8 July 2003. (852)

#### TIRRENO DANMAR LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Mitchell Charlesworth, 6th Floor, Brazennose House West, Brazennose Street, Manchester M2 5FE, on 15 August 2003, at 12.15 pm and 12.30 pm respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the Report of the Liquidator, showing how the winding-up has been conducted, its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Also to determine the manner in which the books, accounts and all other documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of and to authorise the release of the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings should be lodged at 6th Floor, Brazennose House West, Brazennose Street, Manchester M2 5FE, no later than 12.00 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

J P Oddie, Joint Liquidator 8 July 2003. (018)

# Notices to Creditors ALBION DRYDOCK COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 7 October 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Roger Anthony Stanford Isaacs, of Milsted Langdon, Winchester House, Deane Gate Avenue, Taunton TA1 2UH, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

R Isaacs, Liquidator 8 July 2003. (295)

#### AUTOMATION TECHNIQUES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that at a Meeting of Creditors of the abovenamed Company, convened under the provisions of section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 and held on 7 July 2003, Helen Timothe Phillips, of Phillips & Co, 21-23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8ES, was duly appointed Liquidator of the Company.

I further give notice that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 1 September 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to Helen Phillips, of Phillips & Co at the above address. Creditors may be required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

HT Phillips, Liquidator

7 July 2003. (279)

#### KINGFISHER INTERNATIONAL FRANCE LIMITED

On 13 June 2003 the above-named Company was placed into Members' Voluntary Liquidation and James Robert Drummond Smith and Nicholas James Dargan, of Deloitte & Touche, 180 Strand, London WC2R 1WL were appointed Joint Liquidators. The Company is able to pay all its known Creditors in full. Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 4.182A of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Joint Liquidators of the Company intend making a final distribution to Creditors. Creditors of the Company are required to prove their debts, before 8 August 2003, by sending to J R D Smith, Joint Liquidator at 180 Strand, London WC2R 1WL, written statements of the amount they claim to be due to them from the Company. They must also, if so requested, provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Joint Liquidators to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before 8 August 2003, or who increases the claim in his proof after that date, will not be entitled to disturb the intended final distribution. The Joint Liquidators may make the intended distribution without regard to the claim of any person in respect of a debt not proved or claim increased by that date. The Joint Liquidators intend that, after paying or providing for a final distribution in respect of the claims of all Creditors who have proved their debts, the funds remaining in the hands of the Joint Liquidators shall be distributed to Shareholders absolutely.

J R D Smith, Joint Liquidator

8 July 2003. (296)

### MARSHALL BUCHAN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 3 October 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Timothy Alexander Close, of Milsted Langdon, Winchester House, Deane Gate Avenue, Taunton TA1 2UH, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

T A Close. Liquidator

8 July 2003. (292)

# Winding-up By The Court

# Petitions to Wind Up (Companies)

In the Sheffield County Court. No 39 of 2003

In the Matter of BROADBLAST LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Mowbray Steelworks, 51 Mowbray Street, Sheffield S3 8EN, presented on 28 May 2003 by Christopher Smith, of 7 Netherthorpe, Chesterfield, Derbyshire S43 3PU and Zoe Broadhead, of 56 Button Hill, Ecclesall, Sheffield S11 9HH, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at Sheffield County Court at the Law Courts, 50 West Bar, Sheffield S3 8PH, on Friday 22 August 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Thursday 21 August 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are hlw, Princess House, 122 Queen Street, Shefield S1 2DW. (Ref RHNF/SJL.)

9 July 2003. (052)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 4136 of 2003

In the Matter of FASTPLANT LTD

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 76 Saint Osyth Road, Little Clacton, Clacton on Sea, Essex CO16 9NU, presented on 24 June 2003 by HM Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 30 July 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 29 July 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Moon Beever, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref PC/MH/H00345-02903.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 440 of 2003

In the Matter of J A PRODUCTS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 29 Warwick Road, Coventry, West Midlands, presented on 9 June 2003 by HM Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 28 July 2003, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25 July 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Lees Lloyd Whitley, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 105200.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 436 of 2003

In the Matter of LAMAC LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 10 Queen Street, Newcastle, Staffordshire, presented on 9 June 2003 by HM Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 28 July 2003, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Lees Lloyd Whitley, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 113662.) (008) In the Leicester County Court. No 25 of 2003

# In the Matter of MOTORCYCLE WORLD LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 17a Burton Street, Melton Mobray, Leicestershire LE13 1AE, presented on 20 May 2003 by Andrew Mantle of 16 Heol Ap Pryce, Yorkdale, Beddau, Pontypridd, South Wales, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leicester County Court at 90 Wellington Street, Leicester LE16ZZ, on 24 July 2003, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or his Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 21 July 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *A.F. Brooks and Company*, Victoria House, Cardiff Street, Aberdare, South Wales CF44 7DG. (Ref SR/CP/Mantle.) (856)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 439 of 2003

# In the Matter of **R AND R CARPENTRY SERVICES LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Ebenezer House, Poole Road, Bournemouth, Dorset, presented on 9 June 2003 by HM Customs and Excise of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 28 July 2003, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25 July 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 113658.) (011)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 995 of 2003

# In the Matter of R.S.T. ACCOUNTANTS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 1st Floor, Knollys House, 17 Addiscombe Road, Croydon, Surrey CR0 6SR, presented on 9 June 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 22 July 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 21 July 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/KAB./435327/34336.)

1 July 2003. (046)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 839 of 2003

# In the Matter of REVOLUTION PRECISION ENGINEERING

**LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 24 Bevis Marks, London EC3A 7NR, presented on 14 May 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 22 July 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 21 July 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/KAB./437286/343389)

8 July 2003. (012)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 4140 of 2003

### In the Matter of RUBIKON ASSOCIATES LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 12 Stalin Road, Colchester, Essex CO2 8SQ, presented on 24 June 2003 by HM Customs and Excise of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 30 July 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 29 July 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref PC/MH/H00472-00173.) (016)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 986 of 2003

# In the Matter of **SIXTH SENSE SOFTWARE LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 4 Blackberry Drive, Frampton, Cotterell, Bristol BS36 2SN, presented on 9 June 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 22 July 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 21 July 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/M.H./437598/34338.)

2 July 2003. (525)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 996 of 2003

### In the Matter of TELECOMBLUE LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 18 Tudor Manor Gardens, Watford WD25 9TQ, presented on 9 June 2003 by 20:20 Logistics Limited, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 5 August 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioning Creditor or Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4 August 2003.

The Petitioning Creditor's Solicitors are *Ford & Warren*, Westgate Point, Westgate, Leeds LS1 2AX. (Ref PRA/24931/2.)

8 July 2003. (014)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 944 of 2003

### In the Matter of TIKI LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Griffin Court, 201 Chapel Street, Salford, Lancashire M3 5EQ, presented on 30 May 2003 by Hays Personnel Services Ltd, Hays House, Millmead, Surrey GU2 5HJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 22 July 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard)

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 21 July 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BLY/GEG./721580/78020.)

8 July 2003. (092)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 942 of 2003

In the Matter of **TIMBERHUT LTD** 

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Letchford House, Headstone Lane, Harrow, Middlesex HA3 6PE, presented on 30 May 2003 by Hewden Hire Centres Ltd, 1 Ellismuir Way, Tannochside Park, Uddington, Glasgow G71 5PX, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 22 July 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 21 July 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BLY/N.H./720879/78034.) 8 July 2003. (013)

# Petitions to Wind Up (Partnerships)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 4058 of 2003

In the Matter of HOLLYBANK GARDEN SERVICES (A Partnership)

and in the Matter of the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1994

A Petition to wind up the above-named Partnership of 6 Pillaton Hall Farm, Pillaton, Penkridge, Staffordshire, presented on 19 June 2003 by HM Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Partnership, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 30 July 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 29 July 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 111716.) (009)

## Winding-up Orders

Name of Company—ASHMECH LTD. Company Registration Number—03708971. Address of Registered Office—Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London, N3 3LF. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th May 2003. No. of Matter—003128 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—2nd July 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2003)

Name of Company—**BROADCASTER LTD**. Company Registration Number—03361436. Address of Registered Office—Top Floor Regency House, 33 Wood Street, Barnet, Hertfordshire, EN5 4BE. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th September 2002. No. of Matter—006238 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—13th November 2002. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2013)

Name of Company—**DECAN (UK) LTD.** Company Registration Number—01964990. Address of Registered Office—The Clock House, 140 London Road, Guldford, Surrey, GU1 1UW. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—26th March 2003. No. of Matter—002019 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—2nd July 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2008)

Name of Company—DOODLE GROUP LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03929715. Address of Registered Office—The Corn Exchange, Baffins Lane, Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 1GE. Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—8th May 2003. No. of Matter—385 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—30th June 2003. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

Name of Company—EVERYTHINGASIANS.COM LTD. Company Registration Number—03909482. Address of Registered Office—55 North Cross Road, East Dulwich, London, SE22 9ET. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—003269 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—2nd July 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2005)

Name of Company—FRENCH DELIGHT COMPANY LIMITED. Company Registration Number—4136078. Address of Registered Office—57B Westow Hill, London, SE19 1TW. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—26th March 2003. No. of Matter—531 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—13th May 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—INTERACTIVE MOTORSPORT HOLDINGS LTD. Company Registration Number—03890059. Address of Registered Office—21-23 Mossop Street, London, SW3 2LY. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th October 2002. No. of Matter—006830 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—27th November 2002. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2009)

Name of Company—PAGE & MENZIES LTD. Company Registration Number—03724200. Address of Registered Office—291 Kirkdale, Sydenham, London, SE26 4QD. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—5th February 2003. No. of Matter—213 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—24th June 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2002)

Name of Company—POW WOW BUSINESS MANAGEMENT LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04366616. Address of Registered Office—Kendall House, Mount Pleasant Road, Torquay, Devon, TQ1 1LQ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th May 2003. No. of Matter—003370 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—2nd July 2003. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2113)

Name of Company—**TENDERBRIDGE LTD**. Company Registration Number—03437173. Address of Registered Office—14 Churchfield Road, Walton, Peterborough, PE4 6HD, Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th May 2003. No. of Matter—003381 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—2nd July 2003. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2026)

Name of Company—UNITED CLUBS (WALES) LTD. Company Registration Number—02684316. Address of Registered Office—Glen More, 6 Cwrt Y Camden, Brecon, Powys, LD3 7RR. Court—MERTHYR TYDFIL. Date of Filing Petition—15th May 2003. No. of Matter—1 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—30th June 2003. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA.

Name of Company—YAAR INVESTMENTS LTD. Company Registration Number—03235988. Address of Registered Office—1 Riverside House, Heron Way, Truro, Cornwall, TR1 2XN. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—13th January 2003. No. of Matter—00141 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—1yuly 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2015)

# Notice of Dividends AVERILLS LIMITED

Pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, notice is hereby given that the last date for proving debts against the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, is 4 August 2003, by which date claims must be sent to the undersigned, Steven Law, of Ensors, Cardinal House, 46 St Nicholas Street, Ipswich IP1 1TT, the Liquidator of the Company. Notice is further given that the Liquidator intends to declare a Final Dividend within 4 months of the last date for proving.

S Law, Liquidator

4 July 2003.

(037)

### Final Meetings

#### JAYON PRESERVATION TECHNIQUES LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and Rule 4.125 of the Insolvency Rules, that a Final Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Haines Watts, 2 Southernhay West, Exeter, Devon EX1 1JG, on 19 August 2003, at 10.00 am, for the purposes of receiving the Liquidator's report on the winding-up, and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the said Act. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be lodged at the address shown above no later than 12.00 noon on 18 August 2003.

R J Burkill, Joint Liquidator

8 July 2003. (074)

#### M J TIERNEY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Baker Tilly, City Plaza, Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5AF, on 15 August 2003, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the said Act. A Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Creditor of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at Baker Tilly, City Plaza, Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5AF, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding business day.

R P Rendle, Liquidator

7 July 2003. (053)

#### QUANTOCK HAULAGE LTD

(t/a Dial a Driver)

A Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator under section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986 for the purposes of the release as Liquidator under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986 and to approve the level of fees. The Meeting will be held at Moriston House, 75 Springfield Road, Chelmsford, Essex CM2 6JB, on 6 August 2003, at 10.30 am. A proxy form must be lodged with me not later than 5 August 2003, to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting together with a completed proof of debt form if you have not already lodged one.

D R Beat, Liquidator

7 July 2003. (076)

In the High Court No 5001 of 1997

## SELECTIVE NURSING AGENCY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final General Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Jeffreys Henry Jacobs, 2nd Floor, Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London ECIV 2NJ, on 29 July 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes of receiving the Liquidator's report and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the act. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 2nd Floor, Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London ECIV 2NJ, no later than 12.00 noon on 28 July 2003. A Creditor entitled to vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote in their place and a proxy need not also be a Creditor of the Company.

C M Iacovides, Liquidator

4 July 2003. (855)

#### THE REALLY GOOD PUB COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Baker Tilly, Spectrum House, 20-26 Cursitor Street, London EC4A 1HY, on 18 August 2003, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the above Metings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidators at Baker Tilly, Spectrum House, 20-26 Cursitor Street, London EC4A 1HY, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding business day.

T E Callaghan, Joint Liquidator

7 July 2003. (896)

# Personal Insolvency



# **Bankruptcy Orders**

AHMED, Ismail, machinist, of 44 Asfordby Street, Leicester, LE5 3QG, lately carrying on business as Brookside News, Brookside, Burbage, Hinckley, Leicester, Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—5th February 2003. No. of Matter—53 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF.

ALLEN, Vincent Mark, unemployed, of 45 Thirsk Grove, Blackpool, Lancashire, FY1 5NH. Court—BLACKPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—7th July 2003. No. of Matter—112 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

ALSTIN, David John, a Marketing Executive of Woodland Cottage, 4 Barnham Road, Euston, Thetford, Norfolk, IP24 2QN, lately residing at Church House, The Street, Hepworth, Diss, Norfolk. Court—BURY ST EDMUNDS. Date of Filing Petition—7th July 2003. No. of Matter—68 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2105)

ASLAM, Shazad, Sales Consultant of 35 Benson Street, Bury BL9 7EP lately residing at 6 Crostleigh Close, Whitefield formerly residing at 84 Gladbeck Way, Enfield previously residing at Flat 1, Alexandra Court, Lancaster prior thereto residing at Flat 14, Blackhall Road, Kendal and lately a Company Director. Court—BOLTON. Date of Filing Petition—2nd July 2003. No. of Matter—116 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2090)

BABBS, Nicola Jade, unemployed (Housewife) of 12 Ingledew Close, Oakwood, Derby, DE21 2WA and lately residing at 4 Timsbury Court, Oakwood , Derby, DE21 2LY. Contact: (01332) 72 78 24. Court—DERBY. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—147 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF.

(2073)

BEDLINGTON, Shona Tracy, a Customer Services Assistant Manager, of 42 Linden Road, Blaydon, Tyne & Wear, NE21 5BA. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—453 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2098)

BERRY, Horace Frederick, retired of 26 Burnaby Place, Ashfordby, Melton Mowbray, Leicester. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—211 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF. (2076)

BERRY, Joan, retired of 26 Burnaby Place, Asfordby, Melton Mowbray, Leicestershire. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—212 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF. (2075)

BHAURA, Jatinder Singh, of 42 The Yews, Stoughton Park, Oadby, Leicestershire LE2 5EF, occupation unknown. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th May 2003. No. of Matter—3964 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF. (2077)

BILBY, Denise, factory worker, of 32 Gorthorpe, HU6 9EZ, and lately residing at, 41 Kinthorpe, HU6 9EJ both in Kingston upon Hull. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—218 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

BINKS, Benjamin Frank, unemployed, of 15 Wimborne Close, Bransholme HU7 6AE and lately residing at 96 Welwyn Park Avenue HU6 7DL, both in Kingston upon Hull. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—7th July 2003. No. of Matter—217 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2057)

BIRD, Carl Edwin, of 15 Denshaw Road, Kings Heath, Birmingham, B14 6TH. Domestic Cleaner. lately residing at 7 West Street, Leamore, Walsall, WS3 2BG. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—573 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2154)

BISHOP, Michael William, address unknown trading at Unit 3-5 Brook Road Depot, Brook Road, Wimborne, Dorset, BH21 2BH as unknown as Just Paving. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th May 2003. No. of Matter—3958 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2019)

BISSETTE, Paul Francis, of 4 Turnford Cottages, High Road, Turnford, Hertfordshire EN10 6AN currently a Computer Training Consultant. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—15th May 2003. No. of Matter—3876 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd July 2003. Whether Debtiro's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2127)

BLOOMFIELD, Lynda Susan, Nursing Auxiliary, of 37 Byland Close, Eastbourne, East Sussex, BN22 0UE. Court—EASTBOURNE. Date of Filing Petition—4th July 2003. No. of Matter—96 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2121)

BOUCHER, James Edward, Retired Taxi Driver, of 16 Harddsan, Bryn, Llanelli, Carmarthenshire SA14 9UD. Court—SWANSEA. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—153 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2146)

BRADY, Gillian Elizabeth, unemployed of 67 Stockheath Way, Leigh Park, Havant, Hampshire PO9 2DT. Court—PORTSMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—194 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH. (2139)

BRENNAN, Jennifer, unemployed, of 42B Washington Avenue, Bournemouth, Dorset, BH1 4QR. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—196 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2017)

BRICKELL, Ann Marie, Married Women, unemployed, of 7 Seabright Close, Arle Farm, Cheltenham, GL51 0WF, Gloucestershire. Court—CHELTENHAM. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—68 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2050)

BRICKELL, Clive Edward, unemployed, of 7 Seabright Close, Arle Farm, Cheltenham, GL51 0WF, Gloucestershire. Court—CHELTENHAM. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—69 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2049)

BROADHURST, Daniel, Bidford Grange Golf Academy, Stratford Road, Bidford-on-Avon, Warwickshire B50 4LY, Occupation:- Golf Professional. Court—WARWICK. Date of Filing Petition—17th February 2003. No. of Matter—19 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th June 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2148)

CARLISLE, Yvette Elizabeth, of 4 Camborne Avenue, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire, HP21 7PF. occupation Unknown, lately trading at 45 Buckingham Street, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire, HP20 2NQ as an unknown occupation as Carlisle and Company. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—27th May 2003. No. of Matter—4211 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

COOPER, Josephine Helen, address unknown occupation unknown trading at 2B Market Place Shifnal Shropshire TF11 9AZ as current occupation unknown as Secretarial Helpline. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th May 2003. No. of Matter—3967 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

CORNISH, Malcolm, Joiner of 15 Ainthorpe Close, New Silksworth, Sunderland. Court—SUNDERLAND. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—162 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2097)

CORNTHWAITE, Jason, of 103 Banks Road, Banks, Southport, Merseyside PR9 8JL currently a Plumber. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—17th March 2003. No. of Matter—2285 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2085)

COULING, Mary Kate, . Teaching assistant, 27 Park Avenue, Lincoln LN6 0BY. Court—LINCOLN. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—192 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.(2109)

CRANE, Geoffrey, Geoffrey John Crane, Car Trader/Driver, residing at 96 Lower Thrift Street, Northampton NN1 5HP. Court—NORTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—7th July 2003. No. of Matter—222 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2101)

**DASHWOOD,** Tracy Ellen, of 2 Little Grove Place, Bedford MK40 3JP, occupation Pa receptionist. Court—BEDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—106 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2104)

DAWSON, Anthony Paul, of 48 Brian Avenue, Skegness, Lincolnshire PE25 2DF. unemployed, lately residing at 10 Radburn Court, Stapleford, Nottingham NG9 8LE. Court—BOSTON. Date of Filing Petition—7th July 2003. No. of Matter—109 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

**DONALDSON**, Stuart, of 10 Lanercost Crescent, Monkston, Milton Keynes MK10 9EB, lately residing at 278 Langland Road, Netherfield, Milton Keynes, a machine operator. Court—MILTON KEYNES. Date of Filing Petition—7th July 2003. No. of Matter—123 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2103)

DU ROSE, Martin Graham, occupation unknown of 755 Wimborne Road Moordown Bournemouth BH9 2BA lately of 9 Coronation Avenue Moordown Bournemouth BH9 1TN. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th May 2003. No. of Matter—4000 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2020)

DYKE, Ian Robert, residing at 2 Weardale Road, Manchester M9 8WR. Court—MANCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—14th May 2003. No. of Matter—170 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th June 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

EDWARDSON, Joan, retired, C/O 111b Chapel Road, PR4 6RU, formerly residing at 62 Blackgate Lane, PR4 6UT, both in Hesketh Bank, Lancashire. Court—PRESTON. Date of Filing Petition—4th July 2003. No. of Matter—121 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

EDWINE, Frank Silvester, an Evening Caretaker, of 7 Greyfriars House, Coleraine Road, Blackheath, London SE3 7NX. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—339 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2040)

EMERY, Susan Patricia, . Carholme, Ralph's Lane, Frampton, Boston, Lincolnshire PE20 1QU. Shop assistant and lately carrying on business as Jolly Fryer, 65 Parthian Avenue, Wyberton, Boston, Lincolnshire. Fish and chip shop (business premises only). Court—BOSTON. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—110 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

FILMER, Karen Jane, unemployed, 34 Hawkridge Road, Chivenor, Barnstaple, North Devon EX31 4BB and carrying on business as North Country Inn, Mermaid Walk, 128 Boutport Street, Barnstaple, North Devon EX31 1TD and lately carrying on business as Winchester Arms, Castle Green, Taunton, Somerset TA1 4AD. Court—BARNSTAPLE. Date of Filing Petition—7th July 2003. No. of Matter—74 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2046)

FLEMING, Mark John, a steel erector, of 112 Hetherington Road, Charlton Village, Shepperton, Middlesex TW17 0SW. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. Date of Filing Petition—2nd July 2003. No. of Matter—166 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

GALLIMORE, Brendon James, a store manager of 56 Tyrer Road, Newton le Willows, Merseyside, WA12 8SP, lately of 31 Pond Walk, Parr, St Helens, Merseyside, WA9 3SA. Court—WARRINGTON. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—84 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2037)

GALLIMORE, Carole Ann, a nurse of 56 Tyrer Road, Newton Le Willows, Merseyside, WA9 3SA lately residing at 31 Pond Walk Parr, St. Helens, Merseyside, WA9 3SA. Court—WARRINGTON. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—85 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2039)

GARDNER, Andy, a Library Technician of 24 Redlands Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 5EX. Court—READING. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—278 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2122)

GILSON, Lynnette, unemployed of 94 Drybread Road, Whittlesey, Peterborough, PE7 1XL also known as Lynnette Bastick, lately residing at 8 Commons Road, Whittlesy, Cambs and formerly residing at 23 Poles Court, Whittlesey, Cambs and at 136 Eastrea Road, Whittlesey, Cambs. Court—PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—3rd July 2003. No. of Matter—197 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2029)

GLADISH, Carrie-Anne, of 11C Peinsula Tower, Hyde Park Barracks, Knightsbridge, London SW7 1SE a Childminder. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th July 2003. No. of Matter—5520 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2014)

GLENTON, Angela Clare, unemployed of 39 Dagless Way, March, Cambs, PE15 8SU and lately residing at 106 Creek Road, March, Cambs, PE15 8RD. Court—PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—7th July 2003. No. of Matter—201 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2028)

GLENTON, Gordon Michael, prison officer, of 39 Dagless Way, March, Cambs, PE15 8SU, and lately residing at 106 Creek Road, March, Cambs PE15 8RD. Court—PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—7th July 2003. No. of Matter—202 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2027)

GRIFFITHS, Robert John, Factory Worker 3 Adare Street Evanstown Gilfach Goch Mid Glamorgan CF39 8RU. Court—BRIDGEND. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—44 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2034)

GRUBHAM, Geoffrey, Fabricator/Welder, of 33 Ploughmans Rise, Westlands, Droitwich, WR9 9EA, Worcestershire. Court—WORCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—87 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2053)

GRUNDY, Barrie, and lately residing at 121 Harpenden Drive, Dunscroft, Doncaster, South Yorkshire, DN7 4HW. Court—DONCASTER. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2003. No. of Matter—114 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

HANCOCK, George John, unemployed, 2 Ruperts Wood Terrace, Ilfracombe, North Devon EX34 9EW and lately residing at 1 Ruperts Wood Terrace, Ilfracombe, North Devon EX34 9EW. Court—BARNSTAPLE. Date of Filing Petition—7th July 2003. No. of Matter—75 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2045)

HANCOCK, Gregory John, of 64 Devonshire Road, London, E17 8QJ unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—3rd July 2003. No. of Matter—5479 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2010)

HAWKESWORTH, Susan Jane, an Agricultural Secretary of 1 Manor Farm Cottages, Blackstocks Lane, Nately Scures, Hook, Hampshire, RG27 9PH, and lately residing at 24 Nursery Close, Hook, Hampshire, RG27 9QX. Court—READING. Date of Filing Petition—7th July 2003. No. of Matter—272 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

HAYMAN-WHITE, Mark, unemployed of 102 Rumbridge Street Totton Southampton Hampshire SO40 9EA and lately of Wood Cottage Pyt House Estate Tisbury Salisbury Wiltshire SP3 6PA. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—7th July 2003. No. of Matter—149 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

(2138)

HAZELGROVE, Debby, Postwomen, of 92 Hithercroft Road, Downley, High Wycombe, Bucks, HP13 5RH, also known as Debby Thacker. Court—AYLESBURY. Date of Filing Petition—3rd July 2003. No. of Matter—178 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2126)

HENRY, Melvin, of 20 Moorland Rise, Moortown, Leeds, LS17 6HZ. Court—LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition—8th May 2003. No. of Matter—228 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2063)

JENNISON, Amanda Jean, Hairdresser, of 10 Drake Close, Whitby YO21 1RG, in North Yorkshire. Court—SCARBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—7th July 2003. No. of Matter—63 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2054)

JOHNSON, Sandra, slos known as Sandra Middleton, unemployed, of 6 Garden City Villa, Ashington, NE63 0EU, and lately residing at 141 Pont Street, Ashington, NE63 0PX. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—7th July 2003. No. of Matter—451 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2096)

JONES, Kathryn Margaret, a Factory Worker of 30 Heol Ewenny Pencoed Bridgend CF35 5QA. Court—BRIDGEND. Date of Filing Petition—7th July 2003. No. of Matter—43 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2033)

JONES, Lisa, Sales Assistant of 7 Blake Avenue, Atherton, Greater Manchester M46 9SR. Court—WIGAN. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—132 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2082)

JONES, Natalie Anne, of 20 Middle Hill Rise, Woodgate Valley, Birmingham, B32 3SS, Unemployed. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—574 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2155)

KELLAND, Andrew John, currently a Double Glazing Sales Manager of 7 Lilac Drive Chandlers Reach Llantwit Fardre Rhonda Cynon Taff CF38 2JX. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th May 2003. No. of Matter—3921 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2030)

**KELLY**, Lee Colin, debt recovery officer, of 85 Amberley Close, Dorchester Road, Bransholme HU7 6BG, in Kingston upon Hull. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—219 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2058)

KNIAZ, Elizabeth, Former Nurse of 18 Tamarisk Close, Bognor Regis, West Sussex PO22 9JQ. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—7th July 2003. No. of Matter—622 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2021)

KNOWLES, Mark Edward, of 82 Milton Street, Brierley Hill, West Midlands, DY5 4HX, Unemployed. Court—STOURBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—81 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2153)

LAND, Susan Ann, Lab Technician of 14 Alphonsus Street, Old Trafford, Manchester M16 7QS. Court—SALFORD. Date of Filing Petition—2nd July 2003. No. of Matter—123 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2086)

LAVER, Jason Allen, a Contract Manager of 10 Ellis Avenue, Rainham, Essex, RM139TU, lately residing at 5 Rosberg Road, Canvey Island, Essex SS8 8JZ. Court—ROMFORD. Date of Filing Petition—7th July 2003. No. of Matter—135 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

LAVERACK, Russel Nigel, of and trading at 35 East End Road Preston Hull East Yorkshire HU12 8UH as an unknown occupation as R L Mobile Repair Service. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th April 2003. No. of Matter—3105 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th June 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2055)

LEE, Mary Ann, unemployed of 173 Springvale Road, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S6 3NT and lately residing at 54 Whites Lane, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S2 5BT formerly of 19 Lloyd Street, Page Hall, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S4 8JA. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—263 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2136)

LEUNG, Koon Sun, occupation unknown of 107 St Marys Grove Sprowston Norwich Norfolk NR4 8DL lately trading at 86 Coleman Road Norwich Norfolk NR4 7EH as a Restauateur as Golden Dragon. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th May 2003. No. of Matter—3961 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

LINDEN, Michelle, a catering assistant, residing at 8 Kilnfield, Felixstowe in the County of Suffolk. Court—IPSWICH. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—160 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2062)

LOCKIE, Phillip James, of 2 Centre Court Close Worthing West Sussex BN14 7AH currently a Builder lately of 43A Westland Avenue Worthing West Sussex BN14 7LB. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2003. No. of Matter—2370 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2022)

LUKE, Ann Monica, Housewife of The Old Cottage, 6 Heath Road, Petersfield, Hampshire, GU314DU. Court—PORTSMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—196 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

MARRIOT, Gary, of 33A Mount Pleasant, Cefn Mawr, Wrexham, LL14 3AR. Court—WREXHAM. Date of Filing Petition—24th April 2003. No. of Matter—65 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2036)

MARSDEN, Brian, B Marsden, of 446 Brunshaw Road, Burnley, Lancashire, BB10 3HX. Court—BURNLEY. Date of Filing Petition—14th May 2003. No. of Matter—104 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

McDONAGH, Brian Joseph, - unemployed lately Carrying On Business as a Self Employed Builder as A1 Builders - of 116 Deere Road Ely Cardiff CF5 4NJ. Court—CARDIFF. Date of Filing Petition—7th July 2003. No. of Matter—107 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA.

McGIBBON, Andrew Leslie, of 7 Padeswood Close, Sutton, St Helens, WA9 3SX (Support Worker) lately residing at 4 Alwain Green, Speke, Liverpool, L24 7RL. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—7th July 2003. No. of Matter—309 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2081)

McIVER, Sally Jane, of 276 Rainhill Road, Rainhill, Merseyside, L35 4LD lately residing at 465 Warrington Road, Rainhill, Merseyside; 461 Warrington Road, Rainhill, Merseyside; 28 Peet Avenue, Eccleston, St Helens, Merseyside and 97 Longton Lane, Rainhill, Merseyside, L35 8NT. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—7th July 2003. No. of Matter—310 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2078)

McKAY, Bernard, occupation unknown of 438 Halifax Road, Smallbridge, Rochdale, Greater Manchester OL16 2RQ lately of 432 Halifax Road, Smallbridge, Rochdale, Greater Manchester OL16 2RQ lately a Prop of a Bed and Breakfast. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—3780 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

McLAREN, Michael, a motor repairer, of 67 Bromley Road, Catford, London SE6 2UA. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—340 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

MEACHAM, Julia Lynne, 9B Beaconsfield Villas, Brighton, BN1 6HA, a part time receptionist. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—627 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2024)

MILES, Doreen May, retired, of 5 Hudson Court, Pincott Road, Wimbledon, London SW19 2LE. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—338 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

MUGHAL, Kamran, occupation unknown, lately residing at 21 Augustine Road, Winson Green, Birmingham. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—22nd May 2003. No. of Matter—440 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2151)

MURSELL, Jacqueline Ann, Carer, of 32 Argyle Road, Newbury, Berkshire, RG14 6BZ, and lately residing at 1 Bishopswood Court, Hanger Road, Tadley, Hants. Court—NEWBURY. Date of Filing Petition—3rd July 2003. No. of Matter—60 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2120)

NEILSON, Elaine, sales assistant, of 60 St George's Quay, Lancaster, Lancashire, LA1 ISA. Court—LANCASTER. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—46 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

OGUNSEYE, Folaka, of 114 Whites Ground Estate London SE1 3JX occupation unknown. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2003. No. of Matter—2770 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2012)

ORPIN, Jason Edward Charles, . Warehouse operative, 68 Southwold Drive, Wollaton, Nottingham NG8 1PB. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—367 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2112)

PARKER, Kevin Guy, of 18 Crawley Avenue, Swindon, Wiltshire, SN3 4LB. Court—SWINDON. Date of Filing Petition—17th April 2003. No. of Matter—69 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2051)

PAWELEC, Aleksy, of 12 Harold Road North Acton London Nw10 7BH occupation unknown. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th January 2003. No. of Matter—51 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2007)

PLASKITT, Richard Charles, unemployed, residing at 74 Lancaster Avenue, Skegness, Lincolnshire PE25 2PL, lately residing at 12 Carr Lane, Appleby, Scunthorpe DN15 OAH formerly residing at 2 Gainsthorpe Road, Kirton Lindsey DN21 2JH both in North Lincolnshire. Court—SCUNTHORPE. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—41 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

PLATT, David Michael, (unemployed) of 14 Leslie Gardens, Rayleigh, Essex, SS6 8SZ and lately residing at 106 Golding Thoroughfare, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 6UF. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—7th July 2003. No. of Matter—314 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2142)

POCK, Veronika Terez, Feme Sole, unemployed, lately a Company Director, of 7 Avebury Road, SN2 2PJ, lately residing at 11 Barlow Close, SN25 4GH, both in Swindon, Wiltshire. Court—SWINDON. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—116 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2052)

POWELL, Andrew, unemployed, of 3 Lundy Road, Dronfield, Derbyshire S18 1UY, lately residing at 3 Marsh Avenue, Dronfield, Derbyshire S18 2HA formerly carrying on business as Andrew Powell & Associates (Apa), promotions and marketing consultant at Suite A, 21 Meersbrook Works, Valley Road, Sheffield S8 9FT. Court—CHESTERFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—101 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2137)

RAHMAN, Abdul, occupation unknown of 10 Kedleston Avenue, Victoria Park, Manchester, Greater Manchester M14 5PT. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th May 2003. No. of Matter—3596 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2091)

RAMAGE, Sally, of Copehale, Coppenhall, Stafford, ST18 9BW. Court—STAFFORD. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—41 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver 2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2145)

READ, Michael John, employed as an Assistant Manager, residing at 72 Pasley Street, Stoke, Plymouth, PL1 2DS. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—297 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2114)

REED, David, currently a General Builder of 83 Warley Avenue Dagenhamn Greater London RM8 1JS. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—15th November 2002. No. of Matter—8841 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2144)

REED, Julian Andrew, a Regional Support Technician of 82 Kennet Place, Bletchley, MK3 7AU. Court—MILTON KEYNES. Date of Filing Petition—7th July 2003. No. of Matter—124 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2102)

RICHARDSON, Karen, an Assistant Nurse of 23 Vicarage Road, Silksworth, Sunderland, SR3 1JN. Court—SUNDERLAND. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—161 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2099)

RITCHIE, Margaret Waugh, of 5 Melton Court, Sandiacre. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—370 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.(2110)

ROARTY, Pamela, Homecare Worker of 6 High Peak Road, Ashton Under Lyne, Lancashire OL6 9BJ and lately residing at 8 Hurst Croff, Ashton Under Lyne, Lancashire. Court—TAMESIDE. Date of Filing Petition—4th July 2003. No. of Matter—85 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2089)

ROBERTS, Sharon, (also known as Sharon Davis and Sharon Mitchell) occupation unemployed. Residing at 105A Queens Drive, Sevenoaks, Kent TN14 5DB and lately residing at 51 Orchard Close, Sevenoaks, Kent TN14 5BH and formerly residin g at Walrow, 23 Walrow, Highbridge, Somerset, TA9 4AD and previously residing at 27 Donnington Road, Dunton Green, Sevenoaks, Kent TN13 2TN. Court—TUNBRIDGE WELLS. Date of Filing Petition—7th July 2003. No. of Matter—118 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU.

ROBINSON, Brian Philip, a OCF Wood Machinist of 2 Alamein Road, Enham Alamein, Andover, Hampshire SP11 6HR. Court—READING. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—279 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2123)

SAMMONDS, Jill Roberta, a clerical assistant, of 4 Warnford Road, Bournemouth, Dorset, BH6 5PF. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—197 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2018)

SCOTT, James Morrison, 198 Franchise Street, Wednesbury, WS10 9RH - unemployed, lately residing at Hawk Apts, Hf70 Hal Far Ind Est, Birzebbuga, Bbg 06 Malta, formerly a Company Director. Court—WALSALL. Date of Filing Petition—3rd July 2003. No. of Matter—6074 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

SMITH, Adam Mark, (formerly Cochrane Smith) residing at Oarlands, Oarham Lane, Staverton, Daventry, NN11 6JZ. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—20th May 2003. No. of Matter—125 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

(2150)

SMITH, Eric Alexander, of 16 Brittens Close, Guildford, Surrey GU2 9RJ. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—8th April 2003. No. of Matter—111 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

SMITH, Patricia, of 51 Bardley Crescent, Liverpool, L35 1RN (Sales Consultant) also known as Patricia Rowlands. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—313 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2084)

SMITHERS, Marc David, unemployed of c/o 30 Jay Gardens Bowthorpe Norwich NR5 9LZ and lately residing at 38 Stockholm Way Toftwood Dereham NR19 1XF and formerly residing at 24 Marlingford Road Easton Norwich NR9 5DR. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—359 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

SOUTHGATE, Jonathon Charles, an Office Manager of 46 Marion Street, Brighouse, West Yorkshire, HD6 2BJ and lately residing at 17 Carr Green Avenue, Rastrick, Brighouse, West Yorkshire, HD6 3LY. Court—HALIFAX. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—109 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2069)

STOCKS, Steven Robert, structural mate, of 63 Winchester Avenue, Grimsby DN33 1EL, in North East Lincolnshire. Court—GREAT GRIMSBY. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—146 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2061)

T.A. & J WOODMAN, , Tony Alfred Woodman 19 Clive Road, Monkmoor, Shrewsbury SY2 5QY, lately carrying on business as Charles Darwin Pub - Landlord, Sutton Road, Sutton Farm, Shrewsbury and Jeanette Woodman 19 Clive Road, Monkmoor, Shrewsbury, SY2 5QY, lately carrying on business as Charles Darwin Pub, Sutton Road, Sutton Farm, Shrewsbury. Court—SHREWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—27th June 2003. No. of Matter—105 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

TAYLOR, Cynthia, a Mother and Writer, of 53 Vicarage Road, Oxford, OX1 4RE, and lately residing at 7 Green Place, Oxford, OX1 4RF. Court—OXFORD. Date of Filing Petition—7th July 2003. No. of Matter—145 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

(2116)

TAYLOR, Richard Anthony, Factory Worker, of 5 Wrexhall Road, Hanging Heaton, Dewsbury, WF12 7NU, lately residing at Flat 15, Scarfell Court, Matterdale Close, Dewsbury, WF12 7PD and previously residing at 29 Bewerley Crescent, Bradford, all in the County of West Yorkshire. Court—DEWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—4th July 2003. No. of Matter—110 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2066)

THOMAS, David Richard, a Kitchen Designer, of 18 Linden Road, GL1 5HD, and lately residing at and lately carrying on business under the style of Mayfield Kitchens and Bathrooms, from 13 Mayfield Drive, Hucclecote, GL3 3DS, both in Gloucester, Gloucestershire. Court—GLOUCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—87 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2048)

THOMAS, Godfrey Walter James, currently a Subcontractor In The Construction Industry of Conifer Cottage Westside Tillington Petworth West Sussex GU28 9AL. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th February 2003. No. of Matter—1184 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th June 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2023)

**THOMPSON**, Dorothy Ann, retired, of 10 Garibaldi House, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire DN32 7HJ. Court—GREAT GRIMSBY. Date of Filing Petition—7th July 2003. No. of Matter—145 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2059)

THORNBER, James, woodworking machinist, of 28 Sheridan Street, Nelson, Lancashire, BB9 8JB. Court—BURNLEY. Date of Filing Petition—4th July 2003. No. of Matter—129 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2128)

TUNE, David, of Martin Grange, Bawtry, Doncaster, South Yorkshire, DN10 6DD, occupation unknown. Court—DONCASTER. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2003. No. of Matter—70 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2134)

VENNARD, David, of Blands Arms, Great North Road, Micklefield, Leeds, LS25 4AQ. Court—WAKEFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—15th May 2003. No. of Matter—84 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2072)

VERNON, Jacqueline, also known as Jacqueline Crocker, Landlady of The Junction Pub, Green Lane, Middleton M24 1QU lately residing and carrying on business at The Firwood Tavern, Joshua Lane, Middleton. Court—OLDHAM. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—166 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2094)

VERNON, Jonathan, Licensee of The Junction Pub, Green Lane, Middleton M24 1QU lately residing and carrying on business at The Firwood Tavern, Joshua Lane, Middleton. Court—OLDHAM. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—167 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2093)

WHEELER, Gillian Ann, unemployed of 69 Viking, Bracknell, RG12 8UN. Court—READING. Date of Filing Petition—7th July 2003. No. of Matter—273 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

(2119)

WHEELER, Rodney, unemployed of 69 Viking, Bracknell, RG12 8UN. Court—READING. Date of Filing Petition—7th July 2003. No. of Matter—274 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

(2118

WHITEHEAD, Thomas Slater, unemployed, of 4 Knox Lane, Harrogate, North Yorkshire, HG1 3AP. Court—HARROGATE. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—58 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

WILDISH, Sharon, sewing machinist, of 50 Mill Lane, Coppull, Chorley, Lancashire, PR7 5AN. Court—PRESTON. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—123 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

WILLIAMS, Tony, of 1 Tor View Woodley Park Virginstone Devon EX21 5EB trading at an unknown address as an unknown occupation. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th March 2003. No. of Matter—2041 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2047)

WILLIS, Joanne, unemployed, of 5 Clousden Grange, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE12 7YW. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—386 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2100)

WILSON, Alan, occupation unknown of 9 Hollymount Terrace Bedlington Northumberland NE22 5AL lately of 35 The Oval Bedlington Northumberland NE22 5HT lately a Glazing Contractor. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th March 2003. No. of Matter—1957 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2095)

WOOD, Margaret May, currently a Greengrocer of 11a Westhill Road, Coventry, West Midlands CV6 2AD. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th May 2003. No. of Matter—3946 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2149)

YATES, Christopher Patrick, of 173 Park Street, St Helens, Merseyside, WA11 OHB (Unemployed). Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—7th July 2003. No. of Matter—312 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2079)

# Amendment of Title of Proceedings

ATKINSON, Rosemary Ann, unemployed, of 126 Catherine Street, Elland, Halifax, HX5 0ND lately of 23 Kershaw Crescent, Luddendenfoot, Halifax. Court—HALIFAX. No. of Matter—91 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd June 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Rosemarie Ann Atkinson, unemployed of 126 Catherine Street, Elland, HAIS 0ND Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2064)

AUTY, Damon Ian, of 54 Hollinbank Lane, Heckmondwike, West Yorkshire, WF16 9NF lately of 4 Nevins Road, Dewsbury, West Yorkshire WF13 3AF and carrying on business as a Barber under the style of Damons Barber Shop from 4 Nettleton Road, Mirfield, West Yorkshire WF14 9AA. Court—DEWSBURY. No. of Matter—106 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Damon Ian Auty of 54 Hollinbank Lane, Heckmondwike, West Yorkshire Wf16 9N, trading at an unknown address as a Barber lately of 4 Nevins Road, Dewsbury, West Yorkshire WF16 9NF Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2068)

BARRACLOUGH, Robert John, unemployed of 11 Ellerby Grove, Erdington, Birmingham B24 0PU lately trading as Antiquity at 606 Kingsbury Road, Erdington, Birmingham as a general carpenter undertaking restoration work. Court—BIRMINGHAM. No. of Matter—474 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th May 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Robert Barraclough currently an Antiques/French Polisher of Elelrby Grove, Birmingham B24 0PU lately residing at 441 Kingsbury Road, Erdington, Birmingham, West Midlands B24 9NH Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2147)

BATTY, Michael William, a Coach Driver of The Fox and Grapes, Stanley Road, Wakefield WF1 4LH formerly trading with another as a Publican. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—3019 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th May 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Michael William Batty of and trading at 107 Stanley Road, Wakefield, West Yorkshire WF1 4LH as a Publican as FOX & Grapes Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2065)

BUSBY, Karla Elizabeth, unemployed of 7 Waterloo Mount, Pudsey, Leeds, LS28 7PT. Court—LEEDS. No. of Matter—253 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th May 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Karla Elizabeth Busby, Housewife of 7 Waterloo Mount, Pudsey Leeds, LS28 7PT Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.(2070)

DAY, Jane Michelle, also known as Jane Michelle Beake, a part-time cleaner, of and lately trading from 7 Ashcroft, Brompton Road, Weston-Super-Mare, North Somerset, BS24 9BN, under the style of Day 2 Day as a contract cleaner. Court—BRISTOL. No. of Matter—270 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th June 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Jane Michelle Day a Cleaner of 7 Ashcroft Brompton Road, Weston Super Mare also known as Jane Michelle Beake, lately residing at 8 Malvern Road, Weston Super Mare, BS23 4DF Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2025)

FURY, Michael Vincent, unemployed of 79 Crawford Avenue, Tyldesley, M29 8ET lately residing at 20 Crawford Avenue, Tyldesley M29 8FT. Court—WIGAN. No. of Matter—99 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th May 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Michael Vincent Fury, unemployed of 79 Crawford Avenue, Tyldesley, M29 8ET. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2083)

JEFFS, Peter, Peter Andrew Jeffs of 88 Edith Grove London SW10 0NH unemployed lately trading Ataesthetics Stand V2 Antiquarius Antiques Centre 131-141 Kings Road London SW3 4PW as a Silver Ceramics and Decorative Art Dealer as Aesthetics. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—6494 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th November 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Peter Jeffs of 88 Edith Grove London SW10 ONH trading at Aesthetics Stand V2 Antiquarius Antique Centre 131-141 Kings Road London SW3 4PW as a Silver Ceramics & Decorative Art Dealer as Aesthetics Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2016)

LAVERY, John Alexander, Barman of and lately carrying on business at the Breeze, 66 Lancaster Street, Walton, Liverpool L9 1BQ, formerly carrying on business at the Red Lion, 19 Castlegate, Berwick-up-Tweed previously carrying on business at the Prince Alfred, 265 Rice Lane, Walton, Liverpool at all as a Publican. Court—LIVERPOOL. No. of Matter—251 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th May 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mr John Alexander Lavery of 66 Lancaster Street, Walton, Liverpool L9 1BQ Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2080)

LY, A Cuong, A.Cuong Ly of 23 Wollaston Close, Elephant and Castle, London SE1 6SL, lately trading as Top Silver Takeaway at 6 Morden Court Parade, Morden, Surrey, unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—4745 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th June 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2001)

OMCAL, Gurhan, Gurhan Sonero Oncal, unemployed, of 33c Penton Street, London, N1 9PX, lately of 224 Kingshill, Brandon Street, London, SE17 1WL, formerly trading at 490 West Green Road, London, N15 3DA, as a Buyer and Seller of second hand cars under the style German Gate T/A Gurhan Oncal. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—2313 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Gurhan Oncal of 33C Penton Street, London N1 9PX unemployed Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2006)

PATEL, Umeshbhai Kantil, of 313 Headstone Lane, Harrow Weald, Harrow, Greater London, HA3 6PQ, and trading as a manager of a newsagents shop from Unit 3, The Arena, Stockley Park, Uxbridge, Greater London, UB11 1AA, as Stockley Park News. Court—SLOUGH. No. of Matter—41 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th April 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Umesh Patel (male) of Stockley Park, News Unit 3, The Arena, Uxbridge, UB11 1AA. occupation Shopkeeper. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

TSANG, Yee Hing, Retired of 91 Lumn Road and formerly residing and carrying on business as Ocean Takeway at 89 Lumn Road both in Hyde, Cheshire SK14 1PJ as a Fast Food Proprietor. Court—TAMESIDE. No. of Matter—51 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th April 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Yee Hing Tsang, Retired of 91 Lumn Road, Hyde, Cheshire SK14 1PJ and lately residing at and carrying on business at 89 Lumn Road, Hyde, Cheshire, SK14 1PJ as Ocean Takeaway. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2088)

WRATHMELL, Ian Stanley, a Labourer of 70 Edge Avenue, Thornhill, Dewsbury, WF12 0EN. Court—DEWSBURY. No. of Matter—148 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th June 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description. Ian Wrathmell, occupation unknown of 70 Edge Avenue, Thornhill, Dewsbury WF12 0EN Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2071)

# **Notices to Creditors**

#### ANDREW DESMOND CLARKE

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named individual, are required, on or before 8 August 2003, to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, to the undersigned, John David Ariel, of Baker Tilly, 12 Gleneagles Court, Brighton Road, West Crawley, West Sussex RH10 6AD, the Trustee in Bankruptcy; and, if so required by notice in writing to prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proven.

J D Ariel, Trustee

5 July 2003.

(904)

(091)

# **Notice of Intended Dividends**

In the Newcastle upon Tyne County Court No 242 of 2002

#### DINO LORENZO TARTAGLIA

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—11 August 2003. Name of Trustee and Address—Gerald M Krasner, Bartfields (UK) Limited, Burley House, 12 Clarendon Road, Leeds LS2 9NF.

G M Krasner, Trustee

3 July 2003.

In the Aylesbury County Court No 277 of 1994

#### MICHAEL ELLIOT JONES

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that I, Michael William Young, of Vantis Business Recovery, Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1HD, Trustee in Bankruptcy of the above-named individual intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to Creditors in this matter within 4 months from the last date of proving as specified below. Creditors who have not yet already proved must forward full details to me at the above address no later than Tuesday 12 August 2003, or in default thereof, they may be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made.

M W Young, Trustee

8 July 2003. (087)

In the Eastbourne County Court No 94 of 2000

#### STEVEN CLEVERDON

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a First Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—7 August 2003. Name of Trustee and Address—E J Stonham, Stonham.Co, 13 Southgate, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 1ES.

E J Stonham, Trustee

7 July 2003. (905)

In the Leicester County Court No 333 of 2001

#### SURJIT KAUR

A Dividend to Creditors is intended to be declared in the above matter. Anyone claiming to be a Creditor who has not lodged with me a proof of debt must do so on or before 4 August 2003, otherwise he will be excluded from the Dividend. It is intended to declare the Dividend within 4 months of the final date for proving. Proofs should be submitted to Mabe Allen, 50 Osmaston Road, Derby DE1 2HU.

J P Allen, Trustee (521

# **Notice of Dividends**

In the Bristol County Court No 298 of 1996

#### DENNIS JOHN GREENWOOD

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—7 August 2003. Name of Trustee and Address—R J Burkill, Haines Watts, 2 Southernhay West. Exeter EX1 1JG.

R J Burkill, Trustee

7 July 2003. (088)

In the Peterborough County Court No 267 of 1993

#### LOUIS RICHARD HATCH

Residing at 169 Norwood Road, March, Cambridgeshire PE15 8QQ, and formerly residing at and carrying on business as West End Inn, 80 Leverington Road, Wisbech, Cambridgeshire as a Publican.

Notice is hereby given that it is my intention to declare a First and Final Dividend to Creditors of the above-named Estate no later than within 4 months of 11 August 2003. Creditors who have not yet done so are required, on or before 11 August 2003, to send their proofs of debt to James Paul Shaw of Woodford House, Woodford Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD17 1DL, the Trustee of the Estate and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Trustee to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt by the date specified will be excluded from the Dividend.

J P Shaw, Trustee

8 July 2003. (089)

In the Brighton County Court No 463 of 2003

#### SUSAN ANN BIRKS

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Bankrupt are required, on or before 8 August 2003, to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, to the undersigned George Thomas Ehlers, Trendlewood, Ditchling Common, West Sussex RH15 0SE, the Trustee, either personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their said debts or claims, or in defaut thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distributions made before such debts are proven. It is the intention of the said Trustee to declare a First and Final Dividend in this matter within a period of 4 months from the last date for proving.

G T Ehlers, Trustee

7 July 2003. (039)

In the Maidstone County Court No 120 of 1993

## VERONICA OZAHIN AND NICOLA CROUCH

Of 44 Elder Close Kingswood Maidstone, Kent and 22 Chesnut Drive Kingswood, Maidstone, Kent, carrying on business as The Video Shop, of 194 Loose Road, Maidstone Kent, Nicola Crouch Registered KCC Childminder of 22 Chesnut Drive, Kingswood, Maidstone, Kent.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2(1) of the Insolvency Rules 1986 that a First and Final Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter. The Creditors of the Bankrupt are required, on or before Monday 11 August 2003, by 4.00 pm, to submit their proofs of debt to the undersigned K B Stout of KSA Business Recovery, 228 Shoreditch High Street, London E1 6PJ, details of their debt and produce such documentary or other evidence in support of their claim as may be required by the Trustee. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date mentioned above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the First and Final Dividend declared before he has proved. It is intended to declare the Dividend within 4 months from the last date for proving.

K B Stout, Trustee

3 July 2002. (090)

# **Discharge Orders**

PONPONNE, Corona Mavis, of 200 Lefevre Walk, Bow, London E3 2RG a checkout operator lately of 55 Ordell Road, Bow, London, E3 2EG formerly of 57 Ordell Road, Bow, London, E3 2EG, formerly of 41 Elmslie Point, Ackroyd Drive, Bow, London E3 4LD. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—6532 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th August 2000. Date of Discharge—The court has issued a certificate certifying that the discharge of the former Bankrupt became effective on 9th August 2002. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2011)

# Companies & Financial Regulation



# **Notice of Disclaimer**

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

1. In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: BLACKMORE & SON LIMITED

Company Number: 51528. Title: Freehold. Title Number: K52970.

Property: The property situated at the roadway known as St Mary's Close, St Mary's Platt, Seven Oaks, Kent (formally known as land to the north of St Mary's Church, Platt), being the land comprised in the above-mentioned Title

above-mentioned Title.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX 123240 St James's Park).

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved), hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any), in the property the vesting of the property having come to his notice on 7 March 2003.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

20 June 2003. (1014

#### CASTLEGATE GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTON 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee of the Crown in whom the property and rights of Castlegate Group Holdings Limited (No 01255357) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested, pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985, when the Company was dissolved on 6 April 1999, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the premises demised by the lease dated 30 April 1997, and made between Fairbourne Limited and the Company situated at 79 London Street and car park at the back of 87 London Street, as the same is registered at Gloucester District Land Registry with Title Absolute under Title Number BK257770, the vesting of the premises having come to her notice on 26 June 2003.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

26 June 2003. (1012)

# PARKLANDS (HINDHEAD) MANAGEMENT LIMITED NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985 the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the propery and rights of Parklands (Hindhead) Management Limited (No 02817627) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985 when the Company was dissolved on the 9 July 1996 hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any), in the premises demised by the lease dated 18 June 1993, and made between Olympian Homes Limited and the Company being land on the East side of Buildings, Hazel Grove, Hindhead the same being registered at the Durham (Boldon House) District Land Registry with Title Absolute under Title Number SY635425 the vesting of the premises having come to her notice on 4 June 2003.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

3 July 2003. (1013)

#### VALUEHURST LIMITED

# NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of Valuehurst Limited (No 1432125) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985 when the Company was dissolved on 8 September 1992 pursuant to section 652 Companies Act 1985 hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the Class C (i) Land Charge over 1-4 Linden Lee Bungalows, Buxton, Norfolk vesting of the said charge having come to her notice on 23 October 2002.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

1 July 2003. (1011)

# **Notices under the Trustee Act 1925**

COMBINED POWER SYSTEMS LIMITED PENSION SCHEME TRUSTEE ACT 1925, SECTION 27

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 27 of the Trustee Act 1925 that any person (including any former part-time employee (or his or her dependents)) of Combined Power Systems Limited having an entitlement to benefit under the trust documentation governing the Combined Power Systems Limited Pension Scheme or a claim against the Trustees of the Combined Power Systems Limited Pension Scheme is required to send particulars in writing of his or her claim to the Trustee's representative, Pinsents, whose address is 1 Park Row, Leeds LS1 5AB on or before 11 September 2003, after which date the Trustee will apply the assets of the scheme among the persons entitled to them having regard only to the claims and interest of which they have had notice and shall not be liable for the assets of the scheme or any part of them so distributed to any person or persons of whose claim or demands they shall not then have had notice.

(504)

# **Petitions to Transfer Business**

THE STEAMSHIP MUTUAL UNDERWRITING ASSOCIATION (EUROPE) LIMITED

#### TRANSFER OF GENERAL BUSINESS

1. Notice is hereby given that The Steamship Mutual Underwriting Association (Europe) Limited applied to the Commissariat aux Assurances, Luxembourg on 1 October 2002 for the approval, pursuant to article 12 of the Third Non-Life Insurance Directive (Directive 92/49/ EEC), to transfer to The Steamship Mutual Underwriting Association Limited all of its rights and obligations under policies written by it in the United Kingdom in the period between 20 February 1995 and 20 February 1999 inclusive.

2. Copies of a statement setting out the terms of the transfer will be provided, free of charge, by the Managers, Steamship Insurance Management Services Limited, at Aquatical House, 39 Bell Lane,

London E1 7LU, or can be accessed at www.simsl.com.

3. Written representations concerning the transfer may be sent to The Financial Services Authority, Non-Life Supervisory Events Team, Insurance Firms Division, 25 The North Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London E14 5HS, before 22 August 2003. The FSA will not consent to the transfer until after considering any representations made to them before that date. (095)

# **Partnerships**



# **Statement by General Partner**

CHANGE IN THE MEMBERS OF A LIMITED PARTNERSHIP THE ARKLE FUND

Notice is hereby given that, as from 7 July 2003, Britel Fund Trustees Limited is no longer a partner of The Arkle Fund, registered in England and Wales under the Limited Partnerships Act 1907 with number LP005690, of 70 Grosvenor Street, London W1K 3JP.

For and on behalf of Grosvenor Investment Management Limited, Manager.

11 July 2003. (301)

# Personal Legal



# **Changes of Name**

Notice is hereby given that by a Deed Poll dated 16 June 2003 and enrolled in the Supreme Court of Judicature on 16 June 2003, Annesley George Abercorn, of 98 Dollis Hill Avenue, London NW2 6QX, single and a British citizen, abandoned the name of Annesley Abeyakoon and assumed the name of ANNESLEY GEORGE ABERCORN.

Aaronson & Co., 308 Earls Court Road, London SW5 9BA, Solicitors for the said Annesley George Abercorn, formerly Annesley Abeyakoon. 16 June 2003. (1018)

I hereby give notice that by a Deed Poll dated 21 May 2003 and enrolled at the Central Office of the Supreme Court of Judicature, Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6 June 2003, I, Diane Isobel Donaldson, of 30 Broadway Avenue, St Margarets, Twickenham, Middlesex TW1 1RH, the mother of Gemma Jade Donaldson, an unmarried child and a British citizen, by virtue of section 1 of the British Nationality Act 1981, renounced and relinquished and abandoned the name of Gemma Jade Collier and assumed the name of GEMMA JADE DONALDSON.

Stone Rowe Brewer

21 May 2003. (1021)

Notice is hereby given that by a Deed Poll dated 6 May 2003 and enrolled in the Supreme Court of Judicature on 6 June 2003, Rachael Marie Gregory as parent on behalf of Taylor Jay Gregory, (a minor) a child, single and a British citizen, by virtue of section 11(1) of the British Nationality Act 1981, abandoned the surname of Cleverly and assumed in lieu thereof the name of TAYLOR JAY GREGORY.

Phillip Rudall, Castle Gardens, Caer Street, Swansea SA1 3PP, Solicitor for the said Rachael Marie Gregory.

Notice is hereby given that by a Deed Poll dated 29 April 2003 and enrolled in the Supreme Court of Judicature on 6 June 2003, JAMES CHARLES HART, of 36A Croftdown Road, London NW5 1EN, a single British citizen, by virtue of section 11 of the British Nationality Act 1981, abandoned the surname of Bond and assumed the surname of Hart. Also, I, Nicola Ann Hart, on behalf of my daughter, ESME LOUISE SOPHIA HART, a child, single and a British citizen, by virtue of section 11 of the British Nationality Act 1981, abandoned the surname of Bond and assumed the surname of Hart.

Bird & Bird, 90 Fetter Lane, London EC4A 1JP, Solicitors for the said Nicola Ann Hart.

Notice is now given that by a Deed Poll dated 7 May 2003 and enrolled in the Central Office of the Supreme Court on 6 June 2003, David John Hooper, of 62 Stucley Road, Bideford in the county of Devon, the father and legal guardian of DARREN WAYNE HOOPER (formerly known as David Wayne Loder), of 62 Stucley Road, Bideford in the county of Devon, a minor and a British citizen, under the British Nationality Act 1981, section 1, abandoned, on behalf of David Wayne Hooper, the surname of Loder and assumed in lieu the surname of Hooper.

Bazeley Barnes & Bazeley, Solicitors, 24 Bridgeland Street, Bideford, Devon EX39 2QB. (1025)

Notice is hereby given that by a Deed Poll dated 13 June 2003 and enrolled in the Supreme Court of England and Wales on 26 June 2003, I, Katherine Anne Samson, of 19 County Place, Chelmsford, Essex CM2 0RF, divorced and a British citizen, by virtue of section 11(1) of the British Nationality Act 1981, abandoned the name of Katherine Anne Wyatt and assumed in lieu thereof the name of KATHERINE ANNE SAMSON. (1016)

Notice is hereby given that by a Deed Poll dated 13 June 2003 and enrolled in the Supreme Court of Judicature on 19 June 2003, Shivrani Shankar, of Top Flat, 78 Midmoor Road, Balham, London SW12 0ET, divorced and a Commonwealth citizen, abandoned the name Bedwati Beedessy and assumed the name of SHIVRANI SHANKAR.

Wallace & Co, 11a Station Parade, Balham High Road, London SW12 9AZ, Solicitors for the said Shivrani Shankar, formerly Bedwati Beedessy. (1017)

Notice is hereby given that by a Deed Poll enrolled in the Supreme Court of Judicature on 13 June 2003, I, Hannah Sasa Sokoya, on behalf of JABULANI LEON SHAKUR SOKOYA, a child, single and a British citizen, abandoned the surname of Mandon and assumed in lieu thereof the surname of Sokoya.

Vanderpump & Sykes, Lough Point, 2 Gladbeck Way, Enfield, Middlesex EN2 7JB, Solicitors for the said Hannah Sasa Sokoya.

10 June 2003. (1019)

Notice is hereby given that I, JENNIFER ANN STREADER, of Holly End, Farnham Beeches, Farnham Lane, Langton Green, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN3 0HX, formerly called and known by the name of Jennifer Ann Pronger, a citizen of the United Kingdom by birth, under section 1 of the British Nationality Act 1981, give public notice that, on 8 May 2003, I formally and absolutely renounced and abandoned the use of my surname of Pronger and assumed and adopted in place thereof the surname of Streader and further that such change of name is evidenced by a Deed Poll dated 8 May 2003 under my hand duly executed by me and attested and enrolled in the Enrolment Department of the Central Office of the Supreme Court on 9 June 2003.

Jennifer Ann Streader, formerly Jennifer Ann Pronger (1024)

Notice is hereby given that I, JONATHAN ROBERT TEBB-ROGER, of South View, Church Houses, Farndale, Kirkbymoorside, York YO62 7LF, formerly called and known by the name of Jonathan Robert Roger, a British citizen of the United Kingdom by birth, give public notice that, on 23 May 2003, I formally and absolutely renounced and abandoned the use of my surname of Roger and assumed and adopted in place thereof the surname of Tebb-Roger and further that such change of name is evidenced by a Deed Poll dated 23 May 2003 under my hand duly executed by me and attested and enrolled in the Enrolment Department of the Central Office of the Supreme Court on 5 June 2003.

Jonathan Robert Tebb-Roger, formerly Jonathan Robert Roger (1023)

Notice is now given that by a Deed Poll dated 4 September 2002 and enrolled in the Central Office of the Supreme Court on 25 June 2003, Adrian Michael Wayland Smith, of Flat 4, 36 Westbourne Terrace, London W2, a married British citizen, by virtue of section 11(1) of the British Nationality Act 1981, formally and absolutely renounced and abandoned the surname of Smith and assumed and adopted and intends on all occasions to use and subscribe the surname of Wayland Smith instead of the surname Smith so as to be at all times called, known and described by the name of ADRIAN MICHAEL WAYLAND SMITH exclusively.

Stitt & Co, 11 Gough Square, London EC4A 3DE (1026)

# **Personal Legal**



# **Deceased Estates**

Notice is hereby given pursuant to s. 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the estate of any of the deceased persons whose names and addresses are set out in the first and second columns of the following Table is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the person or persons whose names and addresses are set out opposite the name of the deceased person in the third column of the Table, and to send such particulars before the date specified in relation to that deceased person in the fourth column of the said Table, after which date the personal representatives will distribute the estate among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
ACHESON, Victoria Maud Mary	Settlers Park Retirement Village, Port Alfred, South Africa. Pensioner. 25 December 2002.	Lester Aldridge, Russell House, Oxford Road, Bournemouth BH8 8EX. Solicitors. (John Graham Maddocks.)	12 September 2003	(156)
AINSWORTH, Jean Smith	19 Castle Lane, Staining, Blackpool. Secretary (Retired). 14 June 2003.	Ascroft Whiteside, 303 Whitegate Drive, Blackpool FY3 9JS. Solicitors. (Davinia Mary Twite and Thelma Martin.)	12 September 2003	(103)
ALEXANDER, Edwin James	47 Kempsford Gardens, London SW5. Bachelor. 13 September 2001.	Rice-Jones & Smiths, 1 Catton Street, London WC1R 4AB. (Peter Kevin Burton.)	14 September 2003	(128)
ALLDER, Brian	10 The Grahams, Preston New Road, Blackpool. 21 June 2003.	Ascroft Whiteside, 303 Whitegate Drive, Blackpool FY3 9JS. Solicitors. (Alan MacKay MacPherson.)	12 September 2003	(101)
ALLEN, George Edward	Flat 15, Leivers Court, Douro Drive, Arnold, Nottingham NG5 8AX. Railway Engine Driver (Retired). 3 July 2003.	Berrymanshacklock, Park House, Friar Lane, Nottingham NG1 6DN. (Richard Eric Allen and Charles Edward Harrington.)	19 September 2003	(819)
ARNOLD, Richard Andrew Humfrey	Willoughbys Farm, Leatherhead Road, Oxshott, Surrey. 26 October 2002.	Bowles & Co, 18 Church Street, Epsom, Surrey KT17 4QD. Solicitors. (Bruce Meredith Caporn and Geoffrey Thomas Hughes.)	12 September 2003	(178)
AYRES, Mary (also known as Mrs C Ruthe)	Conishead Grange, Priory Road, Ulverston, Cumbria, formerly of 13 Egerton Road, Blackpool, Lancashire. 29 October 1998.	R M Denby, Denby & Co, 119 Duke Street, Barrow-in-Furness, Cumbria LA14 IXE. Solicitors. (Albert Ayres.)	25 September 2003	(815)
BARDWELL, Violet Elizabeth	Eridge House, 12 Richmond Road, Bexhill on Sea, East Sussex TN39 3DN. Nurse (Retired). 26 June 2003.	Gaby Hardwicke, 2 Eversley Road, Bexhill on Sea, East Sussex TN40 1EY. Solicitors. (Ref CAB.) (Pamela Muriel Bardwell.)	18 September 2003	(105)
BATEMAN, Gladys	Hillcrest, 12 Hilltop Road, Leeds LS12 3SG. Widow. 12 June 2003.	Nelson and Co., Riverside West, Whitehall Road, Leeds LS1 4AW. Solicitors. (Trevor Craven and Geoffrey Craven.)	12 September 2003	(153)
BENN, John William	2 Sandringham Road, Hazel Grove, Stockport, Cheshire SK7 4RN. Company Director (Retired). 16 December 2002.	Nuttall Hogg, 11-13 Lower Hillgate, Stockport SK1 1JQ. Solicitors. (Derek Hogg and Joseph Thomas Moran.)	23 September 2003	(166)
BINDER, Frederick George	Alphington Lodge, St Michael's Close, Alphington, Exeter EX2 8XH. Widower. 26 March 2003.	Cartridges Solicitors, 144 Cowick Street, St Thomas, Exeter EX4 1AS. (Francis Anthony Parffrey.)	12 September 2003	(106)
BINNS, Patricia Mary	Alexandra House, 2-4 Lord Street, Southport. 17 November 2002.	Poole Alcock, 2a Lawton Road, Alsager, Stoke-on-Trent ST7 2BJ. Solicitors.	12 September 2003	(155)
BLAIR, Ida Louise	63 Alexandra Drive, London SE19. 6 September 1993.	Hall Smith Whittingham, 1 Dysart Buildings, Nantwich, Cheshire CW11 1RW. Solicitors. (Ref AC/SS/B2240/1.) (Professor Kenneth Eugene Magnus.)	12 September 2003	(115)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
BLAND, Donald Francis	Rose Hill Nursing Home, 9 Rose Hill, Dorking, Surrey. Bank Manager (Retired). 21 March 2003.	TWM Solicitors, Sweech House, Gravel Hill, Leatherhead, Surrey KT22 7HF. (Andrew Douglas Preece and Caroline Jane Preece.)	3 October 2003	(830)
BOLESWORTH, Frederick	Hinckley Park Nursing Home, 67 London Road, Hinckley. Hosiery Operative. 29 June 2003.	Lester Dixon & Jeffcoate, 13 Regent Street, Hinckley. (Martin Bunney and Graham Donal Ridgway.)	3 October 2003	(826)
BRADING, Dorothy Florence Verney (otherwise Dorothy Florrance Verney)	6 The Highlands, Bexhill-on-Sea, East Sussex TN39 5HJ. 26 September 2002.	Hayes Dixon, Greenhill House, 90-93 Cowcross Street, London EC1M 6HX. Solicitors. (Ref SH/cs/13746.) (Stephen Hayes.)	20 September 2003	(883)
BROCKWAY, Jack Boyce Shadwell	2 New Cottages, Furzedown Lane, Amport, Andover, Hampshire SB11 8BQ. 16 March 2003.	Collyer-Bristow, 4 Bedford Row, London WC1R 4DF. Solicitors. (Ian Roger Woolfe and John Donaldson Saner.)	20 September 2003	(873)
BRYER, Harold	160 Conway Drive, Fulwood, Preston. Market Trader (Retired). 20 April 2003.	Gowlings, 13 Lune Street, Preston PR1 2JU. (David Hogarth and Joan Cutler.)	12 September 2003	(050)
BURROUGHS, Ronald Griffiths	Flat 19, Richard Kitson Court, Wickham Market, Woodbridge, Suffolk IP13 0UD. 9 May 2003.	Dunne & Crome, 17-21 Clapham Road, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR32 1PG. (Martin Francis Gerard Dunne.)	3 October 2003	(823)
BURROWS, William Albert	30 Bennetts Gardens, Frome, Somerset. Photographer (Retired). 15 June 2002.	Ames Kent, Bridge House, Bridge Street, Frome, Somerset BA11 1BD. (Rex William Charles Burrows, Gillian Forsyth Morley and Michael Muir Rogers.)	3 October 2003	(822)
CAPON, Thomas Terence	54 Mizen Way, Cobham, Surrey KT11 2RL. 28 September 2000.	Bowles & Co, 18 Church Street, Epsom, Surrey KT17 4QD. (Bruce Meredith Caporn, David Jasper Guthrie Hunt and Sylvia Lois Capon.)	12 September 2003	(177)
CARNELL, Oriel Faye	Westminster Vecta House, 24 Atkinson Drive, Newport, Isle of Wight PO30 2LJ. Legal Secretary (Retired). 10 June 2003.	RJR Solicitors, Portland House, 18 Melville Street, Ryde, Isle of Wight PO33 2AP. (Ian Pratt.)	12 September 2003	(138)
CARTER, Edwin John	6 Woodlands Close, Offwell, Honiton, Devon. Architect (Retired). 22 December 2002.	Beviss & Beckingsale, Law Chambers, Holyrood Street, Chard, Somerset TA20 2AJ. Solicitors.	14 September 2003	(145)
CARTER, Ian Frank	114 Kingston Lane, Shoreham By Sea, West Sussex BN43 6YQ. 3 January 2003.	Johnson Gower Financial Planning Ltd, Bank House, Southwick Square, Southwick, West Sussex BN42 4FN. (Martin Vaughan Johnson and Terence Anthony Johnson.)	12 September 2003	(104)
CASON, Reginald	The Crown Rest Home, Station Road, Little Dunham, Kings Lynn, Norfolk, PE32 2DJ. 4 February 2003.	Rowberry Morris, Morroway House, Station Road, Gloucester GL1 1DW. Solicitors. (Ref AH/MOR16402.) (Robert Vernon Morris.)	20 September 2003	(878)
CHALONER, John Henry	"Thuis", 3 Firs Close, Farnborough, Hampshire GU14 6SR. Civil Service Engineer (Retired). 6 June 2003.	Mr D A Bowen, Woodford Stauffer Solicitors, Church Path House, 63A Lynchford Road, Farnborough, Hampshire GU14 6EJ. (June Weeks Chaloner and Christopher Charles Barley.)	20 September 2003	(886)
CHAPLIN, Jessie	42 Bulwer Road, Clarendon Park, Leicester. 4 July 2002.	William Vaughan & Partners, Elton House, 47 High Street East, Uppingham, Rutland LE15 9PY. (Nigel John McLean Cox and William George Turner Vaughan.)	12 September 2003	(172)
CHEESMAN, Gertrude Grace	123 Silverdale Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN4 9HX. Widow. 23 May 2002.	Berry & Berry, 11 Church Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1JA. (Ref CPM.) (Sally-Anne Robinson, Sarah Louise Reeve and Nigel Morris Stratton.)	20 September 2003	(872)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
CHRISTOPHER, Joan	3 Marston Court, 42 Davigdor Road, Hove BN3 1RB. 20 February 2003.	Farrington Webb, 12A Marlborough Place, Brighton BN1 1WN. (Jenifer Helen Beard.)	25 September 2003	(821)
CLARKE, Thora Hazel	Highfields Residential Home, 51 Alpha Road, Birchington, Kent. Widow. 23 June 2003.	Boys & Maughan, India House, Hawley Street, Margate, Kent CT9 IPZ. Solicitors.	12 September 2003	(110)
CLARKE, Vera	Princes Court Nursing Home, Hedley Road, North Shields, Tyne and Wear NE29 6XP. 23 May 2003.	Janice Roy, Dickinson Dees, St Ann's Wharf, 112 Quayside, Newcastle upon Tyne NE99 1SB. (Ref JSNL/JR2/CLA/ 102/5.) (Joy Alexandra Hopper Clarke.)	20 September 2003	(857)
CLEGG, Paul David	46 Swansbury Drive, Strouden Park, Bournemouth, Dorset BH8 0LD. Bachelor. 21 March 2003.	Gales, 512 Wimborne Road, Winton, Bournemouth, Dorset BH9 2ET. Solicitors. (David John Clegg and Suzanne Mary Clegg.)	3 October 2003	(808)
CLEMENTS, Spencer John	18 Ormond House, St Helena Road, Wibsey, Bradford BD6 1TE. 18 April 2003.	Eatons, The Old Library, 34 Darley Street, Bradford BD1 3LH. Solicitors. (Ref 044/MJT/C1071002.)	12 September 2003	(122)
COKER, James Charles	199 Quilter Road, Basingstoke, Hampshire RG22 4HE. 5 April 2003.	Lamb Brooks Solicitors, Victoria House, 39 Winchester Street, Basingstoke, Hampshire RG21 7EQ. (Ref LG/C04466/3.) (Ian Robert Menzies Scott and Owen Collins.)	20 September 2003	(874)
COOPER, William Maurice	5 Knighton Road, Woodthorpe, Nottingham NG5 4FL. Executor and Trust Officer (Retired). 14 April 2003.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 5th & 6th Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG. (Constance Alice Cooper and Victoria Mary McNeile.)	20 September 2003	(869)
CRAFTS, Dennis John	23 Sandygate Mill, Kingsteignton, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 3PD. Engineer (Retired). 23 May 2003.	Harold Michelmore & Co, 15-21 Market Street, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 2RN. Solicitors. (Shirley Joy Tull and Michael Brian Gerard Cosgrave.)	19 September 2003	(176)
CROPPER, Harry	84 Parkinson Street, Burnley, Lancashire. Public Service Vehicle Driver (Retired). 28 May 2003.	Gary Taylor, Southerns Solicitors, 66-68 Bank Parade, Burnley, Lancashire BB11 1UB. (Richard Graeme Taylor and Mark Henry Williams.)	12 September 2003	(164)
CULL, Zena	Brookvale Lawn Rest Home, Lawn Road, Southampton, Hampshire SO17 2EX. Housewife. 31 January 2002.	Lamport Bassitt, 46 The Avenue, Southampton SO17 1AX. (Help the Aged and Barbara Barter.)	12 September 2003	(130)
DALY, Paul Anthony	4 Elliston Road, Redland, Bristol BS6 6QE. 12 December 2002.	Veale Wasbrough, Orchard Court, Orchard Lane, Bristol BS1 5WS. Solicitors. (Ref AGD/2D423/2.) (Derek James Bellew).	17 September 2003	(143)
DAVIES, Enid Ann	45 East Avenue, Heald Green, Cheadle, Cheshire. Wages Clerk (Retired). 18 May 2003.	Dyckhoff & Johnson, 69 High Street, Cheadle, Cheshire SK8 1AB. (Mr A M G Innes and Miss P Clayton.)	31 October 2003	(827)
DAVIES, Neil Anthony	138 Fleet Road, London NW3 2QX. 27 September 2002.	Camden Town Neighbourhood Advice Centre, 12 Greenland Road, London NW1 0AY. (Billy Tony Davies.)	12 September 2003	(129)
DICKINSON, Peter John	225A Victoria Rise, Clapham, London SW4 0PF. Patents Researcher (Retired). 14 June 2003.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 5th & 6th Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG.	20 September 2003	(864)
DITCHFIELD, Helen Agnes Rebecca	Chaseley House, 26 Whitehall Road, Rhos on Sea, Conwy. 5 April 2003.	Amphletts, 49 Conway Road, Colwyn Bay. North Wales LL29 7AN. Solicitors. (Paul Lloyd Amphlett and Christopher Joseph Hind.)	15 September 2003	(151)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
DONOVAN, Joseph	Greystone Court, Kings Road, Cardiff. Carpenter (Retired). 20 April 2003.	Loosemores Solicitors, Alliance House, 18-19 High Street, Cardiff CF10 1PT. (Anthony Stewart Fletcher Hate and Michael John Culley.)	16 September 2003	(051)
DUNN, Francis Horace	24 Arundel Street, Brighton, East Sussex. Electrical Engineer (Retired). 29 May 2003.	Mrs J C Sutton, DMH Solicitors, 100 Queens Road, Brighton BN1 3YB. (Julie Cicely Sutton.)	20 September 2003	(866)
EATON, Donald	Gables Farm, High Street, Hallaton, Leicestershire. 18 February 2003.	William Vaughan & Partners, Elton House, 47 High Street East, Uppingham, Rutland LE15 9PY. (William George Turner Vaughan, David Mugridge and George Charles William Eaton.)	12 September 2003	(171)
ELLIOTT, George	Gorse Bank Farm, Sallie Bank Lane, Laughterton, Lincoln LN1 2JY. 28 March 2003.	H S R Law, Ship Court, Silver Street, Gainsborough, Lincolnshire DN21 2DN. Solicitors. (George Richard Elliott and Tracy Jayne McCalmont.)	12 September 2003	(133)
ETHERIDGE, Hugh Francis	Grosvenor Park, Brookfield Road, Bexhill, East Sussex. 26 February 2001.	Walker Morris, Kings Court, 12 King Street, Leeds LS1 2HL. (Ref SGB.) (Neil Taylor.)	12 September 2003	(126)
FARMER, Joyce	45 Aqua Drive, Mablethorpe, Lincolnshire. 31 December 2002.	Albion & Co, 16th Floor, No 1 Snow Hill Plaza, St Chad's Queensway, Birmingham B4 6JN. Solicitors. (Christopher John Albion, Catherine Ruth Canty and Valerie Ann Farmer.)	12 September 2003	(168)
FIELDGATE, Lily Dorothy	<ul><li>276 High Street, Felixstowe, Suffolk.</li><li>Book Keeper (Retired).</li><li>15 November 2000.</li></ul>	Birketts, 24-26 Museum Street, Ipswich IP1 1HZ (Ref SU.) (Valerie Jean Allworthy.)	12 September 2003	(152)
FOLEY, George L	41 Lincoln Way, Bembridge, Isle of Wight PO33 2AP. Chief Wireless Technician, Home Office (Retired). 7 June 2003.	RJR Solicitors, Portland House, 18 Melville Street, Ryde, Isle of Wight PO33 2AP. (Ian Pratt.)	12 September 2003	(139)
FOX, Richard Roland	Flat 2, Autumn Lodge, 1 South Park Hill Road, Croydon CR2 7DY. Teacher (Retired). 16 June 2002.	Coningsbys Solicitors, 87-89 High Street, Croydon, Surrey CR9 IXE. (Ref AD/ Mortlock.) (Paul Adrian Mortlock and Ann MacMahon.)	12 September 2003	(167)
FURSEY, William Desmond	Kirkrigg, 3 Church Close, Rogerstone, Newport, South Wales. 31 May 2003.	Hodson Parsons James & Vaux, 14 Baneswell Road, Newport, South Wales NP20 4BP. Solicitors.	12 September 2003	(148)
GAFFNEY, Alice Mary	Burlington Nursing & Retirement Home, 109-111 Victoria Drive, Bognor Regis, West Sussex PO21 2DZ. Widow. 21 April 2003.	Charles-Hill-Hubbard, 27-28 Southgate, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 1ES. Solicitors. (Sylvia Joan Hambly.)	12 September 2003	(182)
GENT, Ronald	132-134 Geneva Road, Darlington, County Durham DL1 4HT. Newsagent and Widow. 4 June 2003.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 5th & 6th Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG.	20 September 2003	(861)
GIBBS, Lily Hilda	27 Boleyn Way, New Barnet, Hertfordshire EN5 5LH. Factory Operative (Retired). 29 April 2003.	Boyes Sutton & Perry, 20 Wood Street, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN5 4BJ. (Stephen John Burns and John Aldridge Milnes.)	3 October 2003	(810)
GILBERTSON, Margaret Josephione	18 Lyndhurst Road, Crosby, Merseyside L23 9TW. Teacher (Retired). 16 January 2003.	Gregson & Ashton, 192 Smithdown Road, Liverpool L15 3JT. (David Ralph Grantham.)	12 September 2003	(165)
GILLAN, Lawrence Albert	5 Stratfield Street, Sunderland, Tyne and Wear. Bricklayer (Retired). 9 December 2002.	Snowball Worthy Lowe, 51 John Street, Sunderland, Tyne and Wear SR1 1QN. Solicitors. (John Whorlton Lowe.)	20 September 2003	(154)
GIRDLER, Ruth Mary	Horsell Lodge, Kettewell Hill, Horsell, Surrey. Retired. 22 February 2003.	AWB Partnership, 3 Jenner Road, Guildford, Surrey GU1 3AQ. (Bryan Edward Dean and Peter David Servian.)	20 September 2003	(875)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
GOLDSMITH, Stephen Charles	28 St Marys Avenue, Southall, Middlesex UB2 4LS. Builder (Retired). 14 November 2002.	E D C Lord & Co, 1200 Uxbridge Road, Hayes, Middlesex UB4 8JD. (Ref NG/ Goldsmith.) (Paul Brent Urwin.)	20 September 2003	(867)
GOODSHIP, Neville Henry	2 Turner Close, Harnham, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP2 8NX. Police Officer (Retired). 5 April 2003.	Pye-Smiths, The Hall, 4 New Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2QF. (Jonathan Paul Chudleigh and Norah Goodship.)	12 September 2003	(121)
GRAY, Anne Merrilees	47 Polwarth Road, Brunton Park, Newcastle upon Tyne. 17 May 2003.	Janice Roy, Dickinson Dees, St Ann's Wharf, 112 Quayside, Newcastle upon Tyne NE99 1SB. (Ref GRA/257/1.) (Geoffrey William Meikle and John Selby North Lewis.)	20 September 2003	(862)
GREAVES, Arnold	Flat 47, St Andrews House, Digby Avenue, Mapperley, Nottingham. Sheet Metal Worker (Retired). 18 March 2003.	Young & Pearce, 58 Talbot Street, Nottingham NG1 5GL. Solicitors. (Eileen Handley.)	12 September 2003	(161)
HARDESTY, Roger Vincent	26 Chilgrove Road, Drayton, Portsmouth, Hampshire. Security Officer. 8 May 2003.	Large & Gibson, Kent House, 49 Kent Road, Southsea, Hampshire PO5 3EJ. (Richard Ivor Maynard Wootton.)	22 September 2003	(118)
HARDIMENT, Francis Kevan Harris	27 Downham Road, Ely, Cambridgeshire CB6 1AQ. 22 April 2003.	Archer & Archer, Market Place, Ely, Cambridgeshire CB7 4QN. (Richard Brian Bamford, John Travers and Norman Thorogood.)	25 September 2003	(816)
HARDING, Daisy Maud	8 Craven Close, Rochford, Essex. 28 February 2003.	Giles Wilson Solicitors, 1759 London Road, Leigh-on-Sea, Essex SS9 2SR. (Ruby Ovenden and Melinda Giles.)	12 September 2003	(174)
HASPECK, Gladys Eileen Annie	37 Broadwater Way, Worthing, West Sussex BN14 9LH. Retired. 31 May 2003.	Naunton Lynch Hall, 1 Shelley Road, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1TP. Solicitors. (Mrs M E Russell.)	26 September 2003	(175)
HATCHETT, Daisy Ada	22 Rushden Road, Sandon, near Buntingford, Hertfordshire SG9 0QR. 30 May 2003.	Curwens, Crossfield House, Gladbeck Way, Enfield, Middlesex EN2 7HT. Solicitors.	20 September 2003	(880)
HEROLD, Lydia Thelma	Victoria Royal Beach, 12-16 Grand Avenue, Worthing, West Sussex, formerly of 11 Eaton Court, Gorse Avenue, Worthing, West Sussex. Widow. 14 June 2003.	Naunton Lynch Hall, 1 Shelley Road, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1TP. (Jane Dahill and Richard Ager.)	24 September 2003	(114)
HILL, Jean Russell	20 Churchill Avenue, Horsham, West Sussex. Widow. 16 September 2002.	Allen & Glaysher, 46 East Street, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 1HW. (Robin Anthony Allen.)	11 September 2003	(149)
HILLS, David Arthur	1 Church Path, The Hill, Northfleet, Kent DA11 9ET. 17 June 2002.	Martin Tolhurst Partnership, 7 Wrotham Road, Gravesend, Kent DA11 0PD. (Edna Alice Clark.)	12 September 2003	(124)
HODGKINSON, Eileen Mary	13 Osbourne Road, Barton le Clay, Bedfordshire. 26 March 2003.	Moody & Woolley, 40 St Mary's Gate, Derby DE1 3TZ. Solicitors.	12 October 2003	(125)
HOLLEYHEAD, James Enoch Collis	Craneswater, 2 High Park Road, Ryde, Isle of Wight. 23 June 2003.	Eldridges Solicitors, Avenue House, Avenue Road, Freshwater, Isle of Wight PO40 9UZ. (Ref MJF/HOL041/5.) (John Anthony Suggett.)	12 September 2003	(136)
HOOPER, Eileen Marguerite	The Cats Inn, Longbridge Deverill, near Warminster, Wiltshire. Cattery Proprietor. 11 November 2002.	Ames Kent, Bridge House, Bridge Street, Frome, Somerset BA11 1BD (Michael Muir Rogers.)	3 October 2003	(828)
HOPE, James Michael	Grainbeck Manor, Ripon Road, Killinghall, Harrogate, North Yorkshire HG3 2AX. Married. 24 June 2003.	Pinsents, 1 Park Row, Leeds LS1 5AB. (Ref NEB.CD.625564.07000.) (Nigel Edward Binks and Hazel Marie Hope.)	12 September 2003	(518)
HUCKS, Edna (otherwise Edna Jean Huck.)	The Chalet, Hampton Court Road, Hampton Court, East Molesey, Surrey KT8 9BP. 3 February 2003.	Keith Bryant, 47 Farnham Road, Fleet, Hampshire GU51 3HT.	12 September 2003	(111)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
HUGHES, Joy	The Old House, High Street, Tisbury, Wiltshire SP3 6PS. 20 December 2002.	Pye-Smiths, 4 New Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2QJ. Solicitors. (Jonathan Paul Chudleigh.)	12 September 2003	(120)
IVES, Colin Edward	54 St Andrews Road, Worthing, West Sussex. Metal Worker (Retired). 25 April 2003.	Akermans, 33 West Street, Storrington, West Sussex RH20 4EB. (Daisy Daughtrey.)	20 September 2003	(885)
JAYES, Robert	36 Beaumont Leys Lane, Leicester. 6 March 2003.	William Vaughan & Partners, Elton House, 47 High Street East, Uppingham, Rutland LE15 9PY. (William George Turner Vaughan and Douglas Charles Butters.)	12 September 2003	(170)
JEWKES, Lillian Mary Agnes	13 West Park Road, Smethwick, West Midlands B67 7JJ. 6 March 2003.	Frearsons, 50 Algitha Road, Skegness, Lincolnshire PE25 2AW. Solicitors. (Sonja Elizabeth Harpin, Julian Lester Hendley and Peter William Downing.)	29 September 2003	(117)
JONES, Charles Roscoe	14 Ullswater Close, Little Lever, Bolton BL3 1UD. Retail Manager (Retired). 10 March 2003.	Winifred Elaine Holland, Ashberry House, 41 New Hall Lane, Heaton, Bolton BL1 5LW.	12 September 2003	(163)
JONES, Eva May	18 Loder Avenue, Bretton, Peterborough. Retired. 6 November 2002.	Waller Needham & Green, Rightwell East, Bretton Peterborough PE3 8DS. (Martin James Trayford and Stephen Harry William Green.)	20 September 2003	(865)
JONES, John Ceredig Lloyd	Brookfield House, Station Road, St Clears, Carmarthenshire SA33 4BZ. 11 February 2003.	Morris Roberts, 14-15 Spilman Street, Carmarthen SA31 1SR. Solicitors. (Valerie Elaine James and Mary Mildred Howells.)	25 September 2003	(818)
JONES, Muriel Grace	36 Waldon Point, St Lukes Road South, Torquay, Devon TQ2 5YE. 7 June 2003.	Almy & Thomas Solicitors, 71 Abbey Road, Torquay, Devon TQ2 5NL. (Hazel May McArthur.)	20 September 2003	(858)
KHAN, Mohammed Abdul Moid	67 Porteous Crescent, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 2DG. Mechanical Engineer (Retired). 14 May 2003.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 6th Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG. (Sara Rahi Gouldstone.)	20 September 2003	(863)
KIFT, Beryl Olive	Pine Lodge Retirement Home, Key Street, Sittingbourne, Kent. 1 April 2003.	FordLittle Solicitors, 14 Park Road, Sittingbourne, Kent ME10 1DR. (Ref 1.F042034.) (Giles Ford and William John Little.)	12 September 2003	(159)
KINBY, Michael	18 Hindburn Close, Whitefield, Manchester M45 8QK. 18 November 2002.	Aubrey Isaacson & Co., 66 Bury Old Road, Whitefield, Manchester M45 6TL. Solicitor. (B B Simmonds.)	20 September 2003	(876)
LAWLOR, Mary Claire	Flat 2, St Joseph's House, 42 Brook Green, London W6. Children's Nurse (Retired). 26 October 2001.	Fearon and Co., Westminster House, 12 The Broadway, Woking, Surrey GU21 5AU. (Margaret Lawlor and Noreen Lawlor.)	25 September 2003	(817)
LE BLANC, Rose Ray	35 Fearon Road, Hastings, East Sussex TN33 2DL. Shoe Finisher (Retired). 31 December 2002.	Iliffes Booth Bennett, The Bury, Church Street, Chesham, Buckinghamshire HP5 1JE. (Gillian Margaret Murray and Gillian Lesley Outram.)	12 September 2003	(109)
MARJORAM, Percy Robert	Woodside House, Low Road, Everthorpe, Brough, East Yorkshire HU15 2AD. 11 June 2003.	Burstalls, PO Box 31, Ocean Chambers, 54 Cowgate, Hull HU1 1JF. (Robert Arthur Marjoram and Hugh Patrick Burstall.)	12 September 2003	(134)
MASON, Herbert Edward	8 The Meadway, Syston, Leicester LE7 2BD. Retired. 7 June 2003.	Harvey Ingram Owston, 20 New Walk, Leicester LE1 6TX. Solicitors. (Ref B/MKD/Mason.) (Roy Gilbert Hand and Brian William Austin.)	12 September 2003	(146)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
MASON, Norman	55 Hurstwood, Chatham, Kent. Clerical Officer (Retired). 13 January 2003.	Sorrell & Co, 66 High Street, Gillingham, Kent ME7 1AY. Solicitors. (Malcolm Roy Bassett and Paul MacLeod.)	15 September 2003	(183)
MASTERTON, Winifred Agnes	Avalon Nursing Home, 5 Nevill Avenue, Hampden Park, Eastbourne. 29 June 2003.	Hillman Smart & Spicer, 35-37 Gildredge Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 4RX. (Keith William Sharpin.)	3 October 2003	(805)
MAXWELL, Thomas Moffat Slater	15 Cadwell Road, Paignton, Devon TQ3 2SX. 8 January 2003.	Woollcombe Beer Watts, 24 Tor Hill Road, Torquay, Devon TQ2 5RD. (Tracey Jane Pearce and Roderic William Lewis.)	20 September 2003	(871)
METSON, Christina Louisa	10 Council Bungalows, Braintree Road, Shalford, Braintree, Essex CM7 5HJ. Widow. 10 May 2003.	Cunningtons Solicitors, Great Square, Braintree, Essex CM7 1UD. (Stephen Edward Kew and Anthony Paul Fenton.)	22 September 2003	(107)
MILLER, Herbert	52 Kenmare Road, Liverpool L15 3HG. Foreman Pipe Layer (Retired). 9 March 2003.	Gregson & Ashton, 192 Smithdown Road, Liverpool L15 3JT. (David Ralph Grantham and Veronica Davies.)	12 September 2003	(150)
MOORLEN, Maurice George	16 Fernhurst Court, Brooklyn Avenue, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 5QL. Food Company Managing Director (Retired). 23 June 2003.	Thomas Eggar, Arundel House, 1 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1SL. (Ref RG/Moorlen.) (Robert Alistaire Jeffrey Grant and Patricia Lesley Woolgar.)	3 October 2003	(806)
MORETON, Humphrey Wheatcroft	Drake House Nursing Home, 4 Nelson Gardens, Stoke, Plymouth PL1 5RH. Store Clerk (Retired). 20 April 2003.	Sitters & Co, 5 Windsor Villas, Lockyer Street, Plymouth PL1 2QE. (Anthony John Parish.)	3 October 2003	(825)
MORRISON, Malcolm	4 Iveston Terrace, Stanley, County Durham. 20 November 2002.	Nicholson Martin Legge and Miller, 11 Thorneyholme Terrace, Stanley, County Durham DH9 0BL. Solicitors.	12 September 2003	(123)
MORRISSEY, Patrick Joseph	Rosewood Lodge, 9 Uphill Road North, Weston Super Mare, formerly of 4 Tavener Close, Inns Court, Knowle, Bristol. Library Porter (Retired). 14 February 2003.	Barcan Woodward, 31 North Street, Bedminster, Bristol BS3 1EN. Solicitors. (Gordon Andrew Dobie and Richard Anthony Barcan.)	3 October 2003	(811)
MORTIMORE, Marjorie	43 Whiston Road, Higher Crumpsall, Manchester. 1 June 2003.	Betesh Partnership, 71 Middleton Road, Crumpsall, Manchester M8 4JY. Solicitors. (Gerry Jones.)	15 September 2003	(141)
NEWMAN, William James	Bernash Residential Home, 544 Wells Road, Whitchurch, Bristol. Aerospace Engineer (Retired). 25 April 2003.	TLT Solicitors, One Redcliff Street, Bristol BS99 7JZ. (Kenneth Frederick William Gwyther.)	3 October 2003	(812)
NICHOLSON, John Alasdair	Broome Cottage, 18 Elm Drive, Leatherhead, Surrey KT22 8EX. Solicitor (Retired). 2 June 2003.	Lawrence Graham, 190 Strand, London WC2R 1JH. (Ref PRJ/NIS/1.) (Charles Edmund Wilkinson.)	20 September 2003	(860)
PHILLIPS, Beatrice Ella	Dormy House, Ridgemount Road, Sunningdale, Berkshire SL5 9RL. Retired. 9 May 2003.	Francis Alexander, Broomhall Chambers, London Road, Sunningdale, Berkshire SL5 0DL. Solicitors. (Anthony Alun Watkins.)	3 October 2003	(831)
PICTHALL, Margaret	4 Dunedin Close, Sittingbourne, Kent. 9 March 2002.	FordLittle Solicitors, 14 Park Road, Sittingbourne, Kent ME10 1DR. (Ref 1/F042012.) (Giles Ford and William John Little.)	12 September 2003	(160)
PLAYER, Richard Frederick	Flat 7 Newbury House, 237 Andover Road, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 6NG. 10 April 2003.	Horsey Lightly Fynn, 20 West Mills, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 5HG. Solicitors. (Ref DJS/SSW.) (David John Sutton and Jill Louise Myhill.)	12 September 2003	(127)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
PRIDHAM, Edna Lilian	Wheatsheaf Court Nursing Home, Sheaf Street, Daventry. 6 November 2002.	Albion & Co Solicitors, 16th Floor, No 1 Snow Hill Plaza, St Chad's Queensway, Birmingham B4 6JN. (Christopher John Albion and Catherine Ruth Canty.)	12 September 2003	(169)
PRIGMORE, Barbara Joyce	Birch Farm, Brooks Road, Raunds, Northamptonshire. Company Director. 16 March 2003.	Toller Hales & Collcutt, 2 Castilian Street, Northampton NN1 1JX. (Derek Rowland Norman Weekes and Megan Elizabeth Seckington.)	3 October 2003	(803)
RALPH, Florence Rosetta Nancy	6 Millam Court, James Close, Hayling Island, Hampshire. 22 June 2003.	Ramsbottom and Co, 5 Seagrove Avenue, Hayling Island, Hampshire PO11 9EU. Solicitors. (Donald Anthony Ramsbottom.)	12 September 2003	(112)
REED, Mervyn Joseph Harold	14 Langham Court, Mersey Road, Didsbury, Manchester M20 2PX. Chartered Surveyor (Retired). 25 December 2002.	Rowe Cohen Solicitors, Quay House, Quay Street, Manchester M3 3JE. (Ref AHS/CLB/66743/Reed.)	12 September 2003	(147)
REYNOLDS, Mair	Trem-Y-Glyn, Glynneath, Neath. 2 April 2003.	Michael Reynolds, 1 Larkage Cottages, Seale Lane, Seale, Farnham, Surrey GU10 1LH. (Janice Williams.)	12 September 2003	(116)
ROLLASON, Maureen Grace	Critchill Court, Lynwood Close, Frome, Somerset. Retirement Pensioner. 9 December 2002.	Ames Kent, Bridge House, Bridge Street, Frome, Somerset BA11 1BD. (Maurice Gordon Reginald Rollason and Michael Muir Rogers.)	3 October 2003	(824)
ROTH, Rachel	Hyman Fine House, 20 Burlington Street, Brighton, formerly of 29 Wick Hall, Hove. 2 June 2003.	Griffith Smith Conway, 154 Church Road, Hove, East Sussex BN3 2DL. Solicitors. (Susan Kathryn Rosemary Conway and Maurice Leslie Cohen.)	26 September 2003	(820)
ROWLAND, Beatrice Joan	46 Green Lane, Broadstairs, Kent. 30 May 2003.	Robinson & Allfree, 142 High Street, Broadstairs, Kent CT10 1JD. (Michael Ross Longdon.)	19 September 2003	(162)
ROWTON, Nancy Joan	Westminster Lynde House, Meadowbank, Cambridge Park, Twickenham, Middlesex TW1 2JB. Directors Secretary (Retired). 3 June 2003.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 5th & 6th Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG.	20 September 2003	(882)
SADLER, Vera Marie	19 Hobart Gardens, Thornton Heath, Surrey CR7 8LR. Retired. 9 April 2003.	McMillan Williams, 9 Beddington Gardens, Wallington, Surrey SM6 0HU. Solicitors. (Ref IGS/Sadler.) (John Gordon Sandford McMillan.)	3 October 2003	(801)
SCARFF, Lydia (otherwise McMurdo)	Saxlingham Hall Nursing Home, The Green, Saxlingham, Nethergate, Norfolk. Medical Practitioner. 29 December 2002.	Mr Craske Lucas Wyllys, 61 Bells Road, Gorleston, Norfolk NR31 6AQ. (Alan Harris Sippert and Arthur Gregg.)	3 October 2003	(813)
SCOTT, Edward James Lewis (otherwise Edward Scott)	23 Darcy Close, Coulsdon, Surrey CR5 1QT. Engineer (Retired). 5 February 2000.	DMH, 100 Queens Road, Brighton BN1 3YB. (Ref 313.) (Nathan George Fraser.)	20 September 2003	(881)
SHUTT, Nellie	113 Northville Road, Filton, Bristol BS7 0RJ. Widow. 1 May 2003.	Lise A Seager, Henleaze House, Harbury Road, Henleaze, Bristol BS9 4PN. Solicitor. (William John Shutt, Madge Doreen Shutt and Jane Apreda.)	3 October 2003	(802)
SIMONS, Trevor Walter	White House, Castle Drive, Praa Sands, Penzance TR20 9FT. 19 February 2003.	Davies Partnership, 43 Meneage Street, Helston, Cornwall TR13 8RB.	12 September 2003	(180)
SMITH, Albert Henry	1 The Highgrove, 28 De La Warr Road, Bexhill on Sea, East Sussex TN40 2JA. Salesman (Retired). 26 April 2003.	Gaby Hardwicke, 2 Eversley Road, Bexhill on Sea, East Sussex TN40 1EY (Ref CAB.) (John Michael Midgley.)	18 September 2003	(108)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
SMITH, Alfred Joseph	5 June 2003.	Nelsons Solicitors, Provincial House, 37 New Walk, Leicester LE1 6TU. (Ref 5/ KJG/Smith 106096.1.) (James Edward Russell Coningsby and Melanie Stacey Oswin.)	12 September 2003	(119)
SMITH, Kenneth Frank	83 Victoria Road, Parkstone, Poole, Dorset BH12 3AA. Bus Driver (Retired). 13 February 2003.	Gales, 512 Wimborne Road, Winton, Bournemouth, Dorset BH9 2ET. Solicitors. (Jacqueline Louise Warren and Richard Henry Williams.)	3 October 2003	(807)
SMITH, Olive Mary	3 Welland Avenue, Chelmsford, Essex CM1 2JN. 24 March 2003.	Wortley Byers, Cathedral Place, Brentwood, Essex CM1 2JN. Solicitors. (Ref 32 S 21501 1.) (Albert Francis Barrett.)	20 September 2003	(819)
SPILLER, Henry Anthony	4 Western Avenue, Gypsy Lane, Liskeard, Cornwall. Meteorologist (Retired). 25 December 2002.	Caunters Solicitors, The Parade, Liskeard, Cornwall. (Doris Lobb and Graham John Woolcock.)	12 September 2003	(144)
STANNARD, William George (otherwise John Stannard)	77 Belvedere Road, Ipswich, Suffolk. Painter and Decorator (Retired). 2 April 2003.	Birketts, 24-26 Museum Street, Ipswich, Suffolk IP1 1HZ. (Ref MS.) (Charles Richard Boscawen and James William Tammas Harbottle.)	19 September 2003	(132)
STANWELL, Patricia Mary	Candytuft, High Street, Upper Beeding, West Sussex BN44 3WN. 5 February 2003.	Underwood & Co, 40 Welbeck Street, London W1G 8LN. Solicitors. (David Michael Stanwell and Hilary Ann Elizabeth Guest.)	20 September 2003	(884)
STEPHENS, Winifred Kate	Forde Park Care Home, Newton Abbot, Devon. Widow. 15 May 2003.	Woollcombe Beer Watts, Church House, Queen Street, Newton Abbot TQ12 2QP. Solicitors. (Derek S Reed).	20 September 2003	(870)
STERN, Alexander Isaac	7 Danehurst, Viking Road, Pontefract, West Yorkshire. Engineer (Retired). 1 September 2000.	Shaw & Ashton, 22a Ropergate, Pontefract, West Yorkshire WF8 1LX. Solicitors. (Martin Kingsley Brooke, David Ashton and Raymond Wilson.)	12 September 2003	(137)
STONE, Rose May	38 Kelston Road, Whitchurch, Cardiff CF14 2AJ. Farmer (Retired). 27 May 2003.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 5th & 6th Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG.	20 September 2003	(868)
STOUT, William Richard	45 North Road, Southampton SO17 2LX. 29 July 2002.	Eric Robinson Solicitors, 359 Bitterne Road, Bitterne, Southampton SO18 1DN. (Hannah Martha Maguire.)	12 September 2003	(158)
TARPLETT, Florence Edith	47 Siebert Road, London SE3 7EJ. 16 March 2003.	William Anthony Tarplett, 58 Springcroft, Hartley, Longfield, Kent DA3 8AS. (Peter Edward Tarplett).	12 September 2003	(173)
TEALE, Doris	Hillbro Nursing Home, Holden Lane, Baildon, Shipley BD17 6RZ. Widow. 15 April 2003.	Lee & Priestley, 10-12 East Parade, Leeds LS1 2AJ. (Ref JSO.) (Graeme Wilkinson and Jonathan Oxley.)	3 October 2003	(829)
TETLEY, Agnes Maclean Macfarlane	Tadworth Grove Nursing Home, 24 The Avenue, Tadworth, Surrey. 4 October 2001.	Bowles & Co, 18 Church Street, Epsom, Surrey KT17 4QD. (Andrew David Rycroft Tetley and Bruce Meredith Caporn.)	12 September 2003	(179)
THOMPSON, Anthony Peter	16 Lewisham Hill, London SE13 7EJ. Investment Analyst (Retired). 22 June 2003.	Lawrence Graham, 190 Strand, London WC2R 1JN. (Ref PRJ/AIT.) (Anthony Ian Thompson.)	20 September 2003	(859)
TOMS, Peter Anthony	Flat 3c Kenneth Court, Waterford Road, Highcliffe, Christchurch, Dorset BH25 5JD. Cartographer/Surveyor (Retired). 10 June 2003.	Moore & Blatch, 48 High Street, Lymington, Hampshire SO41 9ZQ. (Anne Hender Toms and Bette Everett.)	3 October 2003	(809)
TURNER, Kathleen Gertrude	68 Cleveleys Avenue, Cleveleys. Bus Conductress (Retired). 4 February 2003.	Ascroft Whiteside, 303 Whitegate Drive, Blackpool FY3 9JS. Solicitors. (Alan M MacPherson.)	12 September 2003	(102)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
TYLER, Irene	Three Chimneys Nursing Home, 203 Cooden Drive, Bexhill on Sea, East Sussex TN39 3AE. Housekeeper (Retired). 30 June 2003.	Gaby Hardwicke, 2 Eversley Road, Bexhill on Sea, East Sussex TN40 1EY. (Ref SCL.) (John Michael Midgley.)	20 September 2003	(157)
WALFORD, Alan Jack	73 Shelford Road, Milton, Portsmouth, Hampshire PO4 8NU. Carpenter. 22 February 2003.	Bramsdon & Childs, 4 The Garden Office Village, Broadcut, Fareham, Hampshire PO16 8SS. (Andrew Lee White and Peter Geoffrey Sedgwick.)	29 September 2003	(814)
WALTERS, Kathleen Mary	<ul><li>29 Shustoke Road, Solihull, Birmingham</li><li>B91 2NR. Typist (Retired).</li><li>22 January 2003.</li></ul>	Wills & Legacies, Help the Aged, 207-221 Pentonville Road, London N1 9UZ. (Help the Aged and Bernard Walters.)	20 September 2003	(877)
WARD, Henry	9 Staniford Road, Thetford. Warrant Officer (British Army) Member of the British Empire. 5 June 2003.	TWM Solicitors, Sweech House, Gravel Hill, Leatherhead, Surrey KT22 7HF. (Clive Thompson.)	3 October 2003	(804)
WEBB, Alan John	18 Castle Croft Road, Bilston, West Midlands WV14 6PE. Vaccublast Operator. 11 May 2003.	Vernon & Shakespeare, 17 Church Street, Oldbury, West Midlands B69 3AA. (Thomas Webb.)	25 September 2003	(833)
WEBB, Bernard	18 Castle Croft Road, Bilston, West Midlands WV14 6PE. Carpenter (Retired). 4 May 2003.	Vernon & Shakespeare, 17 Church Street, Oldbury, West Midlands B69 3AA. (Thomas Webb.)	25 September 2003	(832)
WELLINGS, Frederick John	30 Parklands Avenue, Shipdham, Thetford, Norfolk. Lieutenant Commander (Merchant Navy) (Retired). 29 May 2003.	Hood Vores & Allwood, The Priory, Church Street, Dereham, Norfolk NR19 1DW. (Ref 245.) (Desmond Nigel Humberston and Jeremy Francis Whigham.)	12 September 2003	(142)
WESSON, Mary Margaret Wesson	50 Tyningham Avenue, Tettenhall, Wolverhampton, West Midlands WV6 9PW. 6 October 2002.	Challinors Lyon Clark, Guardian House, Cronehills Linkway, West Bromwich, West Midlands B70 8SW. Solicitors. (Ref PC.) (Timothy John Ceney.)	12 September 2003	(135)
WHARTON, Philippa Josephine Tyrell	5 Graves Mill, Waterloo Street, Cockermouth, Cumbria CA13 9NB. Nurse (Retired). 16 March 2003.	Waugh & Musgrave, 1 Main Street, Cockermouth, Cumbria CA13 9LA. (Barbara Kelly and Jean Gowling.)	20 September 2003	(887)
WILKES, Kathleen Louise	Bereweeke Court Nursing Home, 3 Bereweeke Road, Winchester, Hampshire SO22 6AW. Hotel Secretary (Retired). 5 June 2003.	Lamport Bassitt, 46 The Avenue, Southampton SO17 1AX. (John Edward Excell.)	12 September 2003	(131)
WILLIAMS, Arthur Evan	Janmar School Road, Clun Craven Arms, Shropshire. Farmer (Retired). 9 February 2003.	J.S. Winny & Co, Corvedale Road, Craven Arms, Shropshire SY7 9ND. Solicitors. (John Roger Williams and Constance Mary Williams.)	1 October 2003	(181)
WILLIAMS, Phyllis Maureen	53 High Lanes, Hayle, Cornwall. 1 June 2003.	Coodes, 49-50 Morrab Road, Penzance, Cornwall TR18 4EX. Solicitors.	12 September 2003	(113)
WRIGHT, Margaret Ellen	Woodside Hall Nursing Home, Wootton Bridge, Ryde, Isle of Wight. State Registered Nurse (Retired). 5 May 2003	RJR Solicitors, 18 Melville Street, Ryde, Isle of Wight PO33 2AP. (Ian Pratt.)	12 September 2003	(140)

# **AUTHORISED SCALE OF CHARGES FOR NOTICES FROM** 15th OCTOBER 2001



			ruthis at d'Af	ndus vs childr
1	Notice of Appointment of Liquidator [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986 and the Camp. (Amendment) Regulations 1967]	anies (Forma)	25 00	2 <b>9</b> 3R
	(3.45 Related Companies will be charged at double the 8-plo (6.40 Related Companies will be charged at troble the single).			
?	Winding up Patition [Pursuant to the Insorvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986, No 1925 and Patherships Order 1986, No 2421]	llie Insplænt	30.00	35.26
1	Notice of Resolution for Voluntary Winding up and First Meetings of Credit [Pursuant to the Insoruency Art 1995] (2 - 5 Resent Companies will be charged at trable the single of (6 -10 Related Companies will be charged at trable the single of	empany raici	65.00	76 38
4	Matice to Greditors and Final and Annual Elquidation Meetings of Members / Graditors [Pursuant to the Institution Act 1998 and the Inspirercy Rules (988)]  (2 - 5 Reliated Companies will be charged at doubt the single of 10 Reliated Transparies will be charged at trotte the single of 10 Reliated Transparies will be charged at trotte the single of 10 Reliated Transparies will be charged at trotte the single of 10 Reliated Transparies will be charged at trotte the single of 10 Reliated Transparies will be charged at trotte the single of 10 Reliated Transparies will be charged at trotte the single of 10 Reliated Transparies will be charged at trotte the single of 10 Reliated Transparies will be charged at the 10 Reliated Transparies will be charged Transparies wil		65 QQ	76.38
5	All Other Insolvency / Bankruptcy Holides		30,00	36.25
Б	Notice of Change of Name by Deed Poll		30.00	36.26
γ	Notice of Intended Dividend		25.00	29.38
В	Appaintment of Administrative Receiver		30.00	35.25
<u>F</u>	Notices under the Anendly Societies Acts and Industrial Provident Societies [Pursuant to the Friendly Societies Act, 1974 and the Industrial Provident Societies		25.00	29.38
10	Pension Scheme [Pursi.ani to the Trustee Act 1925 Section 27]		65 <b>00</b>	76.38
'1	Insurance Company Mobices [Pursitant to the Insurance Companies Act 1982]		65. <b>0</b> 0	76.38
17	Notice of Olschamer [Pursuam to the Companies Act 1985 Ch 5, Section \$55 (5)]		65.00	76 18
13	Hotices (Inder the Trustee Act (Deceased's Estates)		40.00	47,00
	[Porecent to the Trustee Act 1925]			
14	Deputy (Jeutenants Commissions [Pursuant to the Reserve Forces Arti 1983]		26.00	29.38
15	Marriage Act [Places registered for solernmaing Marriages]		30.00	36.25
IÊ	Partnership Notices [Pursuant to the Partnership Act 1890 and Limited Partnership Act, 1907]		65.00	76.38
17	Water Resources Notices [Notices Pursuant to the Water Resources Act 1991]		100.00	117.50
19	All Public Notices (Including notices in the following Sections - Transport, Planning, Health Environment Agriculture & Fisheries, Energy and Post & Telecomi	up to 25 lines	70.00	82.25
19	All other Natices or Advertisements, (induding Applications to Parisinent)	up to 10 lines	30.00	35.25
		Addt onal 5	12.00	14.10
		Lines or Less		
		Columo Hato Pega Bate	165.00 320 00	193.88 376.00
20	Proofing - per notice (Copy must be submitted at least one week oner to publicate	rion cate)	â0.0 <b>ô</b>	35.26
21	Late Advartisements (Up to 4 33 pm of day provide Publication Date)		30.00	35.26
22 23	Withdrawat of Notices after Midday, 2 days prior to Publication  Voucher copy (with the pasted on day of publication) (cost free)	pre payment	30.00 1.56	35.26

All Notices and Advertisaments should reach the London Gazette Office before 11 30 am, two working days previous to sublication (eg A Nobice to be published on a Monday, milist be received in the Lendon Gazette office by 11 30 am on the previous 11 ursday). Notices and Advertisements received after that time will be inserted if circumstances permit. The charge set but in (21) above will apply. Withdrawals and alterations will also be made, if circumstances parmit. See (22) above

The London Gazette is published daily, Monday to Enday (Bank holidays excepted)

# Government Tracker



# **Including Daily UK & European Press Releases**

A guide to the latest Government publications

Every day, *The* London Gazette provides a summary of official publications, from press releases to statutes. Each day includes complete listings of all official press releases together with material designed to give a different viewpoint on the activities of Government:

**Monday** – **New Law Tracker**. A weekly guide to all new legislation from Westminster including all Statutes and Statutory Instruments.

**Tuesday – Statistics & Standards Tracker.** A round up of the latest from the Office of National Statistics and the British Standards Institution.

**Wednesday – Parliamentary Tracker.** A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation.

**Thursday** – **European Tracker**. A guide to the latest European materials including consultative documents, draft legislation, treaties, conventions and directives.

**Friday – Government Tracker.** All new Government publications and what's new on Government websites.

To make it easier to use, everything is put into one of eight broad categories and then further classified according to more specific subject areas.

Home Affairs encompasses items which relate to internal affairs such as law & order, the courts, public records and the workings of Government.

International Affairs covers foreign policy & issues of concern Europe and world-wide.

**Trade, Industry & Energy** provides a guide to developments in the world of business.

Social Policy concerns matters which affect individuals in their everyday lives, such as education, employment & health.

**Transport & Environment** encompasses transport policy & the environment, from pollution to regeneration & planning.

**Defence, Science & Technology** includes defence issues, research & development and technological advances.

Culture & Sport covers leisure time, the media and sport.

Agriculture & Food includes farming, food & fisheries.

# Home Affairs

#### Crime

### \*Press Release 09.07.2003

Home Office – More Crack Users Dealt With In Custody http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

# Government - Local

#### \*Press Release 09.07.2003

Boundary Commission for England – Proposals For Constituency Boundaries In Buckinghamshire And Milton Keynes http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 09.07.2003

Boundary Commission for England – Proposals For Constituency Boundaries In Cheshire And Halton, And Warrington http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 09.07.2003

Boundary Commission for England – Proposals For Constituency Boundaries In Bedfordshire And Luton http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

### Law & Justice

#### \*Press Release 09.07.2003

 $\label{eq:continuous} Home\ Office-CRE\ Report\ Into\ The\ Murder\ Of\ Zahid\ Mubarek\ At\ HMYOI\ Feltham$ 

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 09.07.2003

Home Office – Assets Recovery Agency On Course To Cut Crime http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

### \*Press Release 09.07.2003

Home Office – Probation Inspectorate Annual Report - A Service Overloaded And Under Strain http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 09.07.2003

DCMS – Major Reform Of The Licensing Laws Completed http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

### Police

### \*Press Release 09.07.2003

Metropolitan Police Authority – Stop And Search Scrutiny http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

### **Population**

## \*Press Release 09.07.2003

National Statistics – Demographic Statistics Fit For The 21st Centuary http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### **Prisons**

#### \*Press Release 09.07.2003

Home Office – Prisons And Probation Ombudsman's Annual Report Published

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### **Public**

#### \*Press Release 09.07.2003

Department For Constitutional Affairs Judicial Appointments – Senior Judicial Appointment

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Royalty

## \*Press Release 09.07.2003

Buckingham Palace Press Office – Official Biographer For The Life Of Queen Elizabeth The Queen Mother http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

# **International Affairs**

#### Aid

### \*European Press Release 09.07.2003

Commission Proposes To Simplify The Rules On Member States' Aid To The Fisheries Sector

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 09.07.2003

National Airline Insurance Schemes: Commission Authorises Extension Of The Aid Schemes Put In Place By Nine Countries http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 09.07.2003

Commission Approves Grants For Buyers Of Environmentally Friendly Insulation

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 09.07.2003

Commission Approves Investment Aid For The Manufacture Of Optical Photomasks In Dresden http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 09.07.2003

Lake Maggiore / Regional Aid For Road Transport: Commission Authorises Italian Aid Scheme http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 09.07.2003

In-Depth Probe Into Aid For Infineon Technologies Production Site In Portugal

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### **European Policy**

### \*European Press Release 09.07.2003

Commission Decides On Further Steps To Develop Its Wider Europe Policy

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 09.07.2003

Commission Approves SNCM Recapitalisation Subject To Strict Conditions

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

### **Foreign Policy**

#### \*Press Release 09.07.2003

FCO – European Convention Debate - Foreign Secretary's Speech http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 09.07.2003

FCO – Presentation Of Honorary Awards: Gerard Houllier And Arsene Wenger - Foreign Secretary http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*European Press Release 09.07.2003

Commission Launches A 'New Partnership' With South East Asia http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 09.07.2003

Personnel: Commission Appoints New Directors General For External Relations And Enlargement

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

# Trade, Industry & Energy

#### **Business**

#### Green Paper 01 07 2003

Materiality

The Operating And Financial Review Working Group On Materiality Copies From: DTI Publications

Tel: 0970 1502500

Email: publications@dti.gsi.uk

Website: www.dti.gov.uk/cld/financialreview.htm

Comments By 19 September 2003

#### Competition

#### \*European Press Release 09.07.2003

Commission Widens Formal Inquiry Proceedings In Mobilcom Case http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

### **Customs & Excise**

#### \*Press Release 09.07.2003

HM Customs & Excise – Customs Detect Fuel Misuse At Vehicle Auction Sites - Scotland http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 09.07.2003

HM Customs & Excise – Business Brief Number 08/2003 http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

### \*Press Release 09.07.2003

HM Customs & Excise – £200,000 Unpaid Vat Identified + Illegal Alcohol And Tobacco http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 09.07.2003

HM Customs & Excise – Alcohol And Tobacco Seized In Ealing http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

### **Electronic Commerce**

#### \*European Press Release 09.07.2003

Commission Proposes New Programme On Pan-European Egovernment Services For Administrations, Businesses And Citizens http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### **Energy**

#### \*European Press Release 09.07.2003

Florence Forum Complete Removal Of All Cross Border Electricity Charges Agreed

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

### Finance & Banking

### \*Press Release 09.07.2003

DTI – Inward Investment: Strong UK Performance Despite Global Downturn

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

### \*Press Release 09.07.2003

DTI – David Illingworth Appointed Deputy Chairman Of The Financial Reporting Council http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*European Press Release 09.07.2003

Modernisation Of Accounting System: Project Up And Running, Fully On Track To Meet Ambitious Targets http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 09.07.2003

Free Movement Of Capital: Commission Requests Spain And Italy To Change Laws On Investment In Energy Companies http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 09.07.2003

The Commission Takes Action On Financial Mismanagement In EUROSTAT

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 09.07.2003

Morocco: EIB Lends EUR 14 Million For Port Infrastructure http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### **Taxation**

#### \*Press Release 09.07.2003

Inland Revenue – Double Taxation Conventions - Canada & Mauritius http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*European Press Release 09.07.2003

Pensions Taxation: Commission Decides To Refer Denmark To Court Over Discrimination And To Open Infringement

Procedures Against The UK And Ireland

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### **Telecommunications**

#### \*Press Release 09.07.2003

OFTEL - OFTEL Confirms New Rules For Communications Providers

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*European Press Release 09.07.2003

Open Platforms In Digital Television And 3g: Commission Assesses State Of Play And Charts Way Forward http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

### Trade

#### \*Press Release 09.07.2003

 $\label{thm:condition} \begin{tabular}{ll} Trade \ Partners \ UK - Inward \ Investment: \ Strong \ UK \ Performance \ Despite \ Global \ Downturn \end{tabular}$ 

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 09.07.2003

National Statistics - UK Trade May 2003

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

### \*Press Release 09.07.2003

National Statistics – Trade Statistics Revised To Take Account Of Vat Missing Trader Fraud

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

## \*European Press Release 09.07.2003

Ban On Certain Goods On The A12 Inntal Motorway In Austria: Commission Pursues Infringement Proceedings

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

# Social Policy

#### **Education**

#### \*Press Release 09.07.2003

 $DFES-21ST\ Century\ Skills\ -\ Realising\ Our\ Potential\ http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/$ 

## **Employment**

#### \*Press Release 09.07.2003

DTI – Employment Disputes To Be Settled At Work http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*European Press Release 09.07.2003

Seafarers' Hours Of Work: The Commission Denounces Ireland And Luxembourg

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

### **Health & Safety**

### \*Press Release 09.07.2003

Health & Safety Executive – Foundry Industry Takes Initiative To Improve Safety At Work http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### White Paper

Office of the Deputy Prime Minister

Our Fire And Rescue Service Cm 5808 ISBN 010158082 7 £12.25 (TSO) www.odpm.gov.uk

#### **Rights**

#### Green Paper 02 07 2003

Age Equality And Diversity: Age Matters Copies From: DTI

Tel: 0870 1502500

Website: www.dti.gov.uk/er/equality/age

Comments By 20 October 2003

### Green Paper 30 06 2003

Civil Partnership

A Framework For The Legal Recognition Of Same-Sex Couples Copies

From: Women And Equality Unit

Department Of Trade And Industry

Website: www.women and equality unit.gov.uk

Comments By 30 September 2003

# Transport & Environment

#### Construction

#### \*Press Release 09.07.2003

 $DTI-\pounds Billions\ Of\ Opportunities\ For\ The\ Construction\ Sector\ http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/$ 

### **Environment**

#### Green Paper 01 07 2003

Sewers

Review Of Existing Private Sewers And Drains In England And Wales Copies From: Sarah Russell DEFRA

Tel: 020 7944 5396

Email: sarah.russell@defra.gsi.gov.uk

Website: www.defra.gov.uk/corporate/consult/sewers/index.htm

Comments By 23 September 2003

#### Green Paper 30 06 2003

Waste

Proposals For Amendments To The Waste Management Licensing

Regulations 1994 (As Amended)Copies From: DEFRA

Publications

Tel: 08459 556000

Email: defra@iforcegroup.com

Website: www.defra.gov.uk

Comments By 19 September 2003

### **Maritime & Shipping**

### \*European Press Release 09.07.2003

Towage Services And Taxes On Ships, Vehicles And Passengers In Greek Ports: Commission To Ask The Court For A Ruling http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### **Motoring**

## \*European Press Release 09.07.2003

Vehicle Taxation: Commission Takes Denmark To Court And Asks Greece To Stop Discrimination http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### **Railways**

#### \*European Press Release 09.07.2003

Rail Infrastructure Package: Commission Sends Reasoned Opinions To 10 Member States

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### **Roads**

#### \*Press Release 09.07.2003

Highways Agency - New Leaflet Offers Travel Advice For M25 Road

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 09.07.2003

Department for Transport – £7 Billion Blitz On Britain's Most Congested Roads

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Water

#### \*Press Release 09.07.2003

Watervoice - Watervoice Meets At Derby's Pride Park To Discuss Water Quality

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 09.07.2003

Watervoice - Local Water Watchdog Meets On Modernisation Of Bath's Sewerage System http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 09.07.2003

DEFRA - Tap Water Quality - Taken For Granted, A Measure Of Trust?

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 09.07.2003

DEFRA - Drinking Water Quality Improves Again - Morley http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

# Culture & Sport

#### Arts

#### \*Press Release 09.07.2003

DCMS - Celebrated Ballerina Sylvie Guillem Receives Honorary CBE http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

# Defence, Science & Technology

### Research

### \*European Press Release 09.07.2003

Initiative For Growth: Boosting Investment In Trans European Networks And Major R&D Projects http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

### \*European Press Release 09.07.2003

European Commission Proposes Strict Ethical Guidelines On EU Funding Of Human Embryonic Stem Cell Research http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

# Agriculture & Food

### **Agriculture & Farming**

#### \*Press Release 09.07.2003

DEFRA - Cereals And Oilseeds Levy Rates Announced http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### **Animals**

#### \*Press Release 09.07.2003

DEFRA - Prescription Only Veterinary Medicines http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

# TheLondon Gazette

The Authorised Scale of Charges for Notices and Advertisements is on page 8725.

All communications on the business of The London Gazette should be addressed to

TSO, The London Gazette, PO Box 7923, London SW8 5WF

Telephone: 020 7873 8308 Fax: 020 7873 8794

#### **NOTICE**

All Notices and Advertisements are published in the London Gazette at the risk of the Advertiser and at the discretion of the Editor. Whilst every endeavour will be made to ensure that the publication is made in accordance with the advertiser's requirements the Crown accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage howsoever arising from either a failure to meet those requirements or in respect of any errors or omissions which may inadvertently be made in respect of those requirements or in connection with any notice or advertisement.

Notices and Advertisements by Private Advertisers may be tendered at or sent direct by post to The Stationery Office Limited, The London Gazette Office, PO Box 7923, London **SW8 5WF**, for insertion at the authorised rates of payment. All Notices and Advertisements must be pre-paid. The Office hours are from 8.30 a.m. to 4 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, inclusive. Notices and Advertisements sent direct by post must be accompanied by postal orders or cheques made payable to The London Gazette.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Statutes (other than under Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925 and section 28, Water Resources Act, 1963) or under Orders of Court will not be inserted unless signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court, by a member of any body of accountants established in the United Kingdom and for

the time being recognised by the Board of Trade for the purposes of Section 389 (1) of the Companies Act, 1985, or by a member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Notices of Dissolution of Partnership which are signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives will be accepted if signed or attested as

A Notice not signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives must be accompanied by a Statutory Declaration made by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court to the effect that such Notice is given in pursuance of the terms of the partnership to which it relates.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925, will not be inserted unless they are signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court or by a duly authorised official of a London Clearing Bank or the Grant of Probate or Letters of Administration relating to the estate to which the advertisement refers is produced for inspection at the time the advertisement is submitted.

Advertisements relating to Bills before Parliament will not be inserted unless signed by a Parliamentary Agent or a Solicitor of the Supreme Court.



Published by The Stationery Office and available from:

**Customer Service** PO Box 29, Duke Street, Norwich, NR3 1YZ General enquiries/Telephone Orders 0870 6005522 Fax 0870 6005533 Email orders book.orders@tso.co.uk

The Stationery Office Bookshops
123 Kingsway, London WC2B 6PQ 020 7242 6393 Fax 020 7242 6394
68–69 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6AD 0121 236 9696 Fax 0121 236 9699
9–21 Princess Street, Manchester M60 8AS 0161 834 7201 Fax 0161 833 0634 16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD 028 9023 8451 Fax 028 9023 5401 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ 0870 606 5566 Fax 0870 606 558 18–19 High Street Cardiff CF10 1PT 029 2039 5548 Fax 029 2038 4347

The Stationery Office's Accredited Agents (see Yellow Pages)

and through good booksellers



Published and printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament